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THE COURY: Fsople agaiust Uatsom,
Lot the record show sll jurors, counsel and
deferxiant sre present.
Mr, Eesith,

REDIRRCT EXAMIRATION
BY MK, KEITH:

Q  Dester, yeu told Mr. Bugliosi that a person who
is achizophvenic isn't, ipso facte, legally insane under the
¥ 'Maghten zuls, |

Tou axe net telling us, though, that s person
who is achizophrenic cavmot alse bs lagaily insame, the twe
arsnit mutually «»

A ¥o, not at sil.

< In other words, however, is it also true that
& person sho Is lsgally insane, as you have dascribed Nr,

| Watson on thess two nights of howicides, nsed mot necessarily

be schizophrenis, I suppose?

A I guess thexe may be othex very severs payehotic
disorders thet might lead a person to ba imsanse without
actuslly being uhinphunic. A

Q. Howaver, Yoo would expect & paxson who was, whem |

. you fama to b’ ‘legxlly insane under the imstructions his

Houmr read' to the jamr.  also be schixephrenin?

Y hh T L i

& And ‘this rawhosh t:b-l: y&u ‘daseribed, or at
isast one form of wmom, t:hn folix & dsux and the foulie &
famiile, this n;uhonu gtmr mz: of mma domination, did .
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" the social fsolatisn and the dxug use?

; 8 femilla, whizh is & psyshosis that is shared by meshers ol
~ the faslly, Typieslly, there &8 & very stxeng, dominsut fawily

- paychonis bavowes sugspted and helisvad by the other mu

- had cmludﬂ, iﬁui& uic:tumy sule the world?

- and unaged and take over from the blacks who found themsslves

1B |

| of civilization,

2 delusiomal Beliatf on thought system?

| a8 you descrised it, the grand design of Mensen and his femily

it not, as wall an the life at the Spabn Rewch, the lifs style,

A Yas, I think all of these smiriduted te the follx

haad who {s very psyehotic and ususlly paramcid; sad the

of the fmlyg :
i\lu, vagy typlully, the family, itself, is

5 ;m m thlk ﬁw dtiuaiml. buliefs, do you
wean the hihf that t!u uluon fanily, after the race Wy

A Thag's m
& e mlﬁ mim fron the bottomless Pt wisathed

unible to conttel the refns of pewer, se to speak?
A That s xight; in ssserss, they wuid be vemmants

Q And iz this to which you xefex when yeu talk abewt |

A You,

Q Anpog *M things, thet Nemsow told his hﬁmut

A That's right, .

R W, tiwrefore, in your opiwien -+ ox did yw
sonsdder in forming ysir opinion of lepsl inssnity in this #MF
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. Waksom at the time of ~~ At the timk ex Abgut the time of

- killing thes# pliople weuld precipitate ox fomsnt and imefte

 domination oF xulseahdp of the Nensem fanily?

| golmg to happsn?

. Watsom, himaslf, iw his wind thet 1t was xight snd prepes ke

28 |

! ha was just going threwgh the wotions of putting to xest psspls

i M ot
to ull:iuml:r m the mun qif the warid?
POERAR T TTR % T
Q Anit 414 you form an opinion s to whather Mr,

the homicides totally agcepted the grand design, as you heve
put L7
A wail, thaxe vere pariods wisi e did begin ta
question it, but at lsast ap --
" QT sald ut the time ~-
A == 4t ke time of the killimge, yes, I helinve J
acoaptad it complately, '
| R Awdy in yeur opinion, did Me. Wetson believe thet |

the black-white revolution and eveatuslly lsad to the
A Yox, I feal thet he balieved tlwt, |
Q And did you consider ia foyming your cpisiom thes

Watson belisved that, that Measoh presched ft, that thisx wes

Q Did you fnem an opinion as te wihether or ast M.

g0 out amd kill these pecple at My. Heasen's babeet in srde

& Yas, in the sensa that be falg ic veslly wiantt
kiliing people Wut; rathwxr «~ that is, teking husen lives o

who wera alrsaidy morally and spirituslly dead.
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. WAtsom apd Linds nmm and Suesn Atkine and Patricis

Q Yo oomsidered that part of My, Mansonts thwght
system, I take ig, that the establishment, the pigs, &» be
termad them, 4nd we, were already deadt -

A That ' wight; to him, I think, they weve fust
objects, ioanimite sbjects walking arowsd. ¥ think i miny
ways be assumed that they wexs robots just like himself,
poshaps progrewead vith a diffevent progyms, ook that wai
degensrate and woxilly corrupt.

@ Do ym believe that at the tiee of the killiuge
M, Wetson bellaved himself to be sart ef su enfsasry from
his iomuh_, Minsen, talled upon of salected te go obk amd
foment the black-whits revolution?

& Yam, in the sense that be was given oxders amd

be had veally no ey to think for himaelf, to judgs vhether
these orders were xight or wrong. Ne diduit have the supasicy
te maka this Jwdpmmt, in wy opinion,

Q Is what yeu sxe telling us thar he didart have the
knewledge or utfexstending chat vhat W was delng was wreng &
the time ,,}";;'_- |

Y N Y.Ci:; it £x,
LR == by reasen of, the variods feets and J—
tbl: you - bave tﬂatml ubﬂut xm;mw phtiunphﬂ

A ‘mm :um: .

] m, &. mnm hu mads sugh 4o his nm&
bypsthetioal qmatm:, That che group <= #ad I am telking abowt

Keonwinkel «- spparently did cercain things genezally ta aveld.
Astection, to doncerl the ifdentities of tha perpetraters. '
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. assuaptions were trus,

8

. Suaign and in & way wauld ke a letdowms to Naason.

being artested would be traced back te the Spabn Raunch and
" Mangon by the pelice; lss't that a fair sssvmption?

Do you vesall the hypothetfeal questions you vere |
#sked by hin? |
A - Yes, X d4 _ |
Q Kow, asssming, assuming that the group whe somittad
the Tate homicides 414 sot want to get saught awd, ssseming |
11 we have beas diseunsing &8 trus, thek witimetely Mr. et
wanted to lead his growp to the desert md go dowm in the
bottomless pit and afber all the shesting was over snd tiw
cextain of the Yiseks swerged trivephunt, that Henson #nd
his Hllovers wald ewarge from the bortemless pit aad take
cootrol of the wexld; s the assumad £adt that the perpwératery
of thess homicides did mot ‘vant Te get dhught, bearing in mind |
the other assusgiions we huve baen making, iuvconsistent with |
your finding that M. Watuch was legally imssne?
A Wally a1 eaid, it Is possibie thet this is m
explanation fev what be did 1f, ia fast, thess hypothatical

Q W ave assuming, just as Wr. Eugliosi did, xhet
the greup did Lake cextain seasures in order to avold
datection, they éida't wint to get caughti wesll assvws thix. |

A Thet this, thea, would imtexrfers with che praxd

Q Well, 4f Wateson had been caught, Watson #nd tbhe

girls bad besn daught, it is vessemabis to belfeve that thelr

A Yes, I think it would,
Q@  And iF Memson wers suspscted and arrested, then
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4 59 4t &s waveascasbls te fisd that Mx, WaG¥en was
legally insane, svenmthough he didu't vant to do smything that |
uould result In Neasusonts belag scresced foyx :hin arimng, and |
took affirmative measures £o ses that tiis didn't happeny
tmaring in misd the delusional thowght syatem they wiie
opetating undaxt |

A T wld say that this weuld be constavent with |
the delusion 4n that be may have besn insame and still wanted
te avoid being sxvested.

Q In your sploiom, Doctor, has Mr, Watsen sincs yeu
have known him, sad recomstructing evemts s veu have haan
able to, mppreciste fully the enormity of what ke did? |

| A You, 1 think after he was aryested snd taken fxom
Texas to Los-Angeles, when be was in the gounty Jail, X Zelc
at that ‘time s bagan te dppreciate the smeraicy of his sctiens,
',.-,:" 1 thisk that was {n laxge weasure s reasox fox kis

: i

vuy severe regressiex to & pml.nt‘. of balug almeat an infant,

Someons cl.u.
—_— 4 W thu vas & very proformdt ysychotis

mmmon Mk nwlm from some svaxenass of what he lwd

{ Inaddontalily, when one i peychecio, is i¢ yeux
dafinition that sweh 8 perdon bas suffersd s very sharp bresk
frem Teaifity?

A Yon,

Q And thire L2 many different types of poychones;
is that correct?
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gt dn difficult fer him to diffexeatiate betwesn what be wees |

. able to control his Lmpulses, He mey think that he is somsbedy

. own identicy and what his boundaries sve, wimie he leavix eff

A Yas, and many different degrées of sevarity,

] And 4o they 21l lmve, these sil differemt Lypes,
kave this cowmsm demsminator: Sharp ek with reality?

& T think in tha acuce floxid fewm, tiwt ia in &
vaxy severs m, kliay all bave & break with reslity teo
significant dnm Obviously in me ¢ase s the Dresk
ﬁi’nutﬂy tm;hu, Wt 1u this cane I think 4t wes & vy
uma d.guo. .

Q ‘ Mit M ﬂ axe tnlkiq ahﬂti bresk in zeality; |
paxhaps you ceuid nmml o l!.t.l:l.i bit v what you weas in
paychiatric T I

A mu,, I thisk mt the pecse is viable te Zumstiee
normslly, that he behaves trnqmtly in & bizarre mamaex; tlee

and what he imagines, that is be may live in & werld of kia
oun fantasy rather then in the warld arousd hiwm.

Bé may hoaz volces fxem pesople thet he imepines
are there viars iw muty they axe net thaxe. Ne silsperceivey,
He nisinterprats, Nie judgmant is very peox.

Re auts a8 & vexy primitive level and may uat b

LIT T
qQ s the devily
F Like the devil; um, and bas confusion abomt his|

and the rest .if. the world begina.
1t is & state of confusien snd disocgmisation
of almést tha sntire persomality im 1ts meet sevars forw.
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R tw ve usad €h tarma Gontynton end
disorganization, IAt's sassuns on Ylwse twp oights of .
hoaicides Mr, Watsow sdted falvly o sppsvently rather oolly,|
4 you find an intonsistency betwesn thuss two concepts or
two types of Lnhaviex, o can they be reconcilad? .

o e scted soolly, but sschanizally, in that svery-
thing be J1d was soemthing thet was aladst sutemstic € hiw,

ite dxove & carx, n#mdlu to Mes. Rasablants

testinony.

This sertatuly would be possible becsuse ba has
basn an sutcisskiles sxpert all his life, It bécame sutowatic
£4 him, .

Aosvwexing simple questions, *What are you dpiag?"

"L aw taking » drink of water.®

“Ix that your cax?®

"Xen, 1t 1s, or, "Ne, it 5 wet.”

Thags &x& very simple Gonczete explenations of
answexrs of bebaviars and at this lavel, ik déﬂn't requize &

txewsndous degtes of iudgment o thoughty ox pevception, thee

‘be could act faixly €ool and fall to this siwple basie level. |

I think thet be was 30 coel amk so detached
fndicates that syen though he was caxcylng out all of these

- fwmations in & meechinical way, thax thers was really o
- spprecistion of Wt he ves doing, no wlsrstending of what
e had done, pi renlizacion that be wis setuslly takisg huen

26 | -

Jives aud it was omly sfter beiwg im the Jufl here, in the
saunty Jail, char swddenly the enormity of his actions vawe
te him and Tesulted in this profound depcession,

P
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L

Iu # way thie is alsc & more wormel reaction them |

the resction he exhibited on the nights sf the murdex,
? You umed the term "comarste tidsking.”

Is theve differant types of thausht processes like
primitive chinking wwd comcrets Chiaking and then is there &
higher intellsctusl fwactioning that payehistrists use in
their nomsnciature?

A Yes, As & child grows up awd lsarns languiss,
he thinks 4ia somerete terss and goss frem that inte mw's
abstrast thinking, that £s be 16 able t¢ use his imagination, .
to think shead, te duiny gratificatisen in the sense thak,
for instance, & baky wie is bungry will seresm until b 8
abls to get fadi whereas an older «hild dam weit fov dinmer
ox fox lunch, ‘

As his langwege skills davelop, they bedcus wers
abstraet or cemplicated, They are able to rhink in sweh more
npnunmud wmh

L ' The belavior that Watson went through thet afght
mht vuty wkl ive hn blhlviu' ot & sall boy who Anwess

. Huestiens my di.nply m m;r maunly, This type of

tidaking i# g of Xhe myin symptoms of swvere paychosts, tv
nmty»uuﬂh&mamuaﬂ act Ax very prisdiive and.

mphhzuatd vays.

Q is 1 nlnm an maum tabukas resction mit te
weat to ;-t: canght ?

A I think sme of the basie imstincts 1!. the susvival
instinct. Thet &5 trwe, |

R Fox instence, iittle children don't care e ba
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1 | emught when they have hass naughty; isn't that s fatr

( B | ansueptiont”

B A THEE ds taee.

s s | . MR REITH: Quit laughing. |
I 1 am serzy, m:wq Igat & licele disturbed |
¢ [ 1 tm metuw hu:.hlag.

7 THE ﬂms; In Mt, T thisk T wosid sven draw that

5 | anwlogy & Mekls tuum., thar littls children migix be

9 afsaid ot ;.ttmm, sven though they dow't zealize &

0 umuehu thet ving thly axe dolng 1» wreeig.

nof In pthar words, all they wight see is that pexhaps
2 | ghey are deing sswething thet owkes their parents angry, but
¥ 1 4k hasn't yat bees Istexualized to the puint thet they omdene
1 stand why what thay sre doing im wroug,

If » shild is about to stick his £inger in the
slectric gutiet, the mother might ssy, "Ne," and he jexiis it
back sithour realisfmg why it in dangevous for him to stick his
finger inm the gutlet ox why his wothex ¥ sugry with hiwm

Q@ Im this case lut's assume ageln for the adbe of
aygumnt, the hypethetical question, the sime one that Wr.
Bugliosl put tw yew, ,

Latty angume that Mr. Watsow did in Sact suggest to
the girls tiwk they wips the fingerpriats off the knifs sud
theow the clothas ovey the cliff, imdicating a desice aw his
PRSL Mot O Wk to et eaught,

Is Yhat asgessarily an indieation of & higlwy -
o : futellectusl fuaetioning as oppossd to this concrete ehild~liky
' thinking you bave besm descriing?

16
17 |
18
19
20
21
22
23
2% |
P

2% |
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A Ko, not mnutny. ‘
8 Aud mniui in aind the delusionsl s:mu wadex

- widch this Manssm funily was operiting, Sesuming thess

weisures wete talanm by Witson to aveld dewotien; is that
negessarily imdemsfiscent with legal tnsaufty?
& Xiy 3t fs oot necesssxily imbeuasetent with Tepal |
fusanity, . -

R Is it coenistent, hewever, with the delusiwnsi
systen under vhiloh the Henson group wexs aperating to sventually

bacoms tulexs oF the worid and to blawe the konidides sn the

blasks, and cariainly st themsslves?

A m,tthum;wuummmmkn
wuld completaly ruls the grand desige «f Hmaeos,

Q You had beard, had you met, #t learued, ab axy |
xate, thet 4t was Mensse's desive dind the femily's desive that
the blagks b blswed fer thene homicides iad net white pesple,
and aestainly nok the Hansom group? |

A Righe.

MR, KEXTN: Netidmg further,

MR, BUCLIGSX: I haws nothing Surther.

THE COURE: ‘Thank you, Doctor; you mey be sxcused, |

MR, KEITH; e have oo further mﬁtml st Ehe presant |
i, your Nomoy,

THE COUNT: Appreach the Bewch, gewtiemen,

(At unrepaxted discussion way had betwien
cuimz -l eaunssl at the bench.)
-, TEE a’mm ladies and genclesen of the jury, we will

| wg}un #t this tiee uakil k30,

f‘-r‘,}A

" N : .
o ke 1 . :
L4 oA o -
i ‘,3 . R v A ..
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3
-
o
177
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\ i e b i
[ 4 ‘ + %4
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¥ - .
: t R,
14 . ¢
' 1hL
B ‘l'
- - i
* -
. Mo " [, 4 Il
M ' L »

Qndk wate, please beed the ususl sdmonicion.
(At 11:4% the noon Tacess was takey until 1:30
Pl of Ltiw sams ﬁl‘f{.)
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103 ANGELES, GALIFORMIA, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 15, 1971; 1:30 B,M,

L - o -
+
IJ

THE cmi Peaple i;linbt Wataom
;"% v . Lee the record show all oix jurors ars prasent,

*;»ma em&l ond tha icfmm aze present,

tadies and gamhm of the jury, I usderatand
some of you uwmmmm how long this cass is gadng
to laat,
| VT v wben authorized to tell yes this: we will |
compiste the taking of testimony ol ther Momdny or Tuesdey
motning, We will be rhrough with the testimeny.

Thareafier it will be Just & metter of arpwmt
and your delibexaviens, I have bess suthexized te tell ym
that, I Lops that nips.

1 take £t you wish to eall Dy, Fort eut of order; .
i» that corvect?

MR, XAY: Yes, your Honor.

Tiw Sefenss has Daen kind sndugh to allow o Lo
do that.

TEE COURT: Yeu may do so.
HE, XAY: Dw. Farr,

JORL FORY,
recalind as & witmesn on behalf of the peapls, haviog M
previously duly swern, testiffed further s follows:
_ THE CLEBK: Tou have previcusly been awern, Weild you
be seated and stace yeur name for tha xeuword.,
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TR WITHRSS: Josl Yost.

DIRECT BXAMINATIONR
BY MR, KAY:

Q Dr, ¥ext, counsel in this cuse have stipulabed
that the Jusy way reasider all of the evidence and testlwony
at the gullt phass of the trial se therefove T am nst gofng
to Do vepetitious and ek you snything that I saked yoi 4t
that phass of the trisl.

THE COURY: We will try to hold kim to that too.

Q BY MR, XAY: As & matiar of faxt, I only have
abeut 10 questions ta ask you, Docter, _

Dostor, how meny times fn yikx career eximiosd
& dsfendaut to determine whather or not bW wis saus ox insene
At the time e vomeitted & crime, appreximstely? B
A Abput A9 times 1 would say.

..
, :
' yoo
* .

i, AR
i .

- v

A

o

. -,
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#11 1 Q Xow, Dottor, I am golng to ask you soms questisns

o 2| framed im the werding of the instructions, so Lf there is
3 | smyching =~ Af you wiss suything, dom't hesitate to ank me.
s D« Pixt, do you have ax opisdon based om yeur
5 | knowledge of chis emiw; baged on youy knowledge of He. Wataow
¢ | and based on yout expaxtise is the field of hallucimogenis
7 | dtugs whethsx Ok »ob st the tiwe of the £lve Tate morders sk _
5 | the two La Blsges wucdexs Mr. Watwem kaew and understend the |
5 | mature snd quality of his acte of muxdex?
n A Yas, I bevs such an opiniom,
o R Andy Fwst, whet do yeu undaestend the texm
71 "aatuee and quality of his scts” to mean?
13 A 7. VWell, basieally, that he kisw what ke was deing
" *® th- t:im. .

@ Sl I . g.u, 3’!&‘*# RREANE

16

Iihli: in. your opinion, Doctac? 4
A ’rhut . aﬁmm: ha was dodng. Thet 18, wes
~ swaxe of the nmm m qmuty oﬁ his detions at the tlem of
® | the kilMngs, - o
& % ALl xightjend what is tie basis fer tbat epinfes?
A Tha basis is o conbination of my interview with
biw and the vay he vetounted to me what wes 4n his theughts
during the time of the actus) killimgs, cewbined with the
evidence of plazaing, the awazeness of th Swplicatiess #f
killing sowsbedy, the awareness of the jeaniblifty of baimg
| Gaught and belng prosscuted for it; and specificelly I wpuld
P Z | fsslute in chat the eutcing of the teleplume wires, the
poasitioning of his swm car and of Steves Paremt's car, the

17

18

21
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23
24
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. entxy ‘into the %‘%ﬁé xutdcmm :.- .

stopping end ui}mn; m*. Steven Parent, the investigation of

the antxy mm:: of the houss and, tmuﬁr; supscvising the
. Price to tluit, 1 ﬁwld am mxua- placing the

gun aud che kilfs iy ﬁhl :,hm cmnmt of the car sand

then subuqum:t:g npmutn . f:.hit n, after the killfygs «e |

sxpressing congwsn abut’ & lost knife, wiplng off or asking
that the fwmm; e wipad off the Weapons, sesing Lhet
they were throun owt sirher by biw or by smmbody elss iu

the eax, the wishing off of bloud asd the changing of ¢lothing
and then the dedve baek to the ransh asd Teporting in amd

goisg about his wmsal tasks, or his ususl Toutine, xether,

aftex he returied thece. -
Q Doctox, do yeu bave an opinlon; based on yeuy

koowiedge of this case, based vn yous koowiedge of Mr. Natsws .

and based on your sxpertise in the £ield of hellueincpsnie
drugs wiether oF wot Mx. Watson At the tiwe of these seven,

surders koaw and undeystodd that it wis wreng to muxder these |

wictima? | |
A Tes, I Inve an opinien ot thet,
q And what s your opinion?
A That bw 414 know it was wrowg.
Q. Ow what Zsetors do you base thut opinton?

y | The sequence of svents that: T just suemsrized;

in aﬁ;l.aion to showing that he wis avare of tha paturs swd

quility of bis sctiens, ssems to W to slimxly lsdisate s

avarenass that It was wrong, thet socfsty seosidered i wives,

that be would be muw Af datected, wnd a mu scyion of

3
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tp pravent hiw being Found out and any sstiom teken by

steps to take Ax precautionary meesures in order to attespt

anclety; so, the geveful sivier and the sttempts to elisinnte |
the weapons, wash off blood, wips off fingerprints, weke suwe |
that mohody mﬂm to veport om i, &ll of these thilags
togethar certaialy indicate to se an syaxensss on his paxt
Ehat it weas wromg, |
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what he was dodig om these two nights of surder?

": > A Ka. Xt dees not change my opinicn,

o, 2 )

Q  In yowr opinfon do you fesl that Mr. Wetwou had
a diseased or degsuged condition of his sdnd from drugs or
any other causay which on thess two nights of muxder made
tiln, incapsble of uuwing or understanding th« nature and
guality of his sete of wurdec?

A ¥o. I dae not beliave he had sny condition that
wade him incapable of doing that, .

] In your opinion do you Eesl that Mr, Uatson lad
& disessed or dsranged condition of his nind from drugs or
any other cause which oo thuse tvo nights of murder mide
hiim focapable of inowing or understanding that it vas wromg
té commit thess sita of mixder?

A No. ¥ do not think chat it made him fncapsble
of kmowing Lt wax wromg any wove thin 1t wade hiw incupable
of the first ssutiom that you wentionsd, that is of kndwing
the nature aand quality of his sctions, .

“He wes In & mental condition thet made him capable

of or left him capable <~ he was capabls ¢f knowing whak he
wag doing and of Juowing that 1t was wroag.

Q G¢ then you do feel, I take {u, that be didlaow

A X 4o, |

R Does the fyct that {t was part of Mr. Henson's
phupwphy vhat theve is no right and theze is no wreng in
uyuy change your opinion?

]

Q 4nd would you sxplain that, 1f you would?

Tix
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phlloscphy, and that Matson sought to ciwmunicste that ko
Watson, I feal thaxe is ample evidemce, particularly the
things I specified, thet he made an {ndepsudant, autoscmous
dectaion bimsels and carcied cut a sevies of deliderated,
plamnsd steps £o sventuate in thess killings.

$o Sk his own avazaneds Wk present, as
svidenced by theaze wemy things, despite what Msnson may &
say not have told him, his own awarenass thet what he was
doing was wrong and caxtainly mwple avidenie chat he knaw wiak
he was doisg.

Q At the tiwe of the seven murvdexs, do you fesl
that Mr, Watsew kose that he would be punished if he was
caught?

A Yes, I do think so,

‘G Do you fesl that Mr. Vatson vas acting as ¥ yobet
an these two nights of wurder? T asked you that befors and
rt apologize to yeu, Wut I would 1ike te get your opisien suee
Q&hln Q’a l:hlizn PR
= & . wldwm&’ulbﬂu u:mx,i,hlmmmu
mc&nr l:lh 2 mqﬁ £ a very mechamicsl kind of cooeept vhers
you wield not he sble, as T understind the concapt of & Fobet, | _
you, yould nat b abls to take cars of waforsessen contingemcies,
deal with all che simplex steps that I heva describad ther
wite involved ik planning and cerrylng wut the killings #nd
then attewpting te avold detection therssfter,
A xobot cobcept would not besx upon thet because
the pérsen at the most would be able te sarry cut a syecific
act, but would not pay any attention te the conssquencus of

.
e
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ﬁ-.. mzd- not b able to do all of thene complicsted things |
] nmm a« you feel that He, Hatson cauld maturaly

and meaningfully premsditace, deliberate and nlhgt; upos

the gravity of his scistemplated scte of murder and y& b
indapable of kaowhug ¢ underscanding that his asts wexe
wrongt | -

A No, If he can maturely and sesningfully 2eflect

& Ypon thew, thén T think $t follows thet he vould know that

they ware wrowg, o

| Q  Dssker, in your opinice, does maturely and
maniagfully preseditate, deliberate, sl xeflect raguire &
higber wental sapsbilivy cham just kuowing eor undevstanding |
that 1t vas wrosg to kill these victima¥

A Yen, It does requive & higher wantal capabilicy, |

R As you kmew, Doctir, to cemstitute a delibexste
dnd presmditaced killiag, the #hyw wist weigh and consider |
the question of killing and the reasons fex and sgainst sueh
» chelce, sod Mving in mind the consequenaes, he degides te
and doss kill,

Dottor, fa your opinion, does this raquire &
bighat wental sspability then just knowing snd uvndecstanding
th *l{néuu #id quality of the contewplated scts or murdec?

24 T

o2,
5 .

Ca gmygml ok ah #ximinal scts, both te hiseelf and his
o

‘ ‘vietm. da: hﬁ hmu ko nuluu that what he is dolag was

%

P & Yes, i dees requive a highar eupability,

& Ta e spintion for & parsem tu heve in wisd the
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1| A Yes, 1 wonild have to reslixe that what ha was
2 dﬂtm WAS wWronug.
3 MR, XAY: I have no furcher gquestions.
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‘| qonierion with the A0 exeminations that you made of swafty?

L

| you can find and chetked in terms, secomdly, of intermal
| somsistency; that is, bow everything hangs together and whethey

| #nd the other testimony that I indicated in the £irat pliise of
| this trial chat X md vead and considered.

. l!l SUBRICK:

- Mx, Vatson told me awmd the consistency of that with other facta,

CROBS-EXAMINATION
R T DE. Yeort, Bow many times have you zmuua in

. It# uy m;hly about. 30 times, Mr, Bubxick,

, ! Q 1'_* lgifg X qndaxmw 1, # lot of the reasons ﬁlm: 1
w: wn for muwm that My, Watson was not -~ did neb baww
& disessed or: mm mind is becauss of scms of the inforad=
ticn o the mwem that you got frow Linds Xasablants
version of what happenad; is that correstt

A In paxt, that is, as well as other socurces.

R  Fow, for what Ysason do you balisve that Linda
Kasablants testimony is necessirily true? ‘

A Wall, the truth of what anybody says is best
checked through s many independent sourcas of informatiss as

thexs are any foutyedistions, vwhere oms thiog is contradicted
by snother; so I ktook all of that into account, not only what
also vhat Misy Kasabisn ssid and what Susan Atkins had said

q IM you knew thet vhatever Zusun Atkins m;muy
n“. she uuw-a later on, did yeu pet?

& Yas,
Q Safd it we not true,

i Yok,
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| Linda xﬁnbim; you never talked to hexr face to facw?
| 48 by virtue of what yei vead; is that serrvect?

| ﬂt. Foxt, on & poxsom who is insane; thet ix, 1f you saw

: m,z. you!d Emm o judgt i¢ by bshavior dx by statemsnts ﬂdﬁ |
| by that ‘perion: < . ¢ '

| menomenias, whexe they are insane in one paxticulsr ares, is
| that trus == do you find that to bs true in your sxperiemce we

20. .

| madical er puﬂmuh coucept. Thers are certainly picpis whe
| have fawsr symptems »f, say, schirophrenia, one of the most
 severe mental fllnesses; thac is, have fawsr hallucimstions

| or delusions than othex pecpls, but it is extremely rare thst

R Mow, T take 4t that you, yourislf, never talked te _'

A I bave fot talked with hex,
Q 3o the osly Iwpressions you get of wr testimony

‘ M‘l torrect .
Q Is there amy outer wanifastatisn of fnsenity,

hin ﬁl’ktu; down the strest would there ba any telltals sigas
#5 lnnaity!
A Nok nnahmnciy. In sone :lul:mu thers might

!M; !.h mhu' mttﬂn ii: is sntirely possihle that thers would
ﬁ# h.

’6

* “ﬂm: ‘Lay under divect observation you could not

Q In gther words, a lot of peopls who suffer frow

A Ne,

R  «= that thay are --

A That is very rare,

Q «= that they sre insana in Ql! Areas? _
A rirst of all, fasanity, as you know, is not
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3k it; would be restxicted to one tiny componeut of theix life
I R . As : Wsuad it, you found that Wataon was

| net dalmiml in mty avess; is that corsect?

._ md ths Manson philesophy caused say delusfons in Ne. Wakson?

| of Menson and Watsen, did you £ind that present?

M.
8o far as the folie » deux philosophy or theory is cencerasd?
- X cexrtainly fasl thure was a bizerre rélaticaship berwean Hang

20 |

 fellows approximately the identical pattera of behavisr and

271

-

m bahlv:lot .

R mn I8 correct.
oo @ Yew didaot Sesl cher his asspsletion with Hasson
'y That '8 corvect,
'@ Ars yeu fssilier with the peychistric relatiemsbip
sr phenowenon; 4f you wight cail it chat, of folle & deux?
A Youy, X dm,
) And knewing what you know abeut the relstiemship

F 3 I d4d vok find it present.
] In othex wetds, you foumd Lhe¥e vas no psyshotic
Ewiationship o bizarve xelationship batwesn Nansem and Vataom

A You lumped several differest things thare togethes, |
and Watsom, but 1 did not fael thers was 4 paychetic, delusiens

R An I right in sssuming that the definition of & _
folis a deux is the transsissicn of a paychotic and/o¢ hizarie
philosophy £xom vme paxson to another?

A Moxs them that, it is whare the sscond pecson

thinking of tha fizet person.
Q And ap you did oot f£ind that presant ss batwsen
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."'w .

. Memsow and Watsoa?

" $adependently.
| be sntexed the house in the manner described by Linda Kexabian?

| of many; no oo# Lactox by itaelf Led we tw my eonclusion.

A |

| defver of the énx, bad it pull ovay, delibervetely shot him
| several tiwes «+» I hellave 1t was four times im the bead »-

! cybody M Bok ms“rﬂy mean that you bave to hide the

A No, 1 found thet Wacsom carxied out his behavisy

{independently and fx the wemmer thet § bave already susssrized.|
] Aod weuld you say quite independens of Hensenf
A Signilticantly independently; sot tetally

Q Asd you think that was svidemssd by the fact that
A That wax otie of the fastoxs I ook fnte aGieink ;

") And the killing of the Paxewt boy as desoxibad by
LM Fazabisn?

A As dascrided by Mr. Watson, himself, to we direstly.
I took that move hesvily into account tham other sources ef
infermetion, ,

Q What was Chers about Mr, Watsems's parcation of the
killfng of the Paxwmt boy that weighed eavily with yeu!

A Mew e noticed the car coming, vecognized the
fwpoxtance in texms of his plan to stop the cax and stop the

and then woved £he 2y to a place whare it would not be sesn
by anybeily elss, |

., Gy Well, weuld 1t have besn iscensistent for Mr, Watse
te have acted wx b did Lf he went there with orders te kill
mwtybody lu fﬂ“ Vi#hin tlu Tate rasidines?
;A«; .‘t 4 ':a, thlr: mlﬂ b- inconsistent Lacauss to kill
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| he was conosrped bout the knife that wux lost in the heuse,
| or did Linds Kaesbiss tsll you chat?

27
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fact. that you killed verytody.

| epemy atd h?{ mg i

| mot sesn the spst, #o I do not know how hidden Lt wes,

<1 Q ¢ What d44 be bide hare? He Iefc the car ook din the
A He dksorided to me moving the sar, Itve paxsotally |

Q He told yeu tiwt he persomally woved the cart
You.

1 teke 1t you took longhand wotes; is that gerrect?|
That '8 sorsrect,

You nevex :dcogé@d any of this converdation, dfd

s o» o »

yout
A I 444 wot .,
Q  And you are sure it wax not Linds Xawsbian whe said|

A . I bave yaver talked with har, 3¢ she couldnit have
Q  Or read bay testimony in the tvanpcripe? !
A T am sure that Uatson, himself, told me abiut stoppisg

I did net ask Rim abow: how Fsx¥ he moved it o vhere
Q And £t is your testimony “tmz be said he 4id rhac? |

| A YER .
&  He 414 the moving; and d1d be tell you, alsp, that |

, A llb,. e did not tall we that,

Fuo

1
<
A

.“
114
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| also Miss Kasabfanis version of what happesed, was it non?

; Eanalilen's vervalon, was 16 aot?

I thgugk not: 1n.thnng words., He described to me using & lhose

Q That was Linda's version; is that correct?
A Yes. |
g And wiping the prints oif of the weapons, that wax

A That '8 correct.
Q And washing Bblood off of thew, thet was also Linda

A No, thiat tne Mr, Watson alao described to ma,
at the side of & house and washing himself off; he 414 not

say be was vasbidog off blood, he just described washing himgelf
off.
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{ fnconsistent, but wet in Che gensrdl way you Atate 1.

| dhdy ym stil) feal chat that would not bé svidence of any
" degres of inssnity oxr delusional behavior on bis pert?

| #aychherz.c concapt .

| eextain distsnce; ba should atop snd usk & hose to wash off

o0 1

| @ffest my opinien, if you lave evidence tg that effeck,

i wie of that hose, &35 1 described, so it is wmy opinion =» my

Q If thess had all been irstructions given to hiwn
prior to the timk ha went out on the venturs, would that have
beuti inconsistent with his state of mind as you found It Lo be?

A Not mecessarily. It would depend on specific
things. There adght bs soma things I would bave to Agree waxe |

T wtild say 1t would not sesessarily be incodsise
tent 1f sows of these things hed been specific inatruetions

.

Q. In sther words, if he bad beas told to do what he

Ry mii. ;Mminml bebavior simply refers to &

‘!’ﬂu miht Which may of may not be correlated with fwsanity, |

- one fe'a h;cl concept; the pther is a wedieal o

Y 1E you axegsking me 1 Vatson was told thet ak &
certain tise uf uight, after traveling a fertain road a

the blood accusulated afver killings, tham that certafnly wewld|

Q Wall, do you bave soy svidents that 1t was not
Miss Fasabian who satd, "Stop the car and let’'s wash #f£*?

A Yex, ¥r. Watson sgajn told me that he himsslif
said wa have to wash ourselves off and he recounted te ms the

opinien on that is not bassd on Miss Kessbiam,
Q Yoz metn Watson told you that I was his suggestiom |
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| that the cax stop and that they wash offY

hinself off and that they, that is the total group, stopped
| *o do 80,

| £he car be stopped,

e you that ha did paxticipste in the vishing of himpelf with |

| wash himsalf off sod to change bis clothes,

=.-j i a He apocifically told me that the only thing Menson
) am him wvas to R theyre and kill everybody thers, vat to lesave
20 |

| myboﬂy ui.w M hq N tthar;fom. specifically commmicated
| to ne t‘tnl: mmm ALd mot give him any detefled inatructions

2 .

- 8 that corxect?

F 3 He told we that he felt 1t nexessary to wash

Be 334 wot tell we or admit that be ordersd thet
Q In ather weds, you are telllag us thet Wakson

the sster hoss, Ls thet correct, after the car stopped?
A Awd more thap that, that he felt it necessary to

] pid you ask him why be felt it necessary te do thet?
Yex,

vhat A4 he say?

That they were covered with bleed.
¥ell, did he tell you that NManson had suggested Lo |
hilcl‘ told -&1‘1 te make sure that they wers clean?

£ 0 >

b"ﬂ‘ ﬁhﬂtw,'j '
R Vell, did you aver ask him whather he had ANt sny

A I dextainly did.
Q And ha denied g‘l:t:i.n; any datalled i.a:t:mtim;

A He sadd all he remsmbexed was befng told o go
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;_;‘ fvnj? frealy and clestly to we and was kg, no difficulvy
‘I remsbering ssy 4f the ethar things I £alksd to him sbout.
2 |t S0 my iup:.“im im ‘t‘hﬁt this was all that Manaon had xp)d

1 wpprebended and the fear of balng puoished as it related te

14

there and make surs sobody was Jaft sllve,
Q fThat &= all he rﬁub&md; 12 cliat coryect?
A of the Instructions, that is xight,
Q nid thet imply that thers sight have been gthax
thantml that e oo longer reseabered?
RV Wo. This ves in & context woare he was speaking

hiu. T
'GI. [ DR Pexky do you think there ix apny diffevence,
| ax” ™ you drav #ny diffarence betwsen the fear of belng

- M2, Hatson and Manson and the greap?
_ A 4 mla see: it frankly as 8 ;ﬂ,u- distinetim, ¥
‘ nn thes: s umay ealatad,

That apprehsnsion would tend te feply o souwbody

swbarsasssent, in oos sstting, to, of cousse, more savere kisde|
- of punishaant, soch #s legriscament or the Jesth pemaity,
Q And you thiuk be thought thet far advanced apd
aAgresd to go skmad o figured he wwuid go ahead mnywiy? |
A I thisk be chought far smough in sdvance te xecognize
the passibliity uf befag detected im mirder apd to venk tw
. prevent that posslbllity.
T have no knowledge that he thought in sdvance
~ about ‘the specifix possibility of the death penalty,

Q Comld 1t be possibils that he was concernsd about
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| buckground that the fear of arrest could be based on somithisg |

i: ’} . A B i =' ti R

-
. . N [ . . . % ;T
h ., .o K 47

"'rI"“'“"’f""*‘i }'SA; 1

based on something else in addition to this,

| seneeivably get back te Manson and if they did chet, why, this
| whole grand schms that Nenson had cublined for them; Involving
| helter skelter #nd everything slse, would just come to an ’

- khat would ¢erzainly show considerable sbility to plsa #nd to
- hxmwre of what was happening and to knpw what wan wroug sad

13 |

. wm;aau who vas desonstrating his avareness and koowledge of
- that,

1% .

| what you do; make sure you are not arxested,” thet chat is

21 .

| question. Thers is wo avidepce that Meuson told Watssn thet,

belng arrested because thar vould lead to the cerminatise of
the grand mlmu that mnlnn had?
‘A 16 e mﬁbu ghat his feax of arrest could be

g In othier worda, if he vas arsested, they sight

sbhrupt end? 1
A Well, Af that wers indesd involvad i his thinking,

what was Tight,
) That would be Mapson's fésling, though, mu it

A ¥o. In the instance you descrided, £t would ks

8 In otherr words, Lif Menson told Uatsom, "Ne mittex

Manson's thinking +~ I wean that is Vatson's thiskiog?
MR, BUGLISI: X object to thut, It is a hypothetical

It 1is hypothetical, net predicated en sty facts. No evidenes -
that Menson told Vstsom to make sure Y& axe not srreatad.
THE COURX: Sustained, |
Q  BY MK, BUBRICK: 1Is it vonceivable, Docter, ia yeur |
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{ other thin punisheent?

(IR Yén, it is soncelvabla, For exmple, family

. wmbhrzassmeat. would Te one reakon why sombody might fear
Azzest; but ix gonsral 4t would be based upon & fear of
Mkhwuﬁe, edthas em & move listted, move specifiie kind
- ot fﬂl‘!g S

| people h_volyqa* Paitox, do you hwn any thoughts about wiwtbex
- ox wet the fear might be the sppmhansion o the arrest of v,
| Manuon?

because Vatson dusaribed to we having sewk doubts about the

| fwpressfon at all that he felt completely ldentffied with it,
| #itheugh obvicasly ha had heen very Influssced by it.

. of hisx mental stute st the time of the killings, which be
| wecounted te wk 4t the time I inteiviewad him,

" demsom. philoswphyt

A By punishesnt you wean fwprizehmant?
;R Any sort of punishment by the legel suthorities.

xmdﬁs what you koow abiout the case and #ll the

A Y88, X have thoughts on that,
I do swt think that that was & sfgnificant Lachox

sightness of M. Memsen's philosophy aund X 4id not get the

Q Wan shat » zightness st the time you wers inter~
fawdily? A
A Well, I sw spesking now msinly sbout my fwgisssion
Q And you think sven st that time, based ou yeur

tworhour faterview with him, that ba had gome doubts abiout the

A Bomk doubts, yes, in the senss that he was unsiotw
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f‘ e F A ! B i ; % - .
a8 to whether b totally sgreed with Matisow on sverythidg.
| That to me weans soms doubts,

- geflectad on the cosesjuences of his ssts and still weat ouk
1 4nd did them?

| 4wdependont decision te do thae,

11

 nett

4.

| eonpletely diffarast way than I would of than most pespie mML

6 |

| ptyehologienl whaknewses, defictencies in his family upbmam,;
' h:tcaily mi.w dcmhm: porunq}!.ity.

Q T4 you foal he mesningfully &nd waturely

A You .

Q  Bachwss be wanted to do themi is that right?

A He thought that thet was desirsble and iwpertant
and be vas influsnced by Manson, but alss smds his ow

] I he thought that that was degirsbls and mum,
then be was out of cestact with reality s we know it, ws he

A ¥ell, Be cartalnly would be bahavieg in a

foxtunately, bub thit dessnit wean thet in the legsl censept
or avan the psychistris cincept hs wag satirvely out of sentack
with realfity.
| Q He balisved what he was dalu; was vight, did be
uut, At the tiwme of the killings?

'y No. 1 think be believed thnsr were wrong of he

Q Vhy do you suggest ba did them then?
A well; ft s » complicated question o anmwesr,
T thdak e did them through & sulmination of his

v CleIoDrive.oom ARCHIVES
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use of dtuu A%4 bave some Influense on ik, The socisl
| dsolaticn =«

influencs of MEmsor apd the pesr group {afluences pressut o

. Mmy most people would think of 4t, but be sertainly was ewese, |

& complete undarstusding of even a normul kumen being, let
| #loos of & killax, sad T certainly do wot pretend to have
- gomplete inowladge of why he di4d ic.

26 |
 you have to allpw fer & variety of things intecactiog 'ﬂaﬁlmﬁ_
 other and it {5 mo% sy one siuple thing that leads sowsbedy te|

Q And druge pexhaps?
A Ax T hive fndicated before cuxtainly kis besvy

? 1 am &oriy, 1 dido't mesn £o interrupt,
A The soiial fsoletion that he expaclencad; tha

the Spahn Ranch, snd bis owa belfef thut this was pot either
# desirasble thing te do or at lesst not undesivable in the

so faxr as I am oncexned, thet it wis coasidered weong by
tﬂiuky-. that ix by dafinition wes wrong, #nd he certainly
knew what he way delug for the veasons I have describded,

R Well, fxzespective of whether he knew thought 4t

oF not be t.lmgm; it was right for him?

N ‘Yax, T have an opinfon on that,
q vhak 4 that? |
LA 1 Kdewtt wven think be thowght £t was right for bim.|
g Mﬂf. wowi1d ym suggest. why be did 1t thew? If

A - mn;ﬁnu of what 1 sm saylng is thet no oné bas

I balieve that when you attempt to explain lLehsvior|
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| being » Xiller, snd ALl the things I deseribed, 1 thisk, played

doos role in this, |

- o~
. STy .
? 4 3 i
¢ - .
- N o4 &£
T
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#15 1 | Q In other words, he might he wicker than sven
. 2 | you dould imagine him to be; 4s that correct? '
3 A Well, in one definition of the word "sick," I

4 think it would be faix to desoribe anybedy who kille other
5 | hywan beings &s sicky but in terws of oxdinery paychiatyic
6 disgnoses, he did not show any paychosis or any severe foram
7 of wental illness; and in terms of legal standards ha doss
8 ot show insanity and was not insane #t the time of the

9 Billings,
0 | Q Well, people don't pormally do things they dou‘t
1 want to do or don’'t believe arze right, do they, Dz, Fort?
12 A Sometinas,
18 1) Well, even to the degree of killing?
o | es, |
. 15 | 4 v q Yoy pean people ku.i' Sust bocause they want to
BRI B 153 T
s “ '1",‘: .- ‘ A Agaj.n, I wuld say that I am not suggeating thers

18 f} 1» nm uihglu p‘ﬁplamntion auch as that, and that would not be

L ™ mmhsstul. explanation to wme to say thet it {s just becauss
he wmta tza rw.m, but I think the circumstances, the weaknass,

gsynhnlugicaﬁy, the family life, the environwental influsnces,

20

21

2 pnruiculuﬂ.y as they existed in the Manson family, the
» sffect of his past use of drugs prior te the killing, I think
24 a1l these things interacted to produce the killing; but you
# | esnnot say it was sny one thing, alone.
# Q4 wali, I think, Docvor, if 1 uaderstand some of

| . “ what you said sand bave wxitten, that you uss LSD long enough
28

you may establish an entirely new soclal value or value system |
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or value basis, if I mey use that expressionj is that correct? '
A It 13 1o part correct, You &isp read and heazd

‘we aRy t:hut: the main ingredient of that iz what you already

are as n ;mxmn, your already existing chiracter stricture,

‘ntm.mth. macd, ot ceteis, which the drug interacts withi so

it: :l.a the desz plus the foundation of yourselE and plus the

: ugtips m; mvirmm&at in wmch you use the drug.

Q' X Lndnxstanﬁ nd: apgreaiﬂtt all of that, Doctor,
‘, Is, there any question fn your mind but that Watson
WAR t:hn kind of persumality that the druge would affect?
© A Well, LSD is .8 potent enough drug that to some
extent 1t would affect anybody who uses more than & ninfwal

donage,

I think whit you are getting at 15 ~- I would
agres that he would be & wore susceptible kind of person to
these affects than a lot of other people would he,

Q A1l right, and knowing his persoriality structure
88 you do, would it be ilioglcal to assumé that he adopted an
sntirely different sat of values in the Manson fawily than he
had ag & tesnagert?

A Yes, 4t im my bellef that one of the reasons this
happened is that he had no clearly estahlished or thought sut
set of valuss to staxt with, that he was searching, he was
lusecure, a Lasically weak person #snd tha environmental

aftuation I have describied and the use of LED type drugs, in

& sense, played upon that weakness and did create & value

Bkxucture, but not completely xepléce one, A4z I ‘u& it, there |
probably wasn't much of one there to staxt with, '
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R tam.‘w is a faptox, the chronic use of LID type drugs and of

Q S& that whatever he hed was, in effect, Minson;
Ten't chat zight?

A No.

Q Or somebody that had been aupnrmpoud on what
Livtie be had ko ktaxt with?

A In combination with what he a:t.mady wes: I didn'c
nay hm wasn't nothing, I said he dida't have a clearly |
estahum-d valve system, in sy estimition, That is one
f.mt:or, the influence of Manson and the bdtliexr sembers of the

euphetimlmm ix & factox, the soclal fsolation is & factor,
b0 oge of th-m aloum..

2 ) 1’ q m‘n, at the time of the surders, Dam:m:, can you
tell nj whenhtt you think he was operating on the value |

stm&un thut: he got from Manson or the ymidentifiable ox

A A vowbination,

Again, what he wis on the night of the killings
is a cosbination of what he was, how ha had been as he grew
up and developed, all the family influences, the school |
influences, et cetera,

In gthex words, his own personality and character
in part inflyenced by his experiences with Msnsen and the othex
fanily manbezs., | | ‘

Q Io thers sny one force that you say, that y&u
gould say was moxe dominsnt than the other at the time of the
killings? ‘ |

A YWell, in some sense hid mother was the most
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: ‘hac‘kgmuud

1

' m!d.rr 7t

. the ;kim.i?;l ware ‘concerned?

dpsinant force in bis life; that:'s why I stressed the family

R You age not suggesting that she drove him to
[T SEEN 3’!6, fo.moxe than 1 am suggesting thet Manson did,
D@ You think that the Manson philosophy and every-
t:hins that: weéaﬁ with it wag xelatively insignificant as far as:

A o, not fusignificant, but less significant than
these -« gartainly, very fmportant, but not sufficiently
important to explain the thing. o

Q Were they more important than whatever rolicianship
éxisted between Watsom #nd his mother, for eismple, as a
teenager?

A ¥o; T would say 15 years of yelationship with a
nothey and/or Fathex or both is bound to have wore of an
impdct on a persen than sowe months of & yelationship with
somebody ti:&, svenr under the ¢circumstancas thwt we axe talking
about,

Q What can you see In the relationship betwesn
Watson, his mother and father that led to the nights of
wardex? ‘

MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I believe this wmight be
irrelevaat now, We are duliﬁg with the nazrow lasus of
insanity and this ssems to be going ints the genesis of how
he developad the way he dfd. I thiank £t is frrelavant,

CTPHE COURT: Well, I will permit the dector to mnswex,

FHE WITRESS: His sother was & very strong, dominant
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fndividual, as he demcribad her and sz she {6 described in
pther evidence that was avallabls,

She over-protected him; lo miny cases he giew up’
extyemely iuvemture and Infantile; his father appears to have
baen withdrawn, to haye worked very long bours, to have
playsd a relatively unimportant role in his devalopment; so,
& child growing wp with an ovarly-protective, dominant mother
and & waak or sbhsent father frequently -~ certafuly not &lways
-~ but fraquently tends to develop in the way Watson did
develop, s & pasgive dependent person, iwmature, and very
susceptible bacause of & lack of value stxucture and & sense

of an innex directadness ~-- oxr, it could be called other

things -~ but, in any case, he wulé be wore susceptible to
other kinds of influsnces becsuss, paxticularly, of the role
his mother and father played, ia one way or another.

Q BY MR, BUBKICK: And that othex influence wight
be Manson and his philosophy; ia that coxrect?

A Gextaiaky.

Q Well, in éccepting Manson and his philosophy
wniég\'p: that, of ascessity, mesn he would have to subjugate
yﬁpﬁawr valye he had frow hie mother and father?

B R Well, you see, it is not an &1l ox none kind of
Lo g:hing, That’ i,a vi:m: 4 bmiad to stress, yw don't completely

# oL taplice past vuims; yau are at any given momsnt in Cise &

coaﬁbimcian of what you grev up to be through the iafluences
of you*r fauuy ).ifn, your scheéol, your relizion, otherx
igtr.i,s:ut:f.m{ or fordes thet help psople or sosetimes fail to
help them as they deveiop; and then a significant avent or
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faflusnce at gome leter m:u‘g& in 1life opsvates on thet
foundation and certainly may influedce it, but it dows ot in |
any way totally replace it or supplant it,

3] Even though he had lived with the family batter
than a year and apparently had been taking all sorts of drugs
for move than & yesx?

A Again, I would say that I sec these thinsi &8
aignificant, X bave sc stated, but I do not see them as
bafug wors w;)xi:iqt.‘ than the past influsaces,

Q 1 tmnk you told us, in affect, that he was not
mcapabh aﬁ kaawi.ug that his acts wexs wreng; is that coxrect?
A ¥eo, 1 said, to put it 4n clearer language, that
he was capnhiu of Jnoving hiy dcts wera wrong, did know that

they wers wrong, e

Q And that's hacmu, you say, of the basle
relationship betwsen hiuulf and his, fanily?

A Re, it is bauuu of all the ressons I recited,

Q Thees acts of driving and aveiding detection and
all the rast?

A That's sight, thet show planning and awareness of
what was happeaing and s sawareness that it was wrong and Lf
cayghit he woyld be punished,

MR, BUBRICK: I have nothing furthez,

MB., XAY: May I appsosch the witness a minute off the
yecord and ask him & queation?

THE COURY: Qo shead,
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1l >

T T e e s

MR. XAY: ‘No Further quevtions. . -

HR. BUBRICK: H\qy I ask-the doctor Just a couple more
queations on amn-axﬁ-inati‘ﬁu; ip’ltii&?

| THE COURT} G sheady (.

f} BY MR. BUBRICK: You have had & chance o exémine
your xeport this afterncon or prior to taking the witneis stand
todiy?

A I have had a chance but I hayen't, I ayen't
looked st 1t for some time, _

Q Do you have it well enough in mind pathaps to
taflect oo it or would you iike & chance o skim through it
again? ,

A Ho., T think I could reflect on it.

R Do you rveesll whether you sver seationed in your
report that Watson wag the one whe suggested stopping At the
Wabay house and weshing off?

A I dea't think I did mention it snd I belisve 1
did say in testlifying hexe that he did not specifically say
"ytop hars" but rather he devexibed to me participating in
washing off his hands and in the decision thut thet should be
done, but X &i‘é oot say, as I vecall, that h- said, "Stop the
¢ar here."” That is that he told we that,

Q  The decision to do whatever you #re talking about
iz tha dacision to wash at the water hoss; is that corract?

| A That is the one I am talking about,

G Ruthar than to stop the car ox ﬂw decision to
stop &t the Webar house in and of itself,

A Watson did not tell me that,

S CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10

11

1z

18

14

15

16

17

18
19
20

21

23

24 -

25

96

27

28,

5643

Q Do you vemember whather or pot your repoxt mrde
suy sention of the faar that it was Watson who pushed the
Parent boy's car any distance at 4117 ‘

| I think it dedcribes his killing of the Parent
boy but I don't think the report did descxibe the pushivg of
the car,

. @ But you think he dté tell you thant

A I don’t recall that he told me the word "push.”

"~ ¥ do zecall his mliing we about hie paxticipating
in woving the car. % don't recall whether he said he did
it entiraly by himself ur with help, but definitely that he
told we about heing involved in moving the car to another
location. '

143 Did he tall you the car was on an {acline?

A No, and T dida't ask him that,

qQ Did you ask him vhethor the car rolled back on its
own motion? ' |

A No. ¥ did not ask him that, |

Q ﬁw, you also told us, T believe, that you thought: |
thas \m:san wn not particularly affected by Manson or aven

. hagd some: mm: shout Manson's philossphy &t the time that the
’ ki’ltin:: t:ack pl,a«; 1: thdt carmﬂ:t

ks x ;;m mg::ia:y that: hg was not affected by Manson,
5 bal.i,wt he ma atmend, but along with ail
the other thim;;, “and m ﬁ 1&5:&1\: extent than the other things |
:Lnﬂmnmd bim,
g ¥ t:houzht you tom ‘us a little while 850 that he
had sone doubts about the Hanson philessphy,
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- think thlt: Hﬂ# ﬁwh *mm:h: befors the killing ~~ resazvitions |

1 did say that also.
Does thut appesr anywhere in your report, Doctorx?
Yes,
Yould you like to see the report?

A Are you talking solsly about the aight of the
killiogs or axa you talking about later oa?

4] Mo, I sm talking about the night of the killings,
which I undexstend you weie talking about. |

A 1 way talking about both things in my raport, As
I recall I mentioned st the tine of my interview with him he
sxpressad doubts about Nenson's philosophy, Also in talking
with him about the events of the killings, I had the impression
that he sven then had some smixed feeliugs becauss he degcribed
to se & sequance of svents, that at ope point ha went to live

L > o >

slsewhere, moved m’niy ixm the ranch, had reservations. I

shout !!;nnm md hi.l fanily and he described to we that he had
$oma dpum:a ptnndinauy,, but that | h!.s ﬂin doubts oceurred,
or the doubts wére thtiﬂnd ‘aftey the killiugs at the time |
ba vent to Texas. . - .
| X thinﬁl:tﬁ:;t;hiy)b;i of those that I comented on
was his fesling about Manson's philoscphy at the tiwe I
jaterviewed him,
qQ Didn't ha tell you -~ L an qusting fvom the report
»= "Hvexything seemed pexfect to him so that when Manson told
him to kill the people, there was no thought, no hesitstion
dod nothing thers to say it was wrang or doea't do ic,”
That wouléd reflect on his relstionship with Iilnm-
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at the time of the killingi 4s that corzest?

A He did tell me that. He teld me both things and
that 1s part of what %3 ;q“swnd anrlier that what you haye to
lock for ix the mﬁhtency throughout uf & particulsr
tnﬁi.vidull 's i&n!umta as wall as thelr consistency with
wuther. m‘h'u ;t&tmﬁa. S :’? ‘ ,-" i'

9 Can you $ind mythlng in’ the Tepoxt from which you |
can conclude that he fold you tHak e vas & Little doubtful |
aAbtut Manaon's philnmphy At the tlme of the killiags?

A It is wy xegollection that in the Tepert I
wentioned his moving away from the rxanch at ons time,

.Q | When was thet? Do you have aay ides of the paziod |
of time that you ave talking about?

A My xecollsction is it was soaths before the
killings. I don't zemssber how many wonths.

Q You mean when he left the ranch #nd he cane fato
lns Angales? |

A That in what I am talking ahout snd I think X
mintioned that in sy report and that was described by Watson
a3 due to some doubts about Manson's philesaphy.

Q And that was about eight wonths prior to the time
of the kiilingn?

A It miy have been,

Q And you think that nevertheless carried over

_wntil the following August when the killings wers completed

sy accomplished?
A I am saying that he described to wme some wavering
throughout this pericd,
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B |

It was Hever as great an at the time he went away |
to itve in Los Angeles, but again it {s not an «ll or uone
kind of phsnomanon, It was not & total geemitment and
dedicetion to Lt, but it was a basic commitment to if, which
wavaxed at times, waxed and waned in texms of its iatenkity.

Q Pid he-tell you that he wayersd ahout his feelings |

vt
towaxd &m{m At any time other than whea he left the ranch
#0d lived in Los Angeles for a little while?
5,&‘ Yes, P

Q - whes ek tlum SR

A 43 I have just d-mri.bud, that he indicated
changes in his feeiings Eowaxd Menson throughout the time he
Wtk at the xapeh, ;h:hqu%b wost of the time it was very posi- -
Eive,

I don’t wmean to say that he told me thers were
Qh‘@”’ﬁgﬂ day, or even vesk to week, but he described to e
& process of chenging his identification with Mensom, or how
be felt towazd the tetel philosophy.

fo that 1t sight move from one point up here to a ;
point down hars, but never from xzero to & total commitment,

Q Wall, sfter he left and cave Lack to Lok dngeles
and then went Daek to Manson, wouldn't thet indfcute or
svidence & commitoent agsio to the Hanson philosophy?

A Yos, It avidences this waxing and waning process
thit I am taiking about. Cextainly it would sesn at that point
he felt a greater coomitsent to it than he had at the tiim he
went to Los Angeles,

Q  And if hs staysd with the fauily Zrom the time be
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ghturnnd, mi:m? the time of the wurdecs, it would certainly

mia widnuu # total comitment to Mansen.

‘ A’ ‘ tat: ; t‘tll cov,m:mt « cartainly, & major
rovmitmont mﬁ p‘rhaps n feel.ing #mz there was no other
ragousce, ne pisce’ m éoulﬁ t:um #t that point, but I don't
st It as an 4ll ox none ::hing. 1 guess that is whexe we are
Miffering. AR L |

Q Well, 4f ke didn't see thiz sy an a1l ox none
thing, fsn't 1t possible that he would have sgain left the
¥anch? |

A It would be possible, yas,

Q #ad the fact that hw didn't, knowing that at one
time he falt disenchanted, would be avidence of the fact that
be now fult that the Mansoo wiy of life was tl}‘-- way of 1ife

. for him,

A It was svidence to me that ha cutttinly. falt that
this was the best of the opticas available to him, that he |
flt snough of & positive identification with it and at the
same tine a lack of sther alternatives, io that he decided o
stay on, but it dess ot mean & total commitosnt.

Q 1% the positive factors wers outweighing say
negativa factors, swsuming timt thexs wers any gsgative
Sectors, it cartainly would svidence the desize on his part
to be agscclited with Manson snd tha Hanson type philosophy,
would 4t not? |

A Tes,

Q And it would certainly avidence & belief that that

 was & vay of 1ife for hiat
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" be a part of, # compousnt of all the reasons why he killed,

_that ¥ can think of ware the ones that 1 described,

] .ngpt sy ;!amgtmt of the mind or disessnd thinking of

26 |

Jdsnguage, or psychistric teminology, killing by itself is not

A Either & belief or could involve a combisation of
fnar also,

Q Fear of vhat?

A He night be afrald of things sanging from a loss
of, let's say, friendship, &s he interpreted it, to wove
sexious things,

4 And do you thiok that ons would kill just out of
friendship in ordex to xetain & friendship?

A ¥No, I didn't underatand that that is what you wers
talking about # this point. I thought you were taliing sbout,
hx tdenzifipation with Msnson,

Q I vax, and I was assuming that vne of the
velationships you axe talking about is frieandship, which would
keep hix with the Manwon faaily.

A That would be one fsotor, sure, but I den’t think
that he did kill as & result of that, That would again ¢nly

Q And the xeasons that he killed, of course, are
those that you have just described for us, as you felt them?

A ¥es I said £fivst of all 1 do not pretead to koow |
#11 the zeasons why he killed, but smong the impoxtant ouss

Q Aad you think that in and of itself, doesu't

A iian,, by brdi.nlry laysan's standazds, certainly
it mﬁimtn bizaryeness sud strangensss, but in paychiatric
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- pnever before experienced a commune such #& Manson ren,

the squivalent of having a psychiatvic disgnosis. Most people
who kKIl1l do mot fit into the paychotie catcogory in terms of
psyechiatric diaguosis,

Q Have you ever known of anothuy situation vhere &
mrder was committed under the civcumstanges of the Hatgon~
Manson relationship?

A Jukt clremmstances that hed gistlarivies, but.
névex anything identical.

9 A & matker of fact, I think you told us you had

A N&, I dldu't say that, 1 sald 1 had experienced
& nusbex of comnunes that had similarities to this but _
caas.t:i_inla; this one is unique in & very destyoctive kind of way,
| T kaow other communes thet are unique in othey
kind; off, ways,, ‘tm: thexa B cartain comoon aspects to
comainel Mving. L
MR, zdmucxz I have nothing further,
M, RA’!t ln further questions,
. THE COURT: . Thapk you, Doctor. You may be excused.
THE WITHESS: Thank you, six,
MR, ¥AY: I guess there ave ng further wituesses this
aftexnom for sither side,
THE COURT: ALl right, You have them lined up for Monday
matning?
MR, BUBRICK: Yes, yourx Honox., X fully expect we will
ke asble to proceed with the balance of our wirnesses Monday.,
THE COURT: Thank you, Doctor. You zwy step Jown,
Ladies and geatlemen of the jury, we will recess
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at this ties witll 9130 Nonday moming,

foce again do not form or €xpress any opiafon
anncerning thls phase of the cass.

Do not discuss it among yourselves or with
aybody elss and please at thiz phiase of the gaie keesp your
adinde epon, Thenk you and have 4 nick weskend,

(At 2130 pom, & m:nén was teken vatil Monday,
October 18, 1971 at 9:30 a,m.)
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BY MR. RUBRICK:
Q Pr, Twaed, without restacing your quaiifications

| LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MOKDAY, OCTOBER 18, 1571; 9:35 AJM.

THE COURT:  Good morning,
THE JUW: Gowd woraing:
MR, mr: soui noming, your Honor,
', THE COURF: Gentlemen. -
| Mplw agu:lnii‘ !uamnﬁ, :
bat the mm‘d ﬂww all jurers and counsel wnd
Sefendant are pressat. '

.!"-.

Hri Bubrick, you may procesd,
MR, BUBRICK: Dr, Tweed, please,

ASDRE R, TWEXD,

yecalied as & witness on behalf of the defendant, having hesn

praviously duly sworn, testified further ax follows:
THE CLRRR: You have been previously swors,
Hould you be seatwd, Doctor, and restats youx
neime for the recoxd?
THE WITHESS: Andre R, Tuewnd,
THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
amd sxpexiences in this field again, will you tell the jury,

plesse, when it was that you examined My, Watson, again?
A I axanined My, Watson on the 4th of June, the 60

h 4
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of ;Tuna and the lith of Jime, for a t:uml'oﬁ 8 hours,
Q pid you vacord your conversetions with Mr. Watsom?|
A Yes, I did,
Q And the greatest portionof that was tape recorded; |
is that corvect? |
A Yes, wmost of it was tape recorded,
i And then reduced to transexipt form?
A It was reduced o & xaport and then X also had &
report made verbitin of what was recoxded,
9 Pid you fn your sxsmdnation of Mr. Watson, Dr,
Tweed, direct your atténtion o the issue of whether ox not
he was sane or insane at thé tinme these cripes were committed?
A Yes, I did, |
@ Now, &% & Tesult of that axauination, Dr, Tweed,
¢1d you fora an upinion s to whether or not the defendent was
sapible of knowing or undérstsnding the mature and quality of
his act?
A Yes, L did form mn opinion.
G &ad d1d you also form an opinion ae to vhethex
or not the defendant was incapable of kmowing ox undezstanding
that his sct was wrong? |
A Yes, ¥ did.

R
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Q In forsaslating thowe opinions, Dr, Tweed, were
you niadful ot the basic philosophy of Mr, Manson so far as
it atfected this defendant?

A Yes, I was,

Q Wore you alec aindful of the t«éﬁunt abyut;
killing that Mr, Mamacn hed instilled on the defendant}?

A Ton.

Q And were you mindful of the demcriptions of the
Acts of killing #» vutlined by Mr, Wataon with Mr, Hanson as
tha head?

A Yax, I was,

Q And wers you mindful alse of this delusional world|
thet you talksd about with hie? |

A Yex, I was,

7] Ad a xeswlt of all of thess thingy, will you tell
us what ;mx: opinion was with respect to whethex oz not this
hmm& "l capable of kpowing or imdegitanding the paturs

M qmliﬁy of his scts?

‘ran cm: Mfe:m ;mu do i:hat: == the tlwe,
Q !‘!.' MR, mcz: = 8t the tiae of the Tatesta

'Bianca k:m.in,;h P 5 my use that sll-inclusive phrasse,

A Yas, It was uy opi.nim that be did not have the
sntal cqp-city At t:hi tiwe of the commission of the alleged
offenans to foxm the opinion to comatt them,
) Do you have an opinion as to whether or uot the
dafeadant koew his acts were wrongl
A Yoz, T do have an opinfon,
Q And what L3 that?
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A xw Ak the paxticular time that he was not awsre

;thﬂ: th&y ware wrong in the sense that we koow things axe _
s{wm:.‘ This wasx baaed upon wy bolief that at that pazticular
~ tine he *ais " im:miln'ﬁqd by the inforsation thet was given

to him and hiu use af druga th&t he was ynakle to zeslily lmow

. the di.tfu*mu

HW: o lmm alm indieated that you dig vot feel
that ::tm daﬁ#udmt e m: mdmmtma the oature or quality
of M actsy 13 that correst?

A Yus,

Q And what was that opinion baked on?

A It was based upon sinllar inforwation tkat I had
and ay evalustion and conclusions wers the sawme a3 the xesult
of his haviag besn so hraigwashed in oy epinios by Mr. Munson
and being undsx the influsnce of the chrounic effects of the
various drugs, which he had used over & long pexiod of time.

Q Br, Twesd, in your opinicn is theke any corzslatios
betwean insanity and intelligence?

A Ware

Q Cun you amplify that a bit for us, please?

A Well, posaibly -~ thers is ne corvelation betwesn
iasanity ox mental disease and futelligence.

Somn of the most intelligent people that I have
mat, have besn gquite wenteily 111, but heve basu sbis to
function over & long pericd of timm, function throughout a
Iifetive as long as the paxticulsr arxea whare thedr mmi

Allness in did not cause thew to come into conflict with

saything that cusated such & aituaticad thet soclety hed to
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jatervene snd say, "Well, we have got to put him wway,"

R #xe able to funttion,

He wax able £o fudction that way sowewhat
marginally, Xa fact, Y have right now 2 bheautiful example
of & patient who bhis been -« I have followed him at aonthly
intervals »~ who haz bwen chronically sestally 11l fox at
least sface the baglwming of World Way IX dnd yet he {s sble
to functiva gn the cutside, hae Lis own business, emms ypwards
of & couple of thoussnd dollars a wonth, and he is able to
fuvaction guite well., Yet he 15 quite withdrawn and at times
in the past few years wight become 29 confused that be esmnot
find his way howe., Yet he had never bad to be hospltalised
in the past 20 yeags, o

Thera sxe nany other Individuais -~ 1 recall
seeing & boy who was quite sick snd he wound up st Ciltech and
I aw asure he would he able to fuaction quite well and theza '
Ays mARy insténces of that, It has nothing to do with the
fatelligance. I has nothing to do with whather or wf you

o
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Q Axe lussne psople incapable of committing ~-
fumetioning within motor reflex actione?l

A No, it hax nothing to do with that,. They axe
fully capable of functioning within sxeas phat «- in which

thely nental Illiness, thelix mental disordex is uot touched

upon,

Q Specifically, &s fer ag M, Watson is cobceraed,
1k there any confllet between your finding of fasanity, for
#xemple, and the ability of My, Watson to drive a car, if he

didt
A Ho,
, Q ';‘ ’ﬁé‘m plen or schame, or things of that nature?
A ‘ﬂm'“‘. oS g e T

P RO

@ Ave insane ;smpu people wﬁn exe obviously inssne;.
that is, by leakin; at; ehe- gan ;on tell they aze insane by
looking at them§ - D

A No, 1 think ther the difficulty that wa have is
thet the lsy parson thinks in texms of fllness and {nsenity
very often sk #n individuzl who is so-culied wild, raviog
manisc, who L8 quite distuzbed and looks craxy and acty crixy,
unguote; whereas this is the minority rather than thet which
ususlly ocours.

2] Would things such ss telling one of the oceupants
of a gax to wrap wolves up in & cloth and dispose of them if
the police should come upon the scend be Inconflict with your
£inding of iuxapity, sssuming that Watuen did, in fact, ovdex
spmecne to do that?

A Ho,
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Q . How sbout an order to wipe the fingerprints off
of knives or guns or something of that nsture, sasuming

. that atwon 41d that again; would that be ix conflict with
' :@x'lfm&ng 6f inmaulity?

A Be, DR :

q " bould an dnsane purim, In your opinien, be unsble
to plan or .dj.mcﬁ [ i'qnfvamﬁu of people? :

A " ﬂm not Mcqunﬁly. Ag insane pazson could do
that on & hw:(.a of his delusienal structure, his ideas that
whit he iz doing i# right at that particular timse, so that
he could plan and dixect activities.

Q g you £ind Hr, Wataon to b dﬂrmﬁhﬁﬂ. At the
tiwe you exmuived him, sgain keeping in mind that we are
gongaxned with his cenduct on the nights of August 8th, Sth
sad 10th, 19697 ,

A It was my opinfon that on thews particuler
oeeasions ha was delusional,

Q°  As & ssult of his drug use?

A As x xasyit of the combination of the doug use
and his feslings that that inforwation which was given to him
by Mr, Manson was the only way ia which be should :Emthm und_‘
At and that it was xight. |

Q And that he thought it wes right?

A Yes,

Q Do you have an oploion s¢ t¢ whether ox nét he
thought the rest of society thought it was wrong?

A Even thers, thexs may be some doubts sbout whether|
ha actuoslly felt that becsuse he had been s0 brainwashed into
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believiug thet he belonged to a group thut wes right and that |

peeause this group wes right that they would overcose and be
the oaly ones rexsining after averyone had been destroyed,

aore or leds,

Q B you have an oplodon, Dr, Twsed, as & xesull
of youx cenvexsations with Mr. Watson, 48 to whether or not
be did, in fact, think about whethar his acts wexe wrong?

A In wy vpinfon -~ X do have an opiaton,

- Q what ia that? u
- A That apinion fs that at the tive e comaitted
these acts he did oot consider thar they were wxong.

@ You do fesl, however, that he thought they were
right?

3 Yeos,

Q ,ﬁ'w* aAre a:hirn any othay €actors that you took
im:n cm#idamtm #t the time that you formed your opiulont

A It was waialy from my avalustion of hin, 1 did
have svallable otiwr material that T had read 4t one Cine or

. apother,

Q ! ﬁn& did :xm, the otlwx mataxial, as you ¢all
them, pla? uny part i the formation of your opinion?

C Pl AT Ho, they didatt, because it is my policy to ses
A N parson firat, wike wy owa wa:mm;im, vome 0wy owe couelus;
2 |

and th-n reid tha other muwhl, 1 do thia because T do not

. wish Lo have anybnéy ulu ' opinions cooe into wy debersdoas

tion, as ouch as wui.’bh to have Lt my own sad act anyons

'1&"'-‘* ‘é‘-,' ,_,‘ N ‘ . ‘:‘
9 And ix that what you did fa the case favolving

Lons,
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Nx, Watson?

A Yes,

MR, BUBRICK: X have nathing fuxthar, your Honor,

THE COURY: Bafore you crosm-axamine, wsy I tenmind the
Jury: Ramesbey, we have & stipulation that ail twstiscny
hexatofors offered oa the quéstion of guilt or innocance i
to be considered by you in your detemminstion of this
defendanc ts sanity or lussnity, without xepeatiog s11 that
testimony, .

Go ahedd, Mr. Xay,

MR lﬁﬂ Thauk you, your Hoanor.

£ .
T

N CROSSEXAMINATION
BY MR, FAY: ce

Q bx, *MM, vhat: 15 your yaderstanding of vhat
the test fan"fng insanity. ‘3.& in California?

A My wndeyatanding is that 1f an tndividusl -

Q Well, 4o you imow it without reading it from the
court docuaenty

A Yeu, Af the person has rufficient mental capscity
to know and wnderstand the act that he is committing is wrong.

Q That ix your undexstanding of what the tegt for
¢riminal insanity ia in Californial

A At that particulay -

Q At the time of the murdezs,

A »= at the time of the murders, yes.

Q Well, Dootox, in fact isn't pazt of the test that
the defendant has to know and understand rthe nature and
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A Yes. - -

Q@ - of ChE actl

A You ; lnow and understand the sature and quality
of the act snd £ he doss, whather or not it is wrong,

L And T vake it that you feel thet My, Watson at
the time of the murders was lucapible of knowing and
waderstinding the pature and quality of his acts of murder?

A in the ¢ontext that he knu thet 4t was & wyong
thing to do, yes, '

MR, BUERICK: Xf your Homor plesase, it may have héeen
&n ovexsight on Mr, Xay's part, dbut I think the zection reads,
", ..incapable of knowing o understending,” not "koowing and
gndexstanding . " |

THE COURT: Well, 1 don't xewesbax how he read that, :
but if thet is the way 1t Lx -« wﬂmué that, Hx. Xay, pleass?

MR, KAY: Yas: "Legal inkanity, ss the words are

uwsad in these instructions, mesos a diseased ox

deranged condition of the mind which makes a

paxson incapable of knowing or understanding the

nature and quality of his sct ox sakes & parson
incapable of koowing or wnderstanding that his

aAct was wrong. However, 1if you £ind that the

defundant waz gepable of knowing snd wadexstandiog

the nuture amd quality of his sct aud in addition
win capable of knowing and undevstanding that his
act was wrong, m will find that he wis legelly

sarie,
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definition of ilasanity, Doctor,

. marders,

- dnssnity; i othey woxds, you state in theze that you felt

THE COURT: You will mccept that #3 the legal

THE WITHESS: Yes.

Q  BY MR, RAX: Doctox, I note that in your repoxt
you didn't cosoant on vhether or not Me, Watson wis gapable
¢f knowing and/or waderstanding the nature and gquklicy of
his acts of surder at tha time of the comuission of the

13 there & zeason fox thar?

A Ho. T bave hera, if T might read fxom =«

Q 1 know what you have, Doctar, but you don't hawve
that paml.c:u!.&z senteuce ox that partiewiar comcept, & you?
In othexr words, you have -

A I <o have,

Q we yoAL haye one part of the test for eriminal

that he didu't kaow 1t was wrong -- .
A Mo, I have the whole thing,
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. b was doing was wiong. That is cozxrect?

- defendant kaow and waderstand that what ke was doiag wes in

0 AL} right,
Could you read whit you have?
A Yeos,

"Fhe defeundsnt was legally inssne at the
time of the commission of the alleged offense
(W'Naghiten) i that he was so brainwashed,

| dﬂqﬁiﬁiud angd programeed that his drug bathed

: wing could not provide his with mﬁicimc

wental cspﬁcm:y to knw ‘and udderstand that

what he uas dﬁfnz vie. wrmg ‘and in vielation

of the rights of others.”

@ Bui'beform that doas it say that he knew and
vnderstond the natuxe and quality of his scta?

HR. BUBRICK: I think ;har. is wrgusentetive,

THE COURY; Yok, It ix srgumentative,

MR, BUBRIUK: He also answersd in the disjunctivae,

THE COURY: The doctor teferred tu the M'Naghten xuls.

Q BY MR, KAY: But, again, Doctex, you just
addrensad yoursslf to Mr, Watson's ipability to know what

k To ke and wnderstand,

Q That what he was doing wes wrong.

A That whiat he was doing was wrong and in wiolatfon
of the Tights of ethers,

Q ¥ew, 4s ir paxt of your voderstanding that the
tost for criminal {nsenity in California requives that &
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viclation of t&é“iﬁiﬁtsfbiiogﬁkra?

A This ks what we dve'given on the papsis that we
gt and I was mersly following what the couxt put down,

Q You reulize that is not part of the instruction,
don't you, Doetor?

A Well, the cowxt gives me thia thing and I follow
through.,

THE COURY: The court gives you spepific questions te
ansvex snd you #nawex them; §s that what you wesn?

THE WITNESS: Yhat is vight.

. BY MR, KAY: So, in other wprds, you are going on
what the ¥'NMaghten test isx hy what the court gives youmther |
than what £s 1s the fnstructions?

A Well, wouldn't you want sa to go by what the coutt
gives we? ,

L I want. you to go by the law, Tector,

A Well, I assuwe when T gat this from the court -

MR. BUBRECK: I move that remark be stxicken, That
juplies that he doean't go by the lew, |

THE COURT: Yes, Mﬁmg&:ﬁ'd that, ladies and gentlenwn, |

R BY MR, RAY: Im other woxds, Dector, you realize
that that ls not part of the instruction, don't you?

A But I don't have anything to do with the
instruction, I just go by what the court seys is the law and
they say "You follow this,” 1T follow it,

S, Dactor, do you feel that at the time of the
murdexs that Mr, Wetson had & diseased mind?

A Yes . |
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12 |

9 What 1s the name of vhat distase?
A I fesl that he was suffexing fiom the sffect of
chmnde dntoxication, thet there was orgenic defects fxom

‘chronic intoxication and had a schirxophranie Cype of santal
§ilness,

4 dnd do you considex that £o ba a disedas rathey

than & atate of mind?

A It ds & ddaease, It s a defdpite dluease fa all
paychiatric books, : |

g What does the woid "wiong" weun to yout

A "Weoog™ 4w a philusophical concept that socfety setd .
up, thet sets cextadin standazds that 4f you do this todsy it |

. Is wxong., Tomdrzew it wmight be right 12 socliety decides to

¢hange its mind,
It ix a dynsoic concept, It iz one thet is
constantly being tefined and changed,
Q And 1t 45 ;mm opinion that at the tims of the
d‘np:s that Mm mesm didn't know what he was doing was

ﬁrmg ;q .Qﬁhux'- m}l‘.‘d:., that l;il,u.u; thess saven paople was
S

wrong? » . . . .

A ﬁé&‘ﬁﬁiﬁ; :mmtmrt:fw kuw «s not In the sense |

tﬁlt society has uz: ;t;: WP -

9 Well, {n. what - seiné d;f;ﬁ he know it was wrong
then? ey |

A He diﬁu. *1: ‘know thet ii: iﬁ.& wrong in sny sense,
He only koew that he had been -~ his sociaty, his particulaz
society had set 4t up a» bedng right and that was the scciety
of the Mapsoo family, that shataver he Jdid was zight in that

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




10

13

13

1

15

16
17

8

19

20

21

%2

23

24

25

26

27

28

5665

C1f he knew at the tine he committed these murders that »

. ﬂhm you ssy s::hm you feux t:ham Mr, Watson didn't koow #nd

- taught by Mansen, and when he was with Mapton, he belleved

mp‘.ctw
q Boetor, 1s it your opinica then that Mr, Watsom,

policeman wag standing there watching biw, do you think that
ha still would have committed these murdars?
| FR. BUBRICK: Obfection, That is speculative,
THE COPRY': Can you ansver thet?
mummsm I can aay uo,
'R BY MR, KAY: How, Doctox, axe you telling us

mat’itmd !:hat WAL, he- ias® doi.ug was wrong, that Mr, Watson
at the time of l:ha mxﬁut completely forgot what he had
learned sbout a:s.ght: md wmng in the £icet 23-1/2 yeazs of
his 1fe2 .. .

a ni.‘ That is whitt 1 am really saying.

Q Just completely disvegurded what he had learned
in the fizst 23-1/2 years of his 1ife?

A He completsly disxegarded that bacauss of the
spocial circusstances, that he had been chronically istoxicates
by drugs, that he had taken up with this paxiicular seiieby
thet he was Iving with, nd had hed, as I have pointed out

wany tiwes, he hud had moy confiicts over whether te bulieve |

that which he was taught by his paments ox that which vis

Henson aftey & while wak the only onm who was xight, snd when
I sxamined him Lo the Jail, when he way suny frow Masson and
had been imy for & Ysng period of tiwe, still had gqts.nﬁx
whem he had gonflicts about that vexry coneept of right and

(2]
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WEONE «

Q Pogtox, assuxe that spproxizmtely & wask aftex
the Tate wyrders that My, Waksop ln Olanche, Californis
confassed to Diine Lake, & funlly wmember, that he muxdered
Shazon Tate and that she pleadsd for hex Life, and that aftey |
ke told her this, snd « Zew vthn;:: things, that he nade hexr
promise not to tell anyene,

What {x your most remsonable sxplanation of why

e wade Disne Lake promise not to tall anyone, if he really

balleved that he didn't do snything wrong dm killing Shaxoa
Tate?

A Ok, % think that one thing that you said, that
is that was & week later, you see, and thore sre varying
dagrees of intoxization of the drug, | |

He way have besn drug-fres at that time and begun

to realize that he had comnitted erimes,

9  This s x wesk aiter,

A -:A, weak latexr, yes, That is nok an unususl

- #itﬂtiﬁ;f s
SERRE - 3 Dostox, assume the worning of the La Blanca
'mw-ra, this is the mmin@ of the La Blanca mirders, sinuee

that thu I.a Bhnmﬁ wera wrdurad about 3300 o'cleck Ln the
moxaing and. t:hhn awmmmly, sosatine, say, dxound 8:00

ox 9100 o'e:lmir. ia the mmm, that Mc, Watson was approached
by & .tmily ewber naned Raxbava Hoyt, and thet Barxbara Hoyt
told Hr, Watzon that Laslis Van Houten =+ you know who Leslie
Vau Houtan is, wis sleng on the night of the L& Blanda

wuxdexs -» that Earbazi Hoyt told My, Wataon that Leslis Van
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Houten was hiding from some mén who gave her a vide back
from Griffith Park.
Also assume that the La Mancrs lived da the
Gritfich Pagk arven, & couple of blocks frao Griffith Park,
and that My, Wateon teld her not to tell saybudy snything
about Griffith Paxk, |
What is your wost teasonable explenation on the
morning of the Ls Bisacs wrders why My, Wataon said this
ko Baxbars Hoyt ££ ha dida't zealize that what he had done
*wn wrong? '
LA : don't kuow, That is something that is sozt

' BE dsn;ung withwt: my rwtt auiy plmu necessairily,

0 It nwldu 't be etm: Im did know that what he did

%

VAN WXORE, muld S;.t;‘t ; i’ EA

& 1 would ht wildly spaculating. It is soxt of too
ioowe, Thers is mthing, no substance to hold it, no resl
basic backgraund,

Q Poctox; do you feal thet at the tiwe of these
wigrdexs that Mg, Watson koew thut he would be punished if
e was caught by scoecieby?

A I don't think he considersd that st &il,

Q You don 't think he thought about that at «1l?

A No conslderation at all,

4] Boctor, hw winy tlnes hive you testifled in the
fnsanity phase of & griminal trial where the defendant's
saity at the tiom that the exime was comnitted was In issue,
approximitely? I don't expect you to come up with &n sxact
mombar, but approximately.
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EEEPEE" R

~ cases At the tiem, Since then I have bed an opportunity to

Cp

- i‘ﬂé I réally don't testify too often in insanity
phisil, S T T P

Q Doctexy du the guiit phase of the tyisl «- you
cited two cases, amh "tiw""’m‘ﬂ““‘-‘ case and onw Mr. Bubxiek
Brought up, the VATIUR ooy which allegsdly showed that you
gave favorabile testimony for the prosecutiow when you teafiffeg
= Lot me just dak you & couple of questions pertwinioy to
that, I wasn't tos Semiliex with those cewes at the biwe,

Remewbex My, Bubnick asked you & question «w

MR. BUBRICKs If your Honox please, I don't thiak this
bhas anything to do with the nuture of the doctor's teatimony
L DUR

THE COURY: Susteined.

ME. XAY) Mey we approach the benek?

THE COURT: Yeu wiy spprosch the bench,

(The following pxoceedings were had at the beoeh,)

MR, RAY: 1 balieve, your Nonox, that e, Twead was
attewpting to mixlend us when be testified about thoks cises, |

M. Bugliosd aad X ware not familisxy with those |

sheack with the prosecutor in both of those eases and 1 fiad
that Dr. Twaed's testimmy was vaxry misieading o those two
LaNes, |

Moy 1. Or. Tweed didn't testify favorably to
the prosecution in the "% iega, Mr, Bubrick on redireect
axumination of Ur, Twasd said, “Doctex, isn't it trus that
X hitd & cade «»" X think it was 10 yeaxs €go or whatevar,
ARy yeaxs ago =~ “and dida't you say souwe bad things abhout wy|
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sliemtt"
And Dr. Tused on the w:_l.tnin stand sald, "es,"
MK, BURRICK: thcosplisentacy,
ME, ¥AY: And he Jeughed and he sald, "Yes, and he is
on death xow now.™
tell, I found oot from Axreg Stovitz, who wis
the prosecutor in that case vhat in fact Mr, BDubrick called
Br, Tweed fn the penxlty phcse aad Dr, Twted mot only dlda't
duy soything hexnful about him, but ia the peaalty phase,
when the jusy was txying to attempt to determine whebhuy or
sot he abould live oxr dis, Dx, Twesd festified that Varnus
Aould da vebabillivated,
fnd then in the second jasie, Br. Twead testified
on the Jemigen case, that he vas faic bacwuss he testified
namﬁ & black man, I the Mrulgan case, s first degree
purder case sod thet they found that this min was sae and
gave hin tht Mth penslty, ,
I, fomd sut fxom the piossqutor, Jim Zisgler,
tms: e, mm testified {n this fixet degres wurder cane
{:htt: he felt t:hn defendant coulda’'t deliberate and pxcudm;tﬁ
the waxders And thﬂrwfuu nlw: bé dida’t fesl that the man
could comait ﬁiut giu:m wxider,
T ;Ehtd hx. !uud’x tastimony was very, very
mludinamth:h e, ‘
THE COURTF: ALL right.’ I amnot goiag to peveit you o |
racpen the croms-pxaminaticd oa that phase of the cass, X

- sustafning the wbjection to it. I wiil limit you o

sross~axuming on whit he testified haxe koday,
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| Alwited tp tha direct, T think, under the law,

MR, BUGLIOSY: It bears on his credibility, your Honox, |

1t 48 bias and prejudice during this phase. o
THE COURTY I appreciate that,

MR, BUGLIOST¢ Mas and prejudice doss not have to be

. ‘!B,& COURT: Wekl, X don't think L& shows bias sad
pxtjnd:.ca at 311.. _

S i ﬁﬁa masmini.ng t’»ha a’ﬁjeet:&mw 1 #m going to
Mmz you xmt m s«n ;lm:u tztm:,

o w420

P
»

A e
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B * .

(The follewing prodeedings’ were had in open court.)
MR, KAT: In view of your Roaox's zgling about aot
spenlng cross-sxanination, I have no further questions,
TRE COURY; Aaything fuxther, gentiemen?
MK, MBRICK: I have nothing, your Homox,
THE COURT: Thank you, Inctox; you suy be excused,
MR, BUBRICK: Your Honox, may we Approsch the banch,
pivane? |
(Unrepoctad discussion wax had at the bench.)
THE COURD: Lxdies and geatlemsn, we will have to swait
the axzival of » witoess or witnesses,
He will have a shoxt zecess wuntil that time; and
during the recess plesse heed the ademition hevetofore given,|
{Rucess,)
THE COURT: fentlemen, I bhaliave you have a dogtox we
san call ouf of turw,
MR, BGLIOSL: Yes, your Bonox,
Fsople call Dr, Bsilay,

K. GROSVENOR BALIRY,
#alled as ¥ wituews on bebalf of the puople, heviag besn
praviously duly swomy testified further as followst
THE CLERK: You have besn previously swoxu, Dostor,
Would you retake the stand and state your name
for the resoxd,
TER WITRESS: K. Grosvenox. Bailey, G~teor~S~v~@sn«o~r;

: l«l-riﬂl*ﬁ*y-

THE CLERK: - Thank you.

4 ..
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DERECT EXAMIRATION
BE MR, BOGLIOSX:

Q Poctory I am sure the Jury zemesbers your
qualifications, se I veon't ask you those again,

How mitny times have you oxssioed & defendmnt on
txisl for murder to determine whethur he was igsene or pane
At the time of the cowalesion of the muxdexr, in your soms
3 or 40 yeurs of practice?

A X would smy over 560 times,

g And ¢f these 500 times how many times did you
tustify lu & court of law #s to whether the particulax |
defendant was a;ni oy insane &t the time of the wurders?

A X aB Xaferring to -~ I preduse in the asighborhood
uﬂ yqu:l.h},y 35;@ tines, somathing of that sort,

2 e
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Q You sxamined Mr, Watson of course savaral tises «-|
go dhsad, Dogtor. {

A Might T cooment on this? I, 4o xwcoxding ay
testinony the otier day, indicated that X bad sxanined some
2500 cases, somathing of this sort, and that approxivately
25% of that pusbax had been wurder cases and that - ia that

.;‘fiutiomﬁip, T belisye I testiffed to about 230 casas,
" giwathing of that sort,

s
(‘, b

g‘ mn thy i.um ma sanity or insganity?

A xu, mctly

q Jnﬁ the éifmdiht way being trfad for eurdest

A : '!um ‘ ey

0 ﬁmt, m \mmln&d M, Watsos £ive or six times
over at the ccunty jeil and et the hospitel; is that corzect? |

A Yex, I d1d.

Q Aad a8 & pesult of your examining him, did you
xedch any conclusion, sny wadical opinies, as to whethex Mx, '

' Watson &t the time of these saven wurders knew and vadevstood

the nature and quality of his act of killing thess viotinet
A Yes, I M4,
q what is that opinion?
A That m did kaow,
Q When we e the Cexrs kuow snd wadezstand the
wAture and quali€y of the sct, how do you define thoe words? |

- How do you define that term? What does thet ters mesn to youl|

A To o that weans that he kaew what he was doing
and he knaw the purpose of doing it and he kosw the
conssquences af his act,
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@ A% & result of your exanination of My, Watson,
did you weach #ny conclusion as to whether Mr. Watson at
i the ﬂm' of these mazdors knew and uadexstond that his

Milm i:hun vieting was wrong?

“5";- !". x‘i‘&—i T*
G What was that opinion?

A m:: b ﬂid _know..

Q ‘ﬂmz killﬁ.u; thcu peaple wis wrong?

55: M in Kﬂl’ﬁ%ﬁtq

Q Whan you say that be knew thet killing these

potple way wrong, you mean that he imew thet in the ayes of

. #oelaty, the st of avclety, it was wrong to kill these

people snd thet' 4f he got caught he would be punished; 4s
that what you sesn?
X Yau,
BR. BUBRICK: Phject to thet &s lﬂtd!.ng and suggestive,
THE COURY: Overrulad,
BY M3, BUSLIOSIT I that wist you wean?
Yex, That s sxactly what I wmean,
That 4s sxactly what you ssan?
Yod.
q Thesa medicsl opinfony of yours that Mr, Watwon

N B

. knew the pature snd guality of his set of killiag and that he

knew that 1t was wrong to KE11 thaws petple, upon what did
you baxe these wadical opinions?
| A 1 based this on bis testimony, or his oatision
af testimony selsctively,

| I based it on the testimony of other individuais.
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Q Like whow?

A Speaifically Linds Kasablan ssd Susan Atkins »»
and on the basls of what he did not htve sccasion to sy
to snyome in Taxas,

Q You mean his not talking about his k{ilings back
thare? | |

A That 4s xight, and on the fast that in Atascsdere .
he is reported to have studiously avolded responuss to
yuestions, whose axawaxs might have been dameging in relation |
te this Incident, snd also the fact thet when he was pressed,
Be purportedly became bostile and vtherwise he was not, '

4 ALL right.

Let's Just exclude his failuze to discuss thess
crines at Atuscadery, Let's assume that the reason he did
not discuss Thedd murders up 4t Atascadexo is that he was
fnstzucted not te do so by bis attorney, Mr., Bubrick,

et 's aliminate his refusal up st Atascaderp
g & basis £for your opinion, Do you still feel in view of
the testiwony and evarything elas that he knew that what he
wig doluy was wigag?

A Yeu, I oo,

Q What sbout his conduct and his statements ak the
tiwe of thesz surdexs? Vo you feel that Shey xeflected that
he knew that what he was doing was wrong?

A Yes, And I have so previously testifisd,

R Briefly what gonduct and statements were tha
mest: :!.nﬂ_m?mfu}: in gtusing you to fora your oplaion?

¥ ¥
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A 1 think his description to me of soms of the
things which he did, incldents relatiny to what happened &
the tiwe that Patent drove up =« My, Parsnt =~ at the tiae
that he followed the girxls snd he desigaated who was abead
and who wasn't abesd, he knew that; the fxct that described
to ze som 0f his sctivity ex regaxds the stabbing, #nd s¢
eni and the fackt, wlso, thet specifically he was pnticuuriy'
saveful to indicate that he did not know ox that he didn't
samenbax or thet such snd such and such & statesent was
watrue, snd thode atatements to which I voferred at the time
ix my query wazre those which were »o clearly definitive and
%0 corroborative, one with the other, when they ware Avpezin-
posed that X wapr compalimd to feel thay he was foxyﬁtﬁs
some things and on purpose,

4] I'm not sure you wmderstand wmy question, Destox,

What Mnu or stataments, not nscessaxily to
you == . o

_ Ai Cox ‘!mg youxr pazrdon.
N " Xm, auxry; mcmn}-, T think it was orextsol
question on wy paxk. - 0 - -

What cmdncc aid suemnm by Nr. Watsen dm:ing
these wurders isd you to the cnnﬂua!m that he knew that
what he was dolng wax Hixbng? - _

A L helisve theve waze & whole gaggle, 1if you will, |
of stateasnts specifically indicating that at the time he
krew what heé was doiog, he knew -= he told cextain
individuals what to do, he followsd the divections which he
had been glven -«
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Waum you onumerate somw of the things fhwt he
m am utd vhich csweed you to belieye that he knew that
’chlt’, he was dofog was m'ms‘l: ‘
A Toveest ~ <o
I anid,. Yo whom"t
TBE carm; m:inx tha commission of these honlcides ~~
Q-0 BY MK, BUBLIOEL: Was thers anything that Mr.
Watdon did and said durfeg the comlsslon of thess wirders
that led you to belisve that hs kuew that what he was dofng
Wy wrong?
Do you widexstand that guastion?
A Hay I ask, that he smid €0 me or said to whoml
Q No, at the time of the wurduis +~ not asked of
you; he way hiave saxld it to anyone, to My, Welar, to &
s}~conspirvetor or nmu.'
Wa are talking now about at the time of the

eSS,
A Hay X refer, than, te cthe recoxds --
Q Y,

A == bacausa T doni't remesber indepmmdently.

1€ X wiy zafay ~- now, looking at page 38 of
wmy report, 1£ I wry yefar to that, this bie to do with Mrs.
Eapabian’s teatimony, and av i:hu bottow of that page, line
29, refsrving to page 5066 and 67 of ane of the origiual
transcripts, quote, roughly about nidoight took the {reeway;
Tax turned the car sxeund on top of the Bill and parked the
cur buside & teleplions pole, climbed the pole and L saw the
wires £all and & cax pulled up fa Sront of us and Tex leaped
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me to go to the bagk of the houss and aea L thers wem vpan
windows and dooss, which I did,

Doptors T will ask just & specific guestion:

Yorward with & gun; #nd the wan sald, “Please don't hust we,
1 won't say saything." He, Tex, shot four tiwes snd Tex told

Then, tontinuing on line 5, page 3% --
2 BY MR, MGLIOSI: I think we ¢An save somes time,

Do you zecall sny testisony Srom sny source that
o route to the Tste residence My, Watson told Lindk
Kasibian thal 1f they wers stopped by the police to thyow
the inives and the vevolvar out of the cax?
Do you regall that testimonyl
A Yun,

iy P P
[N . - ! 1, .
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Q  How 08d you ibarprét that testimony?
¥, 1 am xefexring to the right-wreag test of
K'Raghtaen,
What intarpretation did you place on that?

A I Iinterpieted thet ax heing, 1f he knew thav if
hie got rid of the avidence, why, it vieuld be to everyinde's
advantage and, tharefore, he kdew the difference between
having the evidence sud belug caught with it and he vanted
£o got xid of fx,

Q With respect to the K'Haghten test, Doctor, of
sight and weong, how did you intarpret thar particular actl

A % intespreted that as being dndicative of the fact
that he knew xight firom wrong.

9 Thet he knew vhat he was about to do wak wrong?

A Lorrest., ,

Q With wespest £o his gatting sugry at Susan Atkins
after these wurders fox losing heyx kaife inside the Tate
residence, how did you interpret that with respect to the
H'aghten rest of wight and vrong?

A % gaws that the xama fnterprevatisn that 1 had
the other, that i thit he knev right frow wrong sod he wap
disturbad that the knife syidance was 1eft bahind.

g Okay . X

Witk xespact to his talling Mr. Webex in freat
of the Wabar tagidence, "We dxs only getting & dvink of mm‘t,]“’
whan according ko the testimony af Linds Kasablan Tax and the
othezs were weabing Blood off thein bodies, how did you '
Intexpret.thet sith::upuct to the H'Maghten test?

£
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A In the sape way becauss L felt thet that was x |
dafansive regponse on his pazt and that he knew the d!.‘ﬁfeum&:
batween right and wrong and he gave only & half truth at the |
tiwe in sxplanation,

Q  With rsspect to telling Iianda Xasablsn to wipe
the ffogexpeints off £he knlves before throwing them away,
what did this shew {n yeur opiniom?

A I vinild say the saoe thing huceuse this would
indicate his knowiedge of the fact that the presence of the
£ingerprints would be px@juﬁigul to him,

Q Yoy intezpreted that conduct To mean that he ;au |
awara that what he bad doge was wrong in the syes uf ssclety

. sund be didn't want to get caught?

A Well, I thiok thet is basic te the fect, the fact
that he dida't want te get caught snd ba knmew -~ he dida‘n
want to get caught and he knew it wax wioug to bave done sad |
it would be to his dimsdvantage to be caught,

Q - rWhat sbout his telliog Linde Ksssbien to throw

ﬁ."m knlvay and the elothing out of the ¢azl

Ty

L cy 331& thin :l.ndie&ti in your atad that he knew that
the mtdo‘mﬁ e had jmt umil;tud wexe wrong?

A mn, I thzuk. thﬂ: is part uf the ssse fahxim
I vould say se, yek. | '

Q © What about ugrpximmly & weak and & half after
theaw nm:dcrt in Olaneha, Gelifornis, when be told Plane Lake
that he had surdered Sharon Tate and sade hey promise net to |
tell anyone what he had told her?

How would you Mnarpmi: thiat
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A Aguim as & protective mechanfem In that he kuew
hie had done wrong wnd that be dida’t vant to be apprehended.
q . ;Aml you feel that his failuge to discuss thess

3 !mlicidu vhnu he went back to Texas also indicates that he
kmw t:hm hl htd dons ;mt;hing that was wrong?

} Thts I balleve was wy implication bhafors, yes -«
uy inference from what wa,u» ot done, yes.

Q Yhat nw Mtw thess wivdurs, what about hie
geliog to Havail and Mexico, ;ﬂ.d this {adicate to you that he
wis yunning away becayse he imcv he had done somsthiag that
wis wremg aad ba didn't want to get caught?

A This would net be contrary to that conclusion,

Q Dogtoxr, &sn & parson by mentally 111 and dot be
legally insane?

A Yes, ‘
g Can one be psychotic snd not be legally inssne?
A Yen.,

8 Cma oue be suffering from diminished wontul
capacity and not ba legelly ilnsane?

A Tou,

Q  Can ens be legslly iusane sad mot be sufferfog
from diminishad mental capasicy?

A I don't think so, wo,

9 o pthar words, you are saying that if a psvson
whxs legdlly iosane, they surely would alse b suffering from
Muinished mental capacity?

A Corzent .

Q dnd in your opinton is legal fasanity & wgoh moxe .
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11 severe type OF mental Llluess and mentel decsogement than

. 2 | diminished mental sapacityt
' 81 A p
s MR, BUGLIOSL: Mo furthex questions,
5
“5 ', CROSS~EXAMIBATION
! BY MR. XEITH:
- Q  Docter, in srxiving at your epinion, did you

%1 consider the effect of the loag-texm use of hellucidogenic
1 and other dengersus drugs on Mr, Wateoo's life?

" AT, | ;
Q Aid what effect did you think those drugs wiy hava

13

had?

M
@ .

16

A As I fndicated before, with the unmaasured snd
wiprescribed and woreported and weltex 9% druge, I was unable
£o wake that mssasssent, |
n9 fis, ‘
18
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Q Well, s& My, Watson ‘3 drug use did not eater iate |
wt considersticn whan you detereined, #3 you hive, that Mz,
Watson wag legally insane at the tiwe of the howlcides?

A Well we

MR, KAY: Assuses facts not in evidance; he didnte
detexmine that he wax legelly tassns,

MR, KEX¥H: “Segally sana,t I sadd,

THE COURT: ¥o, you sisspoke ymxfm’:ﬁ", He. Keith,

MR, KEXTH: Did I sy "j,usm

- THE COURT: Yes,

MK, XKEITH: I will change oam -« _

THE COURTt Vs appmciﬁm it was wdntentional,

MR. BUGLIGSLH Cratige cos syllsble, Max.

QB mmn You dida't consider whatwver affeet|
drugs sy have ,t;ad o Mz, Watson's mind wiwn you resched
;mm;' dn't‘:c‘;:nﬁlﬂ;:l;m timt he was sane, mm; aane at the tiue
amquzm: ST

A X nmideﬁd i.:, émd, but, as I have indicated
boforxe, I was mmu:cnd with vhat he was dolug at ths time,
what his actions mm, what hik coaduct was, what wozds he
wied, whethex his scrivities were agprapriate to his purpose; |
and T detarmined that sll of that shtadned In the l!ﬁmﬂu;
and therefore, irzespective of what Jrugs he had had ox any
wihex factors, b did what le did with puvposs dnd with full
knowledga, -

Q S0 what you ars telling,is thet you dida't take
Mr, Warson's drug wsk ﬁuo consideration fn Jetermining Nr.
Wataon's state of mind at the time of the homicldes; is that
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sanity wexs haned L9 large sxteat, weze they siok, on your
avaluation of the Ssatineny of Linds Xasabian, vis & vis what
Ky, Watson told yeu cccurred on thess two nights: iss't that

xight?

A ‘Coamunl, we, I did take his drug use into
amidn:at;éa; but his diug uie, of widitevar uwount o vhatever
£xﬂmy bi* vhatevey dyugs, did aot datex him fxom deing
mctly \rhlt ius did, sad with purposs sad nppmprutﬂy
i:b bis wxpmt.f LT

‘m cnm: In otherx wnd:. you felt that the dmw had |

no effsct on hia that ai.ghtz

TR wmmsa; m tﬂ that extent; axactly, your Heméx, .

TRE dms:: o xight', ¢

9 B MR, KKITR: You dom't hold yewrzswif out, though,
Poctor, as havisg sy expextiss in the field of wmind-altering
Azugs such as spead, marijusns, and othex hallucinogsals
Axugs?

A Not: axpartise as you aad I weild eensidax
expertise. I am scquainted with them, of course,

R ALL xight, ‘

Now, Dogtex; your findings s te My, Watson's

#orract?
A 1 toek them all isto conslderation and particulaxly,

a1 bave sald, I teok into comsideration the denfals ther |

Mo, Watsonm gave sad Ehe protective defensive responsus which

ke gave at the juactures of many of my yaxy sensitive

guestions -~ well, guastions dealing with « sensitive szes,
9 You Ealieve Linda Easabisn wore than you did
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" Watson in thosw mxeas where thefr versions of the incident

s they knew and thet 12 Mr. Watson denied those factors . .
. -0F naver pentionéd them, that he was denyiog t;m deliberately |
| ox that be hed an ssmesia for the facediate details and that

- famt ic?

| th}n;_tutimﬁy lodependently is backed up by or Iz corroborated
~o¥ 18, in essence, repsated by another fsdividual who was
#i|: khore, I find it difficult to ignore fr,

. .22 5

LY I“,.M,u,, in resching your conclusion you tosk

diffeara; isn't thay right?

A When I found thac two fndividuals who were there
ware able indepandedtly to report slmost identical situstcions, |
T balisved that in those instances thit they were vepotting

that amneuis vas dus to the fact that he, as pature does,
didart want Co emawber as winy of those events, because other

Q But what you are telling us is that because the
testimony of Liwds ¥asabian was clear, it is nudaubtcdly ttad; |

Isntt that what you are telling us?
A 1 zeported before that there may have besn
slemants of untruth im her testimeny. I do not indicate
complete and uvasquivecal belief in that tastimony, but when

Q@  Well, isu't £t possible, Doctor, for Linda

W

mm&utqu :
A *z:m: is possible.

inte account, apparestly, that when Mr. Vatson was pressed at
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Atascadero he hecawe hostile} is that right?

A Yas, % di4,

Q Wets you avare or had you heard that this vas part
of the traatmsnt st Atascadero, to sake bim hostils so that

~ herd gt over his depressed stace, that this vas & routine

methed saployed by the staff at Atascaderp to cure people

| of depression, to wake thew hostilet

A I think that, 1f that be trus, which you hive
indicated or fwplied o«

¢ Well, let's assume it iy «=

A -« 4t 18, that's right; I would say that thare

. axe sevaral considerations to be thought of.
1B |

s Iiu the first place, in interviews it is somatimes
il not as a matter of therspy ~~ but 1t is sometines, a5 2
:ut:tw of zechniqus, to evoke ewotion, that the exeminer will

‘ uh a statement thet ny not have ~- it mey be just the
?ﬁ ommqs.ta trqa uim; r.it !.:adividual and the examiner know to be

B

the fact, but tot the purpese of ohserving the responss of
the individval L

e I!. ttu hd!.vidual Just lets it go and dossart
:uet to thc itt.m&im, then we begin to wonder; and 1f the

. individual does Tespond, #s in this case, with hostility,

that indicates that it {s a very sensitive point and he

~ doasm't want to further be pressed,
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#10 1 Q - nmtm:,'in arsiving ab your opinion,
o 2 | mdwbtudl.y you sonsidered thn effect of Manson on Myr. Natsoa,
3 | am ;m: ‘not?
s :ff P Yes, T did, couisel.
s | ,v “ . R Au& t:hg, falh 8 deux that you found to be yrum
6 :nct ﬁnl‘j h-t;ﬂca mm and Watson but Menson and the rest of
7 | the mbtn of tﬁo Ml.y’f
8 ST R |
o | S A L cmmnd those th:.ngﬂ
o Sa v ,
B Q And dida't you also consider, Doctor, what has been
2 | described as Mr, Menson's grandiose schema to foment & black-
B | white revolutivn and then escaps to the bottomless pit and
“ | eventually emerge from the bottomless pit and becoms the fuler
.' 5 of the world, or st Ieast péxt of the world? |
e A Yes, I 434, _
& R And did you consider that Msnion's purpose was,
% 1 ox at least his setensibie purpose in bringing sbout these,
¥ | ordering these homicides, was to make it look as if the black
“ | people hed committed them rather than white people?
2 A Yes.
% ] And didurt you also cmeider that Lt was Mamaonis
“ .| balief thet onse the black people were blamed for thess
| homictdes, that the white people, particularly the sstablishe
* mant paople, would vise up and start shooting bHlack people?
» A YR,
. :: . R And thereforxe wouldntt you say timt Nr. Minson was
~Anterasted in not having these homfcides traced to him oc eny
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- ttolloquislism, blow his whole scheme?

was important for the perpetrators of these homicides not to
| met unghi:, becauss if thaey were caught, it is obvious that
{ thﬁyl_ﬁprc white people instead of Dlack people?

4 - A That £s correct. ‘

, auﬁ thﬁ he Looulcated this belief in the minds of his family,

Feo A «,?: dontt (delieve that 1s right in any event.

i 1t was xight and just and proper to go out and kill peopls

homleides balleving that be vas kind of an emissary from God

menbers of his family becauss this sould, Af I way use the

A  That would be a most appropriste inference.
*] And thexefore would you mgres, Doctorx, that it

Q And did you also consider, Doctor, in forming your |
cginien Lhat Klmm thought it was all w¥ight to kill
ut;ahliuhaht Mplt, that he himsalf saw mothing wrong in :l.t

iwludmx Vaum?
Q Assuning that Mr, Watson belisved Mr, Mangon, that

in order to start this war, then wouldn't you conclude that
Nr, Watdon's mental state was that it was right to do what he
43dY

y 3 Well, #a% I pofnted cut ~=
& v not wrong, to use the converse.
A As I pointed out hefora 1 ztve ressons shy ha did

Q. ALL xight.
But be want out there on thase two nights of

or the devil, as the case may be, and chat he was one of the
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.;..,

. ’éﬁ dﬂ ito
SHFEY Y He &hdicm:oﬂ as paxt of his expression of

ia:iuid-um t:hut: be was the devil snd was there to do the
MJI.J.W ﬁn:k. ¥

@ ms ‘would indicate to you thut if he believed he
was the devil at €he cime, e wes in & delusional state?
A He dldn't believe b was the devil,
Q Lat's assums be belisved he was the devil. S3trike |

Who do you think be believed he was, 1f you have

- Any opiniem?

A T beliave thet he balievad ke was Charles Hatsom.
Q You have heard, have you nst, that part of the

 philosophy of the Mamson famlly was to soxt of creste a sense
- 9f cnsness betwasn syverybody?

A Tk,

Q Tou axe me and I am you?
A Yeas,

Q And 80 om.

Isalt it vay probable thet on the nights ef thess |

| homicides Mr. Watwson miy well have thought he was Mansom?

A I dom't think it is prebable bagsuse be dlinit
act as if he Chought lw was anybody elss at any other iims.
In fact, ha strenvously objected, as T belisve

acted differeatly tham be thought they shsuld kave and if he
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Q Don't yeu belleve, Doctor, that Mr. Watson

. belisved bucause he wes taught to so believe that be was sort
- of an extension of Mx. Manson; not only on the nights of thess |

homicides but duxiug his tenure at the Spabun Rasch?
A Nos I balisve that he did whet he was told to do. .
] Do 't you believe that Mr. Watson's individuslivy |
had besn suppressed, or at lesst had deteriorated as a result

- of My, Manson's lestures snd drug use?

A Yos, I do, because it had besn droded.

§ A4 do you believe that Mr. Makison's concepts wase
sccepted by Mr, Watson #t the time of the homicides -« wet
later, but at the tiwe?

A His condepts may have bean accepted, but he did
what he did because he was told to do it, but he dfd what be
did because ha himself was aware of vhat he was dolog wnd an

- T ¥sad from the various tyanscripts, he had to make decisions

vhich, ss I sald bafoce, nebody cosched his to meke and he
made them appropriste to his purpose.
Q He did what he did, in other words, killed people

 hecause he was told to go kill the people; isnft that wight$

Forgatting the details, but the mexe fast of his kiliing people
was the result of his being told to da a0, plm many sthar

' ﬁaenwi, o dovbt:?

v:_&;‘

I voulid say yes plus other factors which we alluded|

- to befoxe. ..
Lv5 77QY" Vmlkh we have #lready discussed?

27

A ivhiub e have,

i +

Q J.’n/ci&nquny. Doctor, is somsoune who is legaily

Ner . !k" L
e L L] ' ‘Z ¥
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. .
- &

iusane,s parson who simply does sveryching be can in order to -
" wake sure that he 1s caught for his particular oftfenset

In othexr words -~ that is not very axtfully put,
Would you expect somsbody who was legally funsans

| te, sfter the howicides, go to the fizst house and knoek on
. the door and to the eccupants inside ansownce, "I just killed

five psople up the street and here T am, Call the police ar

Ao what you will with me"? Do you understand sy question?

A I underatind {t. I em somevhat baffled by the
sunartion becaiss I dontt think I koew that ha knocked on the
door.
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St

1 R No, no, he didn't; he dida't, Doctor, dontt
@ 2 | misunderstand we.
8 A Thaok you,
4 Q Ghat I #m getting at is, you based a significant
5 | paxt of your opinion that Mr. Watson was Jegally insane on
¢ | certein -~ legally sane, on certain -~ I have got it on the
71 brain,
s | THE COURT: Asta of conceslment.,
| Q . BY MR, FEITH: - on certain acts that be did at
| the scens which to your you interpreted as indicating he was
txying to avold detsction or gecting strested or getting
- caught; isn't that right?
i A To these specific instances, vight, where he vas
| deltberately faced with & matter of judgmest relating to
~ somebody's challenge, yes.

11

%

<] Sa, do you find any corzelation at all batwien
legal twsanity and wot wanting to get caught?
In other words, somebody doesnit want to get
.cauiﬁe. doas that sean; ipso facto, they are not legelly inssne;
| that ‘shey know &t 1# wrong to have done what they did?
TN Ata you with me?
‘8 Lo .A. I thitok a0,
B % chtak wn fndividosl vho is legaily insane is
m‘.\t ahh ta nh that particular valuw judgment.
| *q I dhnm quite understand you, You weaun such an
" | individual, #o-fndividusl vho is lagally inesne vould do
. | : mt:hins !:c uvcid gautm caught, a8 you have used ths tarm?
A He wight do nothing,

17
is
1 |

20

24

25
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. f"'f

2 And Le mipbt a.lsni de something to avold thy

- pollce or avoid derection?

A tell, Lf he knew ~= 1f he koew what he was doing

and 1€ he was not legally insane, he would txy to avoid
 detection.

Nesz, T do nat believe that a pevson who in legally

 fnsans usually would be able to make the velue judgments shich ;

would '%a;y, "welly I'm golng to do this tecause if I dontt do

: thi.p ‘x Wil get caught,™

Eala Rl
1o 7
3

g Now, let'y aseume, Doétor, thet ~+~ let's dosume
ipmthc aakq of, i:ht argumenn that Mr, Yatson didn't want te
et caught:. : Lo

FENRS ¥ L3 conceding thisg, mind you, but letits Assume|
that hie didn't Want Co get caught and letts further assume

he gx;quf"y,; want: Lo ger. ciught beceuse this would lead back to

. Maneon, Manson wonld be arrested and Mausonts grandlose schene, .
- which Mr. Watson wae & part, would collapsa.

Let s sssumw these things.
MR. BUGLIOSI; I would object. Thiara is no testimony
from Mr. Umtson or anyone tlse thav this is the rasson shy he |
did these thinga, so it is a hypotheticsl guestion, your Homox, |

- not based on any evidonce.

THE COURT: I will allow it,
MK, KEITH: X think proper inference is to be drawn »-
Q Bearing those assumptions fn mind as twue, do you

. 8till believe thet Mr. lLatsonts activities after the homicidoes
2i |

or during the homicides diaciose& that he knew what ha waz
dolng was wrong, assmuming be did the things he did to avoid
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.t
-1

17 .

datection so that Mr. Manson wouldnst be axvested snd that his

schewe could go Jorwagd? -

MR, BUCLIOSI: Your Honor, I donft ses how tbat quastion
can be #sked when there is np evidence of it,

TRE COURY: I have allowed it, Mr. Bugliosi.

MR, BUGLIOSI: I think it is a rather importent guestiom |

and if thare is no evidence under the law, as I undsratand it,
a hypothetical guestion his to be based on evidence, your

- Honor ==

THE COURT: M¥., Bugliosi, the objestion is oversuled,
TEE WITMESS: X would try to ansver that. I bellsve »«

I ask for some of the question again, 1'm sorry, but I will =+

MR, KKITH; % don't blame you.

. ‘rllt COORY: Cam you resd it, Hz'. Repurter -~ ot do you

51 mae to refxane your question?

) !ﬁl. umn I will reframe it becauss of sll the celloquy
NOT m. ﬂ;h«:, ium& e 0.
. ﬁ { m; '8 ausume that MY, Watson waa under Mapscn's

' dm:lnat;i.nu and.chat Nf. Msnson ordered the bomicides te he
‘umittcd by mtlw -And these girls, and lat's assume that

é the purpou at mm in sending Nr. Watssn snd the ;tth out:
 on these nights of houicide was to foment a black-white race
. ¥aveolutlon; and let ‘s assume that iC was My, Manson's purpose

as well as the parpetrators of thease howicidea to creats in

- the minds of the commmity that black pecple bad committed the
. bomicides; and let's further sssume thet M. Manson's schems

fo energe eveptually as the ruler of the world 1f sithwr ha or
any other neshers of his famlly who were perpstrating these
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 homicides vers caught, because then it would be obvious that

it was white psoplé and oot black psopls ~- are you with me¥
A I'm with you. |
Q =« and 1ot 's sssume that Mr, Hstson balieved in
My, Manson and the soncepts that Mr. Neuson taught, the

mt{.-mcablilm doncepts, the blsckewhite revolubion comsepts,

h&;ﬁ:w. skeltet; sll thase thivgs we know about, killing the
;?l.zi;nbiiah-:m: win #)11 xight becsuse they axe already dead,

P ,: s so forth; and let's finally assume that Mr. Watson and
ﬂ;iu ;il:h dia xh cmﬁn chings durfng sad aftexr the hgalcidas
oy An& b-xun‘, Lok l:hw :m:t;tx'. to avold detection, and thise are

| nct:t and eom!m;u that you have discussed hare before; and
letss ansume’ tlmz the purpose in sttewpting to avoid detecties
;wés W0 ‘that £be pelice or suthorities would thick black people

': eomnitted the houlcides.

Bearing those assvaptions in mind is fr still your |
 opinion thet Mr. Watson kuew the difference between right amd -

| wxong or knew i% was wrong to kill?

A Yas; yeu, it is.

Q Now, how do you reach that comslusion?

A I veach that conclusion »-

Q Based on the hypothetical situstion that I have

sxpanded, ‘ ‘

A On the hypothetical situation vhiﬁh you have

sxpanded -~ this imludu,‘ of courss; the relationship which
% heve tried to describe befors as xegavdis the mmtter of |

" folie a deux, awd this vepresented a mechisnism by whieh |

- dnfluence was schieved and behavior was imfluenced; but, as I
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| hive also zeportad, ax far as T am concefoed there was NG
| hallugination nor wes thers deluston -»

 use the térw, on these psople, and Nr, Manson himself ia

 in Zact, oue of these individusis sseid, "He called us shesp

Q Did you say “delusion® or "illusion®?
A Koy delusion.
Q Ho delusion?
A Ho delusion and no hallucinetion.
This wai a balief which had been placed, 1f I wiy

quoted by ona of the giris, I belisve, in saylng, "Well, I
have tricked you paspls. You svs just lik& sheep®; and so0,

somatimes .
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Newr, fu this context Mr, Watmon did what he waa

| t:n»l.a to do and At the sawe time be knew wbat he was doing.
N He koew that it was wroung to do and, a8 I havs
I pr&vipualy stated, thete wera satisfactions in his doing

| “eaxtain. th:tma uhthh hc found at the tise he did them, of

%:h:ltzh 1 baltm hc wak unavare,
g’,ﬁ, 'QT', " mw qmm he know 1t was wromg to do 1f Me. Hansom |
had ‘told h!.n ‘4t was xight to do thess things end Me. Vatson

| phlleved hiwy | 7

A He did what be did because be was told to de thew, |

but he knew they wers wrong to do, becausk he exercissd the
. veaponses which he did, and, furthexmors, in the prosess of

doing thes,and sftexr he Jid them, be also bad pangs of
renorse and, thasefore, although his pexspuality had bemn
sxoded, his comsciencs had not been supprassed aod his
cemscience, 20 fax 48 I ém concerned, and his valationship to
his conscience, and the fect that he kosw that he had dous
wrong, indicaced chet fact and be aftexwards was described as
haviag reacted narvously, as though he had been r.hrénlh )
trausatic sxpeciznce.

Q Dostor, be didn't begim to realice, did he, ¥o fay
A% you know == by "hae" I am referring to Yatson ~- b didasc
bagin to realiss or appreciate vhat he had done until he had

~ Yeft the Maneon famlly aad besn on his own for & whilej isnx
- that right?

A That is what be told ma,
R Tsntt it your opinion that Mr. Watson didi't bagin
to realize the siormity of what he had done until soms pasiod
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of tim after thw ACEH themselves wexe comsitted?

I j-g A T dom't think that thet is the vay T qokid
+* {aterpret n:, nmal.

| of }m mum. was he mot, ohy & week of twe after the

| Gowteiddst

f afser the hoteddes had cccuryed <= not mepkhs, but a Swupls of

L

- information. I donft wacsll that at all.

- at the time of the homicides suffersd from mental dezmmgumsnt,
- dida‘t you, by remson of folie & deux paychosis?

- would say most assuradly, but there are gradations of that.

| Warsom didn 't Belisve that he wvas the devil? Assuming he teld

i

) 18 | M. watson was #till very much under the donination

A 1 halisve so.
Q  Didwrt Mx. Watson tall you that even soms months

moaths -~ he tried to find Mr. Vatson in the desart - Mr.

Manson in the desert, and was unable to and so hicch-hiked

411 the way back from Death Valley snd then went howe by pmu‘!
A 1'% 3arry, counsel, but I domit have that

Q Dottex, you did find, 4id you not, that Mr, vatasn
A Yes; in that sense, yes,
") Wb oos Ls suffering from x paychosis, one 4s
saverely mentally ill; fan't thet corzeci?
F | Nt nacessarily so, tio, counsel.
) Isn't & psychotic parson sowepne who generally is

A There are grajations «~ I balleve in general I

Q Incidentally, what caused you to belisve that Mr.
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{ *ilﬁ‘ﬁmph at the Tete residence, "I am the devil here to do

the devilts work"¥
A 1 don't know that T can answer that question, I
think It s a good question, of course.
1 balisve as 1 said befors, however, that be made

. that atatement in order to intinmidete the pﬁﬂpl«.

Q Dockox, of all the 500 ~- strike that,
Huve you sver found anybody,in all your expexisnce,

 legally fasans who 414 not at the ssrlisst opportunity sonfess

0

to the police theiy misdeads?

A ok, yas, of course,

] Did you understand my question?

A 1£ 1 may tepaat it «« did you ever find snyons who
wan legslly insane whe did not, when they had cheir fixst
oppostunity, coufess to the police,

Q 0 friends or relatives.

A or friendas or relatives.

Q Yeos.

A YTox.

Q Dontor, do you have your report you pxeparsd im
this case?

; Tes,
Q Would you turn to page 28,
Y 3 Yan,

R Doctox, there 1s a quote starting at line 21 of

| that page sbout ¥olis a deux and its definition.

A Ye3, counsal,

L ;. ] And who wrote that quotation, do you know? I cantt

. | CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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- quite sake 1t out in your report. Maybs it was Lasage snd
¥abray, or was it pr. lvan Mensh?

- £o the sffect that, *Folie a deux is 2 paychistric entity
~ chaxacterixed by 4 transference of deiusionel ideas™?

‘ is thpli.iﬁottmi* pixt Ghere beacause ba had abnorssl bebaviex,
. 13'-»"_;:m 1 do not agtee ther the delusionsl fdess wers transferred,

L9 47

" wvidence that Me. Mensou told Watson, "X have tricked you, ¥
bave just been fooling you all this time"?

A I baiieve it was Mensh, Dx. Ivan Normsn Meash,
] Do you agree vith Dr. Meushis partisl definition

A 1 do 4 yoiu wiil go ahead with that sentenze,

Q "u’«mdfm sbnotmal behavior from ons person to
anckbher, br ous mﬂm to one of more ét:hm;rﬁ who have bes in
¢lose association with the primsrily sffected patient.”

A Tas, vounssl.

Q@  The traseferencs here wss wors than just thw
transfersnce of almormsl behavior, wasmit it? By “"hexe* I
am xaferring to the Watson-Menson comfremtation.

A Az I pointed out and az I balieve the last time I
had ozcesion to efex te that, I believe that the "and/ox"

r?.’

o R Yo donte tind any delusions) fdoss at #ll in
yg eau cmm: aystﬁy
4 .- Nok pm u. o, only as be weix impressed to cemport
htu-lf m& to tct mdnr the emoluments and bait which Me.
Hansea. etfcxcd, In tqat. Mr. Meanson himself, as I say, is
:cpm:t-d to hm ssid, *mx, I have just besn fooling you
peopis .

Q Did Me. Menson fo your kaowledge, did you £ind sny
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- group,

| time he told him to go out and kill thess psople, "You kiow,

A That is what one of the girls said, told the whole
Re told tha whole group, |
Q Actually Mx, Manson didutt tell Mr. Watsoo at the

T have just besn trieking you or fouling you all this tlme

About this heltwr skaltér business.

That 1 & bunch of hogwesh|”

: nﬂ,

 received thet Mr, Menson told Watsen that?

* .

You didntt find thet in any information that you |

Not at che time he told him to go ot and kill,
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. Watson that, do you, hefore the homfeides «~ & wesk beffore, »
| month before? | |

counsal,

| live there #nd smergs unsged, not sy Hidexr, in okhir words,
{ sventusily and xule the world?

. again, thet the bait and the plessures and tha hedontstic
. wilies the plstsure principle which surrounded the 1ife af

_ this 1dex.

|* @  Yow don't believe that Mr, Wakscn weat out and

| pexticipated in the killing of seven psople just bscause b
|, v ‘Baving s nifty tiwe at the Spabn Ranch with the giris,

19

e . & ‘mu it -ix a Hotle desper thaw clut; and the reasoxn

| that -~ yes; it has Been called infectious Imsanity.

i
§  You don't have any evidence that Mr. Manson told

A 1 dendt koow the timing: 1 can't snawer that,
Q It 1% your opinfon thae it i not delusional to

believe that you ars going to go to the bottomless pit and

You dom't think that's & delusional fraws of mind?
A 1 think that 's & nice fantasy; but I belleve;

the ranch wes the reason thet thess pesple went along with

de you?

{7 165K # 14ctle despar then that, lsm't 1€?

‘e 414 chat 13 because Manson told him to.
q Incidentally, this folle a deux concept or

A I£ 1 may vefex to this mterisl in which I xnphzud

] Payehiy w-
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»

Payéhic Lafection,
Xt has been callad reciprocel insanity by Parsons?
‘Bight. |
And golilective insanity, by Ivsland?
Bight,
. bad double fasanicy by Tuke?-
.Riﬂ‘;ﬁb R |
ﬁ ' And i.iuﬂﬁnncud spycbosis, by Gordan?
Right.
" Hyatsé pazancis by PLis?
kight.
] Did you tessarch all these ayticles? You aie to

.
el L

> o> o P o w R r Do

-

| be cengratulated 1£ you did,

& I 414 not veseazrch all tiw avticles; no, I 4id ot

? vesearch all the sxticles,

16

R B you did & lot of resesxch in the field of
paychosis known as folie & deux; isn‘t thet corxees?

F Yox, I did.

Q And prasumebly you have seen it {n other {ostamees
besiden Vatson?

Fy I bave not seen it and I think I so tescifind; I

- have not seen 1t in the ~~ wall, we ssy, tiw clear, clussie

23 |

form that I ses it in this particulax chse.
ﬁ 1t is rare, lsn't £c°
A It is zare. |
Q And it is somsthing chat wey nit be too well

| understood by sven the medical professiog, By resson of ftw
. yaricy?
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~»» pithexr po sxpérisnce with it or po research with It} bat
| when the facts are presented and when ve understand that; as

 sontradistincciwe, primaxily, to bhought process difff¢uitiss
- ami fc'is an fwportant distioction <= therefors, this

: ,nx&mm:: catagery satisfies the inclusion of Mr. Watsonis

{ 'buhnrtor. his moods] and thase moods alvays intensified even
"in thn dcpmahmﬁm hn was under damger of personal

- .ahlu-nac; aml ::Bm :h: instance that we axe talking sbeut

_ km thlﬁi.l: Hu i#rm to do, but did it because of the contyact,

 Mamsou in exchange for Manson doing things for Natson?
| wete able to relssse themselves fxom Tasponsibility, tu yelesse
 themselves from the need of, particularly, of woxk othex tham

- and ware glveny a8 I say, the smoluments of communal living
. 4o velationship te this thing which you Have emphwsixed and

A T think those sho do not understand it bave had wo

fu this ceass, thare is uot an affective piychosis <~ 40d by
affective peychosis I mean & psychusis widch has wmoody amd

F 7] malt'du thc mm:, he was told ta do it. He was srwed,
hnétduhnthaws l:nl.d to do; b knew vhat he was doing: he

and aftar he had dooe 4t he bad this fesling of trsumstic
sxperience which indicsted that at the tims he knaw that it
sas wromg to 4o,

@ This contract, is this some sg-called ceutwact
hetvesn Manscd and Watson whersby Watsps would do thiags for

¥ § Hauaen provided a situatiom 4n which, except for
sertain inscances which ws have talked about, thess psopis

sssoctated with what was going to be bensficial to the Commune]

which 43 so important from the stendpofut of the degradatien |
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| ai?thh fndividual, the reduction of their cneness, se to apesk,
' uzm thon mght
- whem be'killéd thiak.

" not know why he killed them, but I do.”

. becsuse <~ but ¥ d4id know. That, I'm sure, is clear, your
. . ” - v u

- advanced a theuty that there was some undexlying, uncomscious

- fadividuals we
knowisy he kilied thoss paople?

aaid anything, I hope, that would alter that thought, hecause

‘a8 individuals, their uoity to be oneness in the group.
noone s BW#W.Qdidn't you tell uk in your previous
tnr.imny vhat iw ywx‘- opinion Mr. Watwen didntt know why he

- M 1 indicated that he didu*: koW uhy he felt Letter

Q I dﬁ"ﬁ mcall that, but »=
TER COURT: Dostor, I think your sxact words, *He does

THE WITHESS: My exact words wers, he doss not Jouw why «

he knew why he killed thea because he was told to kill; but e |

knew ~= ha didntt koow why he felt better In killing them
MK, FELTR; Well, the record will spesk for itself,
<3 T know after ssaing that you espoused, or at least

hate within «= ,
A Within biméelf, against himsslf, not agaiast the

Q But mow you thiank, it 4s youy npini.m that he did
A Mo, enly that he was told to de ft. I haveiit

be knew =<« he dfd whit be did because he wvas told to do it;
but he did not knew why be felt better sfter he did it,

: e

In spite of che fact thet he did 1it, end this is
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| that bhe killed, and that was the resaon he killed.

S
Sty R And thet holds txue with Hoffbausr in 1846} you
o1 U O ]
R uu not: mur& !:hat h vas any ‘Justice on any suprems csuxt; any

- e g

a litcle confusing, but nevertheless it is clsar as fax as my
degic is cmmﬁ.‘

THE COURT: Dostor, if T recall correctly, after yem
tiede the atatemint, twice, *He does not kuew why he Killed
thou, but I do%; you then explained that he was 8 fallure,

As & resulc of baing a failure ha hatad himsslf and that patrad|
kapt fncreasiug wntil be took this hatred out on thess pasple

wasatt that the -ltpll.nl'!:im you gevat
THE VITNESS: T believe so; I belises #0.
MR, BEITH: I dom't Lave anything fucther.
1 have wothing further.

REDIRECT EXAHIMATION
BY MK, 1BUGLIOSX1

Q Dogtor, with respect to the folie & deux called
infestious insanity by & man nemed Idelex, that wes im 1838;
is that corsect?

A ‘That's correst.

Q 1deler wan mot the Chief Justice of the Califormis
Suprems Court ot suything like that, was Im, Doctor; as fir as
you kaow ho was just a doctor?

A, That's righe,
Q7 He wasnit & Justice on any suprems court is 18387
. ,A m,, Lia yan not.

huyur or judgt (-7 3 ;m:icu.

3

N — E. - - - -
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| Zecess until 1:30,

SRR He lms ju:t: s doctor, is thet correct?

A 1 belleve all of these were just doctors.

HR. BUGLIOSI: ‘'thank you, |
¥o further questions.

¥R, KKITH: | Mothing furthex.

THE ‘Gm'ts Thenk you, Doctor, you msy be excused,

MR, EEITHT May we approach the besich, your RomoxY
We donst naed the reporter.

(An unrepoxted discussion was had at the bench.)

THE COURT: 1Ladies and gentleman of the jury, we will

Ouce again, hesd the usval adssnition ~- and we
¥e will be through with the tsatimony early this
today and we hope to give you this phase of the case foy youx
consideration tha first thing in the morning.

(The noowt recess was teken until 1430 p.m. of
the same duy.)
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[ the detendant are pressnt,

ultness stand,

) oy the Jury in the previeus stage of the case has been

s

LOS ANGELES, CALIVORNIA, MONDAY, OCTOBER 18, 1971; 2:00 P,M.

.- » m

THE COURT: Peaple against Watwmon.
Lat the vecord show all jurerk; all ccunsel and

MR. KEITH? I weld 1like to call Dr. Bockmsn to tiw

JOEL HOCKMAR,
talled as a witnass on bebslf of the defendamt, having basn
previgusly duly sworm, testified further as follows:
THE CLERK: Yom have besn previovsly swoen,
Would you be seated snd state your nama pistse for
the recoxd. ‘
THE WITHRSS: D¥. Joel Hockean.

DIRECT RLAMIMATION
BY MR. BEITH:
.8 Thixe will be no necesaity to go i.nta your
snh,tlﬁcnums at this time because the svidence thet was heard]

" stipulated to he considered by them in this phase of tiw caxe, |
-

&utiﬁtd at eﬁn Laat ‘procesding, Doetor, you d1id not have the

benafit. of | exemtalug the defendant, Mr, Watsoa; iu that correst}
' l mt 1‘ gorrect.

Tl d. ) sinee phet time did you persomally sxamine B
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‘j siiice then,

| %eceived sbost this case snd slready kaew by reascn of your
- axamination of the girls and as a resvit of ywr exsmisation
| of Me. Vatson Satwxday and Sunddy, did you form sn opintow as

10 ¥

| {20 whether or noc Nr. Vatson vas peyshlstrically {nssns as

.vt‘ .{1"

sulfering from 2 psychiatzic conditfion which adequately
. axplains to ma the svents at that time,

19 &

Watson at the county Jall infiroary?
A Yes, 1 apent approximstaly five hours with his

Q@ Amd was that of Sarordsy and Sunday of last wesk?
A& It wes yeiterdsy acd day before. |
Q Doctok, a8 & Xasult of alil the infermation you hed |

apmud to uuuy insane?

#
:l.n terns qﬁ ~» T think that oy impressions have undergone seews
p:mmm& nbmxu with the advantage of baving seen bim, as |
wpud ta m!.y tudm pthur people’s exsminations.
"' At this'time T think that be vas, in wy opinion,

This ¢ondition 1n bot & psychosis per se an
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Q. Y“, shat do you mesn by dissssociative state, in |-
twrms that we ali éan understand? o
R § Acﬁn:diag to the APA, again, dissociation ¢
dﬂ.tmd u Y | pgycbclmcul sepiyation or splitting offy an
mtq:psschta dﬂm&w process which cperates avtomatically

Cand ummmtmﬂw Through its operstion emotional uizaiﬁuaur
~ and affeccs, whigh 45 the sene thing as éwotion ox feslings,
4xa separated and detached from an fdes, sitvation, or gbject,

Dissocistion may unconsciously defer or postpose
sxperiencing the seotional impsct as, for example, in selettive
smnesia; and I think that at the ties of Chese events Mz,

" Wataon was sulferivg from such & conditios in vhich his Fseling

And understanding foxr what he was dolng wax widely and

~ dfstinctly sepaxated in his conscious sind, and I think that

this condition was unquestionably augménted by his intensive
sxperiences in the family situation frow the induced payelwitic
level delusionsl state of which he was & membsr and & Part,
and pesxibly, although we don't -~ wa canrt define i, but

- possibly sugmentad by #n 1LSD toxic sffect at the time of thess

VRS .
1] Doctor, in the framework of the legal defisivien

. of fnsanity, do you have an opinicu ms Lo whethid or mot ak

the time of the bowmicides Mv. Watuon knew and/or understond

! that vhat he was dolng was wroug?

A I thiak thet Mr. Vatson had a cospstent undevstani-
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 uhat it vas as Lf chere was no right end wromg in his mind et
| the time of those avents. There was wers sxistence o hedng,

do not think be was ia touch with in sny emotionally mesniwgful
WRY ‘

, N, Watsom was useble ko appreciace the diffsrence betwesn

 would have been purely irzelavant in his mind. They did net
axier in his nind.

- with this all the vay down todey and since yestardsy utﬁm.‘
" I bavenit written my Xeport yet, I havenft had the time; #nd
| the best way I can understand ic is to liken his sfituation to

- sppreciste, he does have & sensé of the wienguness of hiw sct;
| 4t 48 wrong te kill, 9 ave taught that from the eazlicst state

} tunuy withsiumin, :hm: olimivates any such question in his

However, I think his sense of ¥ight snd wrong wes |
sssencially in & state of suspension, @ state of dissosfation, |

the fect of belng there; but the conséquinces of his sct L
q Ava you telling us io substance that in yous wiﬂe?
right and wrogg s we undexstand it, vhen faced with the

deatermivation as te vhether or not to kilit .
F | I think at the time of these svents such & qusm

T will ba frank u:h you,; 1 huve been st:rmlim

that of & soldiwr 1ia vombat,
Whaes & soldier kills semeons im combat he does

of cognitivn, of waderstanding, and yet that questien is |
mumﬂmi in his mind; and T think ¢ Len't exectly & puiailel

emd:ltm aud m dnluﬁnul state, his {dentification almsat

-. - 1 PP P
*o . * [ H
L1 £ ’ N : Y
3o # . .l v
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| ®ime aud thexs wax o right and wrong, There wes only the
" world in which he existed in & psychotically delusional way.

e L

7 He e dodvg what was appropriate to him at that
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| doleg,

I nt:i.nm with his, I am convinced that for this man, thers was
| Be: mn:lml cmitent at Che time of these svants.

3

] that t;hi.t f.a m::hm characteristic of his 1ife, thet his

1 of s unn G! :mL fasling in 11fe, and that this schispdd state

25

 huppenad duriug your interviews or afvervards that brought
 kBis fesling abgmt?

 the time of wy last testimony here was what was his state of
mind literally at tha time.

| 1 didnrt know wyself, 1 wondersd was ha in 2 sense of goufliet
. Did be expsrience conflict about what he was dolng. Did be

uf a pathetic enptiness in his 1ife. Nis Life i3 over, Na

R Doctor, you told us that aftey having exsined Nr,
Hatdon, that yist «» I don't want to misquite you - but that
you gave some addicional thought o the problem and made Some
changes in yous thinking or opiniea.

A Well, I shink that «-

q Wiil you tell us what you meant by that or what

'y Well, the queation that remsined in my mind at

Mo cue had clsrified that sufficiently for me M

v

indsed appreciate tiwt there was & wrongmass for what he wags

of :
AS a consequencs/my exsmination of him, my donver=

PR

I have & good desl of evidente now to convince ms |

lifh is ’vu'y blﬁianuy dweid of sn smationsl content; that bw
in grofmdly schizoid, as I defined it last time, the sbhauies

bm psychot.ia in mmam st the time of these svents,
" He nmtmu emotion new with the ssuse of kind

fioels dead, and T believe him.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



!

2
,13“"
14
.
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18

19
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| except whan be begios to dwell in térms of his ohlldhood and
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1 fesl Eiat he has probably falt dead fox ¥ long

| while and the only place that he ever lnd any sesblance af
| Fesling was im the Manson Samily, a8 peyshotic as that

organisation of sveats vas,
Ha did at leust have & delusion of being slive at

| thet time and important to his meabership in that livezess
| WAy these scty «= were thess acts, snd T think that that helpe _
e Lo usqd-:autmé new hiow something as bizarre as this sould
 bappen. ’Q: 5_

10. |

i é. o mzcx, in formulating your present opinion; did
yw ake iuta aagount ; as you did dwring your previous
ﬁntiuuy, ki tﬂtzim: ol’ Linda Kasabian conceraing the

. sgrivities, cenduet, n&d statesents avtyibuted to Mr. Watssa?

A ’Iﬁh * diﬂ.
o Iis Mﬂ, ;hmutiuz o some of these things,

Ne daxcribed himself as sctive, but nonstheless

 Biw actions were widely sepsrated from any fewling, any

enctional content and he relates to me that way essentinliy,

aver happenad.
At thass points it bagias to break through.
Q Dectoy, assimiog, srguendo, fow the seke of
srgumsent, that soms of the things Liunda Xssablen said he did
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- familisx with Linds's testimony?

ko Mr. Watson's activities and statemsuts en the nights in

, -‘;ﬂ’i.itian, does that change your opinton st 21l concerniag Mr,

. Watsom's failure to even consider whethexr it was right or

- wrong to do what he 4id, whethex be waz acting in o disasseciative
state?

any other consliderstion was jrrelevant.

. sanss, o:‘,» um:u;y L t}xm time.,

i\ M‘

| tmiuu anyt;hlu o do with aaymn waguely connected basnune,
gt&ut dravs hm-,hack Into & web of which be bas & resl terrer

. was saying,

& Tox,

q =+ guch a8 telling Linde to wipe fingerprints off
of kalves and becowming sngry with Susan Atkins because she lafe
Eex knife within the Tete residence, ef getera ~- are ym

A Yo,
Q Aspuming that testiwony to ke true with xelscion

A I think e was of such a single mind, be was so
singleminded st that time -~ 4f I can boyrow chat phrage ==
that he was so totally wrappad up in vhat be was dolng, that

f 5 - That be sould become angry with them for lesving a
kni:tc, that would be appropriate to his purpose there, to his

ST Re was lllmm at thet time, MNx vas Mawsow!'s child,
m ia still terrified of Meusom. Me dossn’t wany

K

ai mw“ ba!.a; able to agcape.
Q Did J» telil you he was still afxaid of Mensan?
A Ra. He dldn't tell we that, ’
I sensed ft, T felt it and I hesrd Lt in what w
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~ upe Ne becomex agitated. In contzast te sitting still Lo
*ti hi.ulﬂ.ﬁ.

|, ‘s Tatgntng wiy'ef Whe things sutd sod dids

: AR h&vtm‘qnn#tm ad it is alvays an fwportant question

| Whem you are exsmiuing » patiest.

- of faigning or prevending, but not only was I comviaced but

- ground. I domit knew what he Ls goiag te say wut it ssunds

He badomes visibly disturbsd when the name goiss

long pericds ¢f time In a kind of frouen postuts, he Hegine
te gﬂ: agitaced, Mis legs begin to shake. Ne bagins to plek

g oid you form the opiniom as co whether or mst
UE, Watsom was ::;m ta bk sincers with yeu or whethsx ke

A . % m- # lot of thought to that. I mean that is

[

4 -uul*u;r this, that I was wary suspicious e
sxanining him, sxsmining him, bscavsh of looking for this kind

the jail nurse and the guard, the efficers -«
MR, BGLIOSE: This is hearsay,
Q@ - BY MR, KEIYH: You ean't tell wa Chat,
MR, BUGLICSY: This is bearssy, 1 will ohjsct wpom thet

iike hoarxsay.
TRE COURY: Ko is not golng to say that.
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1 THE VITWRBS: I #an just say that =-

B : y ln. BXITH: wair, un:lt;.. walt; wait 8 minute,

I3

i I AR
.

dMay % spprosch the witoesa?
| TR CoURYy G ahaad,
s Q. l‘!ﬂlaﬂm: Co ahead} I sis sorry to heve

| mkexropted you.

VA 1 sew say that 1 am not easily moved and 1 ses &
iut cvmd;y; T w.- man movad me .,
He's & very cenvincingly pstiwtic persen. I dowrt |

- think he was falgaing or preténding and I would stake my
reputation om ik ~+ } am, I guess.

MR, KEITH: X domit have anytldng Zarther st this time,
THE COURE: Mr. Bugliost «-

MR, KEITH: Do you waot all of us?

THE COURT: Yes, |

{An unrepetted discuesion was had at the bench.)

CROES-EXANINATION

Y m. BUGLIOSK:

Q Datter, smmmg sany other thi.ni; I Iile sbmt you,
you ave very, very dswocratic: The last time I sav you the
pooples ealled yeu te the vitness stand. MNeybe during the

 pamalty teial we will both call you to the witness stand, Okay?

I leokiag at your last yepest, the one that yo
did typs up; the second to the last paragriph. In thers you
de say words to this affects “He," raferring to Nr, Watsom,

e knew xight frem wrong. ¥o wan dessnit, in soms degres,
- waless hets sulfazing from intelisctunl insufficiency #x

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

1

13

T

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2.

.24

26

27

2. |

5718

| physSesl-neurologieal incompetency.”

D6 you still feel the seme wiy?

.A I thnk thet =~ Irm chviously qualifylag that
ktit:mm: in the following regard, that X do still belisve
:im: be kaew eight from wiong in sowe senss.

FRER ﬁc o btmght up in our sotlscy; his serse of

' *t!‘hﬂﬂ“‘ mm e ﬁml‘.‘lblt to oux sense of vightness, Hut

ﬁ&iﬂk l:bnh I. #ﬁmﬁ how it could be that be should have suph | -

& content and ot the same time Be totally gut of touck with it |
 #t the tioe of these events; and this is not an vousual
| eomdition, the dissoslative state.

It is & comson conditivn snd seen in war abUrONss, |
fox instence. 1 think that accounts foe how he could om one

. 1evel kuow the diffexssce betwesn right and wrong, bik fn the
B 1 asnse of effiulency and sffectivensns, in effect at the time
| of these svents, in » dissociative stats he was totally cut

- off cootent with an m»m; of wrongossi,

Q Talking about che war anwlogy, is it rathex ¢m,'

- fxom your sxperiemen snd resding liteiaturs about soldfexs &n

combat, for a snldier, let's say, to showt an esemy saldies m&
then iessdistely sfter dolng so wips the fingerpriats qﬂﬁ ot

. his gun and throw it into & lake or sowathing? Is that cowsen?

A T shoauld think it soulda't ba unless it wasx

~ tmportant for hdm to do that in ordexr to £ulfill bis job s &

ssldier. :
Q But, by and largs, & soldisy kills another soldier,|

there 18 no reason for him to keep it a big secrec, is iv?
A Fo, it 4x xct paxt of the xolw.
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! Q So that samalogy batwesn the spldier and Mr. Ustsom,
2 | 4n 81} professional candor, is a zather snsmic snalogy, {am't |
3 4¢9 . |
& Y 1 1 soundly disagree. I think that the :psyahaiasicﬁl'

° | mechenisms by which bath attain cheir cbjectives and perfora
8 | their duty would probably be fairly sisilax, but the role of
T | esch 4 different. It is not important for a soldier te mot -
get caught in oxder te win the praise of his superisr, as in
° | the Cally case.

1 Q. He hes wo desire £o conceal what be has dooat
B a *xﬁiﬂa right.

. ' Qr mrn: Hr. Vatson d4id have & desive ~-

‘& Yos, that was ss he vas instructed. He wix to do
1 ,‘ ke gob, EaRY

E’-i Was ilr¢ %*a;:idiiﬁi;:':ﬁtaa by ¥x. Manson te tell

| L!.ndl Kasabidn £ vipg*t& ﬂngarprinti pff the gun?

| A As X mtrannd 1t. he was iastructed, acceriing
to what he’ eold ma,’ :hﬂ ni imstructed ko %0 thare and de the
| Job and to come back,

? 1 8 Right, »o thers was no vefersnce to telling Linds
“ | Rasabian to vips fisgerprints off the guu?

1B | .-t

- .

16

18

19

22
F o, ot £ ay knowledge.
23 :
Q 5o far as you koow -~ 48 far as you know, this
24
dexision came from Nr. Watson'sa own wind?
25
F ) Ohy yon,
26 - | o .
Q As far as you know?
27
A Yes,
28
R

¥ow, how do you explain that?
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vhlt ba ma done =~

0 |

| eavght? ;-;i.. s x
13-

| was dolng somsthing that the rest of society, iw other words,

- all.

e Iniwmainpidm |

e

- happen, yes; but I thiak the question of Yiongness was

A How do I sxplain it?
Q Yos.
A 1 think 1t is vot very diffitult te understamnd at

He was dofng & Job, he was asting cut » imt; and
imludnd in that rele would not be gerting esught,
Q why included £n that role would thers be zhn notion
o: not: bc!;us chught; {snit the reason bajfng that be kaew that

q e cwld hwn cauud him to ks punished if he were
L i:hiuk 1 1- wm simpler than that, I£ he gets
caught he c-m:: ga Mﬂu, ha mwt go back and rejoin the

snd attention.

Q Vhy cantt be go back to the family?

A Bacause he would be «-

Q. Is Jail? |

A -« in §#31, right.

Q In other words, he knew that if he got caught he
would be punished, chat it was wrong ~~

A I think thet be knew tha conssquences of what wuhll

irrelevant tc him, Mr, Buglicei.
Q@ But ke kmew that vhen he killed these pecple he
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foxth .PO)-*:

s heve,
- mamtal processes?

| thing as intsllectualizstion and euch chings as affact oy
B waotion, and they are widely different,

‘u

| that, by definition, is devoid of resson?

16

~what was oo his mind, act necessarily fear or hatred or amy-

- he understend, intellectuelly, that what he was doiug wes
| wrong; thatts the question that I would 1ike you to address

® 1 yourself to.

stside the pnrinﬂ:imr nf i:ﬁin g&mp at Spahn Ranch, t:hu rait

6f soclety conﬁdma ki.llins hmn baings wrong; he Raew that?
A 4 i:hinﬁ he had an intellectusl grasp of that, but

enctionally it was ms irrelevent ss vhay vae going op #t the

Q You were wot talking about state of mind <~
A I think we dze talking about smotions, that's why

Q Tou will spren that emotions are not identies) with

F 9 Yon, I would definitely sgrea that thers £3 such a |

Q You have heard it ssid that an smotion 1s semething |

& Deveid o~
R An smotiem.
A An swction; that, by mcuﬁty; cannot be the sime

] S0 the primary thing that we axe talkivg sbeut is

thing like thai, but what was oo his wmind: Did he know, did

'y 4 ;'!:bink that he intellectuslly had a grasp, he was
doing wrong; but smtionaily, it was no relavance whatsver.
Q AL zightj but 1if My, Keith wints to talk o you

i

T
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|. 50 mobilize and Integrate construstively mvi.oun Tearning and
| sxperience in meatisg new situations. The funational use of

3 .~ a
1 . . . 5-722
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sbout mti.om ha c:tn aa a0 on rudluct; exanination. akuy?

A Useham i S

. Q Bm: i wwu appreciate it, while I aw celileg, 1€ |
| yow w11 Just talk dbout the mind. Okay, Doctor? |

& T will txy to separate then fox :’9‘&:.

| Q&  Yom wiil agree, then, that mentally, intellectuslly
M, Vataon knew that 1t was wrong to ki1l thesa paople i tha
" ayes of society; will you agrae with that?

A Intellestuslly, I think probably so,
L And mentally so?
A Mentially £3 the total activity inside the mind}

- Ehat would have to include emotiona, you ses. The mentsl
_astivity is your total content of your thinmking sctivities and |

4 |

fasling activity at smy given mowent.
Q ALl xight .,
Would you define the word "Intellsctual® for the
Jury?

. hare.

I do this fox & redson; snd that is that I thtak

- that there is ssough tenfusion it my sree without my adding te
1t |

Q@ I will put & ditto on that, but I'm not on the

A Hexd we got Intelligeace, the potentisl ability
of an individusl tw understand what be newds te recall and

A Tatellectual? Let's see 1f they hive & dn':ﬁtm \

[
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\

{atelligence i influenced by ‘emotional factors, period, |
Q Thare Iz certiinly no questiom that the emoticas

- comtribute to thw wltisate formatiom of % state of mind.

A In our flsld we would say that they detersice

. what the state is.

=] No, ssotions give 2 person the incentive te xob
or murdex ¢r rape; xight?
A Right,
Q Bot wi are not talking about that now; we ave
talking about the uitlwste state of mind,
Would you say that to intellsctualize, in affedst,

. ‘'masns to thiak?

A To intellectuslize means to think in thess

< S0 at the time of thess murders My, Watson was

. thinking in tsxms chat what he was doing was wrong, in the
- ayes of society?

A I would say that thars was an intellectusl zoutemt

‘to him that had that avareness. I will give you an exampie
| o clakify it. I wikl uke my spple ple sxawmple from hefere.
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ple,” and your supar ego ssys, "Dontt touck iz, You disit
. y

- you would est the whole ple, you see, and that 1z whezs the

-~ §ive you a lot of sther ressons why I think that happessd to
| bia = the dnuiu of tham decistion az tiwt absence of
 decision. o, S T

Q iit_ﬁ;. xm*h:pu iu:. mtt:h w:.il ask you those guestions.
1 dontt want 'tu go ovax all of the steps Wr, Watsou took to

| precautions to pravest and sas concarned with apprehension.™

Q I thiak it wvas & blueberry pia.

'y Fhatever, -pt#. The ple is there snd you sfé hxmyl

You Xd says, "Zat the whols ple.”
<] WELll you sxplein what Id {a?

A It {a an wnconscious -~ it ix that part of you you |
. are ususlly uiswars of, a receptacls of your emotion, your

emotional peculiscitiss. Your Id says to you, “"Zat the whels

have permission,” snd your sgo says, *Take one plece.t

The thing thet determines that decision essentially
at the very bottom, is a resclution betwesn your intellestual
contzols and yosur emotional dictetes. If you wers starving,

amptional aspect comes into the intsllectus]l process.

| Q What: was it that made Mr, Watson stab these people?
- His Id, his ego, m’: siiynz sgo or what?

A I thiak 1 profound sense it vas his Id, materisl
tch hi.t Id., med, shakens up, stiwulated, of delusiomel
aml ;psychotic ?x@mlm CE ::t

' 1 couid give' *yom i¥ ym waie interasted, T covid

aveid detection, I think you ssnticned here, “Indesd hs ook

Perbups I should read the clause before that,
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*His behavior révealed that bw was avare of
the wrongnuss of his actions. . Indewd, ha took
precautions ko prevent and wes queesrned with
apprehension,”
A Yas, ‘ ‘
Q without going over 511 the things he did, such &8
telling Linda té threw the clothes ind the knives over the

. #ide of the Bill mwd telling Disne Lake net to tell anyous «=

he 4id these thisgs in your mind hecsuss in his aind he

|. renitzed thar sostery chought &t was wroeg?

4 T think that is in part true,.
g Just ene further point: Yeu mentioned the werd

- schizeid.

14 o

A Ye3, |

Q That 4s & pesychfatric term which doss not mem
aghizophrenic; fsn't that true? ‘

A Righe,

Q- It dossn't mean that a& all, does {e?

& Mo, it domsntt. Someome has torn out that paxc of

Q I might have it here. Actueily, I just feund it

hete, i
LA inee g9 g,
| ‘Q" | L wesa‘t trying r.o be thieving or amything.
U AT E ey you VinceRt.
Q  What ds the definition of schizofd?
A miu see i1 ¢an find 4t fox :om
Q

Halfvay down the page.
r Sy Voo oy
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 payehotic,

s

A Mayhe you did take it out, Sehixeid 1s an adjsecive
and 1s described ss traita of shyness, intycspection snd
introversion.

R S0 & persgn could be schizold and not be

schizophreaic or paychotic?

& Yes,
MR, BUGLIOSI: Mo further questions,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
Y MR. ¥EITH:

] Howaver, you did make & findisg that Mr, WVatsem

was psychotic?

A 1 think that he was autfnrin; from a paychotic
delusionsl state at that time and psychotic as I defined 1t
Last timk, not in the sense of schisophresic. He vas not
schizophrenic at the time, but he was at the time functionally

Q iﬂm: d& you mean by knctionally psyshotic?

A m affect of hin sctions snd his mental atate at
khat r.hn vas peychotic., It was {mappropriate for functioning

& Dekor, you: t;ni% ‘s of dlredt wxewinaticn that We, |
Watson diﬂnuf. sy nmuu the sightuess of wrongness in an
abptract l.ovti o M he iiu absut to de. Like a soldiex
in hattle hs went out £q do his duty and he did it

A Yes.

] O sxess-sxamination you teld Mr. Buglicsl that on
an intellectusl Advel be may well bave had an awareness of that|

.h » uaml fsga;m:y, $o e
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| ocertectly?

 intellectual level he bad sowe awarensss. Iantellsctuelly be
way fuve kuowa £t was wrong,

| mn orgénised losién_i‘wy; is that correct?

| ‘There 4s a logls thee you can demcastrate to the thevght

10

&8 to whether o ROt he yas, pporar.ing o an intellectusl levsl
| at ¢he time of the howicident | "

4 |-

- probably did have am awarensss that it was wrong to kill
phople. Do you mean that somewbare down deap inside hin
| intellectuslly he sust have kaown by zesson of his esriien
| training?

| but whethex ox not it was effective is another questive.
25

what be was doliag was wrong. Does that parapbxase you

3 I would asy that thexe 1is & poasibility ca an

Q Whig sowebody intellescuslizes you are thipking in
A Yex. Yim can resch goal ideas. It is predictable,

Q- _TA the casé £, ;¥atada, do you have an vpinion

A Koy I domit: u@iﬁk hl was operating on an
intellsctusl Level st all, 'J:im: is the point of wy testimony.
I thiok that be wvas profoundly driven by his
motional stete and had been for moaths,
Q Nowiver, you did cell us that intellestuslly he

A of sourss,; That costent wvas thers in his lwad,

Q Is 1t your opimion that on an intellectusi level
it was not effective?

A 1 think that. :
Q  In other words, his intellest just wasn't upu;m;iggr
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A Ris Intellect was obviously not sufficient to
restrain him. It L8 Just thet simple, It was wot adequate,
He wax not functioning within norssl comtrol end

| hadnst besn, sk X sxy, for sonths and months.

Q I It your opinion thet he was intsllestuelising
or Apuratin: ors 40 1antellectual level afiar the homicides
vhen pur-puzt:ﬁl"y he 484 certein things to avold detestism?

.1 ) ¢ !:Hhk those things ware all rvational bebavior
uithu the vim:i % which be bumad.

I L wae rationel as a murderss to hide, It wes
mt.m:. to svold &scuu«m ,,but thm is atsolutely no
ratfona lity: 1a ‘whikt: hﬁ did, thuigh.— *rh-t: was an ireaciomal
type. A | |

This ym way i!én‘; M. Americn, fHe wes » football
hero w~  Tifoo o T | |

MR. BUGLINSI: I will move to styike that.

THE COURY: This is just charsaterizing. You domtt

| agtuslly wesu he way Mr, America?

TAE WITHESS: Mo, obviously mot. I am speaking, it is

He was au all Americen boy. Ne had lettered in
every sport, He bad never doue snything to transgress,

He had no awaxeness of auy fealings or impwises
to tranigress the behsvicral rule set down for him. |

He was solely out of towch wich any part of hiw
that told him to wiabahavs.

This £s until he auddenly, for ressons he couldaftt

. explein to himself, left this small tow sud came to Californis),
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: ttin dmm*t: understand it, I dom'r thimk, why Mansom had
tm:h plrvui.w fnflusnce o him,

_appreclate that’ mt luwn doing was wrong or have the

concept te him at the time, had no impertance to hiwm.

to him, and that payshotic depresiion, I delleve, way sn

to lotus land, whexe he gets involved with druge and sexval
Iicentiousnass and & bizarcely differsnt eultural life stylé
from chat which he had left awd he didn't waderstand thet,

He didatt wnderstand. He didwit sven kuow what bw|
was looking m -ﬂﬂ:ﬂ. be found it smed then be felt wiwt hie had|
tmnd, byt Jda-iﬁ’*z understand why he was looking for it e«

&'

Q NS mm:. m «#mmna. o¥ substance, 18 it yoeur:
opinion that on the level Nr. Watsom was operating, be did ot |

koowliadge or. mrnmn;?
A X think thtt m:onpuu wis & tetally irrelsvent

Q Fowaver, on an uncenscisus level, or & level that
was suspandsd, an intellectusl level that wes suspended, he
did heve an awarsnass that killing was agafmat the dictaces of |
sociacy and the law of society?

A I would think that his grovs; e growing awreéness
of thmse othex sspacts of his feelings sbout what he did, sve
in pert accountable Lfer vwiet huppemed to him just befors he
wart to Atascadere, that the depression he expivianced at thek
tims, which wew peyehetic in propovtion according to 4 nuebar |
of examinexs, was & sonsequance of the breaking through of
his defenses, af the awaxeness of what he had dome, Wt it
wasn't uncil that time that I chink it was of resl signiffcanse

attempt on his part to deal with his own coosclence.
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! Q And m: ;m iwc fzg&. 1 take it, anything
. 2 "’ inconsistent iun mr nm'mnj.on that Mx. Watson d4id not

3| econsider the ﬁﬂtmt and wrongness of his act of killing
1 amd his efforts alghex to conceal whet be did ov, letts say,
5 | his lack of affixeative efforts or activity in telling #vasy~ |
° | body vbat he had doan?
" A You know, thii is really tie sams queation that
you c¢an valse with sny behavior which 4s at variant or
against any kind of ruls.

The hisband who commits an infidelity ~e mi 65%
of the population doss ~~ knows tbat what he is doing is wot
Tight and bas Some part of him that fesls guilt about 1t, but

 that part is relativaly suspended at the time, thet his
® “ | emortonal nesds drtve bim to bis wisbhavier, and I thisk chat
‘ ® that is cnly sora prefound avidence in this sicoation,
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#8a Q  “Yn dther words, Hr. Vatson was oparating moes on
@ 2 | a#n smoticnal level oY sntively on an esotional level?
8 ¥ 3 !?Mi“’f!fv <
¢ | @ operating on an emctionsl leval duxfug thess twe
5 | nights of murdex rather thas sn intellestual level? |
6 A I think he was in a profoundly zegressad seanse,.
T [ yem, ' |
& 9 And in your opinion had Mr. Watson bsen opaxatisg |
o | on this emotional level of awsreness for uﬁn pariod of Cime
10 | Wy reakon of &1l tha fastors ws heve bewn discussiovg: ’lllmn-!+
n infivence, drugs, st unu’ﬂ
B A I think thar he used m. those clrcumscances and
1B 1nf1uamu to makntais hiwniﬂ in that state of xcg::utm.
N " Q Ghan you use the term Tegression, what do you mesn,
o 5 | Dottor? | |
% A 1 maas weving back from a lavel of one's cusrent

¥ 1 of contemporary leyal of saotional cperation to sn esxiisx
B 1 leval of swotiomal function, a more childriike level.
1 Q $0 im youz opinfon was Mr. Wstson opersting om
2 | more of a child-iike level during this pexiod of tiwe at tiw
21 Spahn Ranch? - :
' F 3 I think that he was in a psychotic sense Minson's
ehild, ss the others ware as well.
MR, KEITH: I mve nothing further,
% MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I BAve Sowe yecioss #8d I

2

28

24

_ #m suze there will D8 regfyvect, DoeB the Sourt want to ¥wceus?
THE COURLs Go ahead.

27

-
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it
RECROSS ~EXANINATION
BY MR, WUGLIOSE:

Q Are you sware, Doctor, of this man in Texds, o
student about 2} years old, who got up on the towsr and
killed 12 people?

A Yos.

& You 4xe swars that he vey an Ll Ameiican boy tes

befors thet, sesttt yw?

MR, BUBRICK: I ebject. Thera is mo evidence of that,
It 1s Lomatexial. | |

THE COURL: Sustained.

Q BY MK, BUGLIOSL: Wow, yeu sy that Mr. Watsemiw

" intellect wasnih adequate to vestrain what he did; is thet

gokreat?

A Bu hmiwtut defsnses, not his m.xm e
fntellect 1k & y&mhnty.

Q I thought you used the word imtellsct,

¥ 3 No =~ T méiy have,

] His intpllsctunl defenses wers not enough?

A Tes,

*] This would be true of just a‘hm‘ avery pation whe
Xapeg or robs ar wurders; right?

i I would say prodbakly so, |

Q S0 it is not unusual at sll, the mental processes

- and funetioning thet My, Watson went thieugh in this cane, in 'ﬁ

other wards, it 1s wat differentiatad ivem other crimimals?
A As. % bave sald thers is a sinilaxity humm i
ﬁmmﬂsx hosband =~
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- fallow huean being?

| or cwanuusmu, R A

Q  Righe, |

A -+ fin& the murderer, but there is a dlifevence in
dagres.

Q Wouldn't you say that from birth the society in
which we live teaches us that it Is wrong te buet or kiil &

A s, .

g And this zertainly was an iangrained innate paxt
of Mr. Watson's miwd, consciously, subaemseiously snd
uneousciously; is that coxvect?

A Sure,

Q So whan ke was killing thase psopls, be wissst
perhaps intellestudlisimg Lt 1s wrong to de this, but be was
aware of it without sven intellectualicing sbout it begause
¢ vas & part of him to ¥now that it was wrong; isn't that
sorrect? 1 C oy

A Mo “!en aze mnfu-ius the faot that {t may be in
m'a pind; with ond's avarensss of it, T am saying that I
think: he ALk nt tweh. w.*u:h i.t, i.n the sense of mnmnt

Q You utu‘uym, hq n;ny not. have been thinking
about the wrongwess "of it at thu tine of hin act?

A It was wnsonsclous ‘ac the time of his act iy what
I #m saying. | ~

Q He wap aot consciously thinking about the Wlﬂ
at the time he killed these peopie?

A That is what I would say.

Q Buk hie was avare of the wxongnass?
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© You cannot be Kuare w-

| he was aware of the wronmgness of it, and kids probably &s
|- what asused him to take messures t& avold deteccion,

~ You sSsa you canriot bs saware and unware simultanecusly. That

l- . 8! In cther words, be didatt caxe about =«
| G

- peopls,

% |

F 3 Awite in the senss of bhaing wwonscious of ftt

Q 1£ he biad stopped for a moemnt to think & Ma

A T doart kmow 1f I can follow your conclusion,

is wathesatically logically impossible, You cannot be aware
of something unless you are conscious of i,

'ﬂxm: i & limbo state tha¢ wa call the p&n
comscious where pexheps some stisulus or something interaxl
will txigger i to relpase it into the vomacious mind, but
I woyld say st the time of these events ba was not conssiously
concerned wish sich quastions.

': K Nos

g ' < the cight Grivrony of Wt he was dofng?

A Tossy thﬂ: he didn't care would imply that be had
made an m;ﬂhuml %juinihm I wonft pay attestion to that,

Q l!a ﬂ#nﬂz th:lnkins that 1t ia wroag, right o wm

to do this. “He waated th 4o 'St, 18 LBME correct? He wemed
te do 4t,
A Yes, be war driven,

-] Bul fie knew that 1t was wromg to kill thexs

¥ o

A And be knew in the sense it wag 3u his head oF in
the sense lw was conscious of fv%®
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#19 o Q@  Welf, I think we can g¢ round snd reund for Kours
. 2 | on this point, but I go back, Doptor, to the things thek e
3 | 414 to avold detastion, which you point out in your report:
s | "Be was awave® »« that is your word == "He vas aware of the
s | wrongness of his sctions; indeed,be tosk precsutions te prevent
6 and was concernsd with spprehension.”

1 These axe your words.
8 A May I continua? I think that geeds soms slahoratize
2 | whish I provide in the zeport,
v | Q You talk about the folie a deux,
n | A And the suspension ét the concapt of zight and
2 | wreng.
18 | Q mm, but you do not slter or changs the phm“,,‘
14 "That he was; awm of the wrongoness of his sctions; indesd,
. 15 he kook p%auhimu teo pz:wmt: and was concarned with
6 | agptohcmim.
¥ : M ’fﬂ .domt hdizu&a amlnu that you are changing
B your po-i.t:lon m that, .
» | ¥ .ﬁid X x'ﬂ#l.ly I undu‘scm&g Mr. Bugliosi, the puiet |

20

thet you vaxe m;:lm o e.uni.fy here and I dappreciste your
2| wotives £ot 160 1 ehdnk they are goed, but I will give you
an example of what I mm trying to ccmmdnicats here.

1 bad oceasfon to intarview 4 soldler from Vietwas
who had killed snd out eaxs off his victims, which was past
of what the guys wers doing, and be did it; and it is enly now/
that he 1s struggling with the comsequences of that.

Mew, I could say that he had an avazeness of
the wronguess of what he was doing and thwt would bu in parxe

28
24
%
26. :'

a7
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1 tyue; but, 4n fact, tiwt was functionslly of no consequence

o 2 | te hiw at the time of these svents. |
3 | Q aight; “tgurt from his awarensss of the wyongoess
“re 4 of it, ba ue&ﬁfﬁ& disappointwents snd zaid, "I'm golng to de
s | it smyway,” Just 1ike the husband in the infidelity stcustion,
o] mue e T ooy
t 1 & ‘Buf tt fémre'the conséisus-act, it Lea't the

s | situstiom of, "X golng to think sbout it and weigh the
o | difterences," ox, "I ioi;ugi' to oppress that, ignore thet."
10 This 15 an operationithat cccurs im the mmﬁmv
N 4t 4s avtomatic, Mpression is an sutomstic psychologleal
2 | dufense, and I think that's essentially what bappensd to his
B | sense of right and wreng. It was gone Srom his conscigus mind
| ¥ | and not: from & desision that he made censeiously.
. 5o Q Wouldu't ysu say it is in the unconscious bucause
| there is po nesd €or it to be in the conscions; in othex woeds,
7| $¢ ix such an {ngrainsd part of svezy lwsen being to knowr that
8 | it 42 wrong to kill someons that he dossn't even bave to thipk
about L€, it is pot something that they lmwve to say, “Naw,
. wait a while, 18 4t wight or wroag to kilite
Wo know almost from Lirth thet it 1s wrong, w0
thers is no nesd Ffor it to be on the conscious level, it is
paxt of us?
A Ko, because vnless it fs covsciouw you sxe npt
~ avave of 1t In the sense Chet wa kiow awaxaness. Avareness
| is the ability o be in tcuch with what is going on inside of
. # one's selif and in the extexnal world; smd if you sve not In
" % 1 touch with that, it ¢an be in the upconscdous =~ I deal with

19
' 20 ‘
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22
23
24
25
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m wn dmm'e, B R e

patients who ﬁv& surdexocus impulses m'thlir unconscions
and don't mm avare of it tmt:il afcar years of chevipy,
mnnth!.n& npr!.n;t it loose,
’ @ ;. You say i this eporc be koew right from wroug,
& HQ hlill it dasthe senss it vam & parc of hﬁﬂ. but
1 think it was o mwt r-rt of him st the time of these
avents «- - PO R AN
Q It vesnrs twﬂzmz b was aitting down with »
plece of paper and m&a_:ins xﬂim for and agsinst?
A Right, ,
Q Axd becauss 1t was part of hiw, thiz is why ba
took measures £o aveld detection) fsn't that true?
A aut probably without any awsrspness or plinaisg
or thinkiag about it in the semse of, "I am going to d#thii.t {
I1'm going to do that; I know this fsa*t xight, but I goling

| - te ignore that fweling fnside of me.*

T donsk Ghlok he was operating st that lavel at
all. ‘
-Q Just like someonw wvho robs ¥ bumk, it is the mest
normal thing in the world for him to do, £o take off Like u
birdefter he has sommitted the vrobhery., He dossn't bave te
think, “Now, shwmild L tun? Tt is Just the most normsl,

natursl thing {n the worid for him to get the heck out of thers;

right?

A Db o, |

@  And this {s basically what you bave with Wr,
Watson, isn't 4t7 ‘
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1 ' n'I tiink e was actiog out tha yole he was iy,
| v u MUGLIOSL: Mo further questions,

Nanson's theorias o black-whits war, helfer skelier, so f'ﬁﬂihﬁ

o A

, R i‘_;, :f"{ o
m;ma: EXAMINATEON
Y Mx. XEFTHE . L

Q - The rala ht was phyins was the role thet Manson
had ;!mn h!.u; m': ttm correat?

A The yole that Mansen bad given bim, and alve the
xole that he saw a8 sssential te his ressiniog with Messom Wnd |
thet enviroomest snd thet world. | J

Q Aud did you consider in arvivisg at yewr epinios
the uitimete cbjective of the Mausom family; Colng re the
bottomless pit apd ldvimg until the black~white war was pvex
and then emerging waseathed and xuling the world?

A Yes, I think thet with the gase of the othexs
thare vas more of & belief in thet mnd more concern with
thaose beliefs, than even in the case of Watson. Vatson vas
alvays, as far ax I eam tell, somewhat comfused by & let of
that} but the thing thet was important te him wes Nensem. It
was Manson's velce and Mesnson's presence, Mansea's haldinmg hiw,
Manson's rocking him like a baby; his smaiotis feelings, in
the grasp of Mameom, ML v ratification of it.

* Q Exaisy méy Tioctor; gensrally Vatson 4id sceept

A I think b would have accepted anyching that Nansen)
said amd, in fact, as far as anything I can determine, ha taves|
disagreed with apy instructions er points uf view with Waason, |
wier; oy, did smycos slse in his presence.
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Q Heltex skealter was an faportant pare of My, mmii
philosophy ~= |

A 1£ it was jwpoxtant to Hanson, it was important Lo
Watson; but pot fer the same reasons,

MR. KEXITH: ¥ have nothing further.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY HR, BUGLIOSE:
Q Bg Vatsen had sose confusion about Manson's
concept of helter skelter?
A They wers [rrelevant; Mansin was prattling

}_ philosophy and Watson's comection with Minson was net
philosophicaly it was ewotional, Manson would take & knife

and ~- from what I have been told and from what I have red =«
sctuslly, T have heard from one of the others to coafipm &t ==

Aund ¥atson would smy, "Yes," amd woulda't kaow
whether he would.
Q Whers 414 you heax thist
A I hesrd 1t from him yesterdiy and I had heard the
sawe story from Leslie,
Q Thﬂﬁ 49 not in any veport of yours?
& Koy i.t will be in this ons.
imx slso heard Nanson to give these peopls #
kni.ﬂe m :QI.L the ?lnlrlc to ki‘u hin, you have heard that?

A vem. . LY Up %,

Q That. hu uid,f"tzf you vant £o, you can"?

¥ '1' * {'-;‘ .

} .1;l

- CieIoDrive.comm0H|VES




20

10

11

13

13

15

16

1

18

19

20

21

23

24
28

26

27

5750

A Yos, ‘
Q It was kind of & game altuatfon, wasu't iu¥
A I think we are just begionisg to get tnte ths
tuporcance of thess games thet wers golng ¢n there.
MR, BUGLIOSI: Right.
N2 Further guestions.
MR, XEITH: 1 bave nothing Further,
TRE COURT: Thank yay, Doctor, ydu may be sxaused,
Ladias and gentiemen, we vill kave & short xadess; |
and, cace again, hend the usual xdmonities.
(Recess.)
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#20 1 THE COURT: I take 1t both sides wow rest; is that

. 2 ﬁﬂﬂlﬁﬁ? |
s | MR, BUGLIOSL: Yes, the people xest.
- R, BUBKICK: Yes. |
5 | THE COURT: We bave now complated Ciking all evidenes in|

6 | this case and we will resume the argument at this timé and
1 | sewesber sgain wiat T told you thet the argument of cowsssl
s | on either side 13 not evidence in this cxse. Who will opem
o | for the defenma¥ ‘

10 MR, XEITH: I shall,

o MR, BUGLIOSX: May we approach the bepchf?

12 THE COURE: Yes,

1| (The follewing proceedings wexs bad at the bench,) ,

1 MR, BUGLIOSY: Simce argumenty are avmmencing, is new
o 15 | the time to dissuss this Rittger imstrwesion, 54 Cal. 24 ==

16 | THE COURTz X ww mot golng te give aither one of them.

u I don't think they belong there, I think Me. 1 they sve

1 | coversd by 4.00 sud e, 2 I think thet 1% an argusent wa the
® | faers.

2 | MR, Wét.tﬂﬂi'i But 4.00 just says ke deasn't knew vight
2 tx{m wong.: iAR to whoed standards, it dossn't sky. It doesmit
20 say. thqtz.

N 2 COURE; e :hum: Jnow-right from wrong. Be wust
2 mthmztﬂmtrmn Lt

% MR, BUGLIOSE; M. a8, to whose utmnx‘da though, Judge?
The Californta Suprems ( Court sayy =~

& THE COUBT; -The axpests..

MR, lmﬂﬁlt we 4t L8 pot his standaxd, it iz the

26
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atandaxrds of soclety,
THE COURT: You mean right fiom wrong &s scclety knows
$t, but he 18 the coe who wust hot lknow yight fram wroug. __
MB. BUGLIOSE: But he must not know that soclety thipks
it is wrong. Bow, sccording to 4 it lesves thet question
unanswered and the argument coild ba wade that he doesi't fesl |
that it 4s vrong to do this according to ids own atand&‘:dﬁ
and Rictger sdys hw aight have warped ~-
THE COURT:' 4 wAll stxaightens 4t cut. T think thas 16
as.ai.n a cmmm fnstruction and we. bave bmm giving it for
;rn apd i mm te give the same om,
MR BUGLIOSTy T u not. uyiag to nok give 4. X thiok
4 whould b glom, bt 1 m siylog that tim Californix Supreme |
Coust s mtupmf;atm of- f:hn: particular Janguage would ba
yary bhelpful to the 5»-.-3,, thit' a defesdunt's owe disterted
atandazrds of m&: M ‘¥eeug do, nok prevall Lf he knows that |
sosiaty thinks it ix wrong lrrespective of his owm diatoxted o«
THE COURTY Yo can argue that if you went,
MR, BUGLIOSY: ¥ can argue it but fx seems to me thet
the court should lastruct the Jury,
THE COURY: X am not gaing to give that Instructiom,
MR, BUGLIOSI: Gkey. |
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#21 1| (The foliowing procesdings wixe held in open conrk.)
. 2 THE COURCy X think I way say for the record, ladiss
3 | wpd gentlemen, that all jurcrs are prassnt, all counsel and
¢ | the defeniant are present.
5 You may proceed, Mr. Xeith,
6 MR, XEITH; May the court plsass, distinguished countiel, |
7 | lmdfes and gentlswsm, 83 you undoubtedly aye avare, insswsch
8 ax the d-fcm; must convings you by @ prapenderance of the
9 avidence tht th Hatson wes legelly insase at the time of
B Ehese hpuic@ﬁu, I hava the opportumity Lo address you
| ""w.tuny beckuss we do besr the burdes of proof; md thwa
2 | X emours i m;limi niu. :uums my argusents and then Mr.
B 1 Bwbrick w!.l}. clﬂt !;nt thl dcfmu. :
. Mol | mt ﬁ;r’m m:mn:ad to kmow thet all of us will |

® » be brief. as a mECar ot facz:, I dont't intend to také wore
| 16 1 tham a h«lf haut st mz, Sedause your huve besn deluged with |
. evidende and srgumint previcusly and I believe that you under= |
B | gtand the iisus, thet you understand the concept of legsl
inmanity, #s asrrow as it way be.

T thirk that Dr. Hockesn, the Last witness,

wkpressed ny views very au‘ccim:ly and vary articulately

7.

19
20

2

# | concerning Mr, Watson's legal insapity at the time of these
® | effenses; and, thaxefore, many of the shings I was golug to
“ | #Say to you have hese ssid very professicsslly and very

. ,

profouwndly by Dr. Notkwan,

Sl I hops you a1l understand that the causstive

, o factors culninating in these homicides axw not sivple. They
.‘ ' 28 - o } . e )

- ars not sverydsy; they are something you will see once fn &
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. #ny of til, 1 hﬁﬁﬁw l!‘: ;u Ear tm siopiistic and that we

- hetwesn Mengon sad his Laedly,

1ifatime,snd then, perhaps only in & court of l1aw, such as
YOU AXE now,

This was an sxceedingly complex intarrelation
of factors which produced these hendcides, md I feel sure
pou vealize that, I don't think it is falr of you, or of
me, or for anyons to just aay, "Well, Tex here, there is
svidence that he didn't want to get caught, there is evidence
that he tried to ayoid detection; therefexs, he knew 1t was
ﬂm; tnd #humﬁm:t he is nor legsiiy iuwane,'

L I dontt htan that this approach will blmﬁt: |

must considex a1l at the ﬁmﬁmﬁ:, all of the ssnifestations,
A1l the ciremmd tbtta ‘exested Mr, Witwom in the image thn:
you know he was on the nightg of these murdexs.

g vould Ask you v considay, ladies and
gentieman, fothis issue of insenity, the grand scheme of My,
Manson,

.:z would ask you to consider, iadies and
gentlemen, the paychotic relationship timt was created

I would ask you to consider the submissivaness
of Manson's family toward hism end toward his orders sad his
thoughts and his ssasepts and his philossphy.

The stoxy you have heard, iadies and gentlemsn,
1n this cane; is probably strenger than any fiction that you
will ever xaid; bt it hwppened, ledies and gentlemen,

The thought system that Manson inculcuted in
his followexs, the comditioning, the prograsmiug, leading to
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these two nights of homicide Hid happem; and it fs your joh
o undevstand why;. us bast: you'can, I don 't helieve any of
us will ever hdve o couplate ?intixht:, whether ve are
paychiatriste, Jdwyexs or whatever walk of life we way hive,
I don't believe any of us will evar inow fully oz appreciate
what happened theve, because we weren 't there; and syen if
wa had been there wa may have been able £6 fully appreciate
what pccurred unless, perhags, we weve unbiased, objective
abtaryers, and there sren't any of those people, There axen 't:',
sny witnasses iike that,

It Ly an excendingly diffioult pwtter with which
you axe faged, and in order to decide this fesue of thm case |
propexrly we axe 41l geing to have to do our best to txy snd
mderstand, to try and gein some insight into the workings of
¥eanson in relationship to his fandly,

fre thisg we should all kesp in mind, because
it is bighly sigaifieent, fa the very atmwsphere at the Spahn |
Ranch, It was leaden with desth, ladies snd gentlemin; it hes
baan suald that death was Charlie's tzip, snd death was
Shazlia's txip,

Hiw whole concept, his whole philosophy, 1
stbwdt, ladiss and gentiemen, was grovaded upon death snd
killings. ¥or exasple, Mr, Menson told his followars that
the astablishwment was dead and they believed it |

Hr, Manson told his followars that the pige wust|
die, and they belisvad ic,

He told his followars thers 4s no sin, thexe is |
no wrong, dmd they balleved iv,
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the killing of pigs, becwuse thoy were already dead and wete

‘;ﬂ - e ﬁvﬁ hew ki.’l:lin; was right, particulérly

serving no useful purpose,

Ho told them over and over sgain that desth was
bemytiful, and they belfeved it. He taught his followers
to haye no feay of death, .

-
Bbw
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. m-. tzau,gh!: his £o].1wu:s that they owiet permit

#22 1
@ . # theix ﬁgox to ﬁa and khe; r.!:Ld $0 «~ to dastroy theix
3 | Rodividuslities, and hiz followers did so,
s . That Helter skeltey would kil thew;ladis and

5 | geotlemen. Without all the killing thexe would have besn
S | ne xace revolution with yltimate victory vertain of the hlacks,
7| #nd Manson's fanily rising up sgain from the hottomless plt,
B In short, ladies and gentlemen, to Mr, Hengon's
o | followews, and to My Watson, death and kiliing was not & state
01 to abhor, It was not a state to fesxr, It was & state which
| they espousad,
2o You must also tzy to undexatand, ladies and
¥ | pemtlessn, bow Hr, Manson, with hie dominating personality
% | and with his elever use of drugs, set about to destzoy the
. ¥ | twiiefs and kthe morslity that once were held by his followers
© | and this be accomplishad, |
. This he sgcomplished and I know it is haxd for you
to conceive of it, but agsin it happened, snd I thiak you ‘
should also txy to undaxstind, ladies and gentlewen, the sort
of papple that Manson was ﬁbh to domicate: The weak, the
discontented, the yunavays, the wabappy, insecure and unstable
groping pecpls such s Mr, Watson, |
Then paxhaps, ladies and gontiemen, we will ail
be in & position o undexstand just why Mr. Watson did what

18
v |
20
21
22
23

24

® He did, I will ssy again ve widy nevar koow the entire reasom

® because we weren't there, but tha why of 4t we sust do our
. i | buast to tussle with aad reach & conclusion, and the only

28

conclusion thit appears to me from the svidence, and from the |
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1 | owdfcal testimony, o be appropriste; iz that none of the
2 | people, none of the pecple including Mr, lMtson, believed that|
5 | wher they sek out te do was wrong, otheswise it wakes no
s | aense. |
s |  ‘Theze ik mo logle, no xaticoality in thess
6 killings, uiless you reach the premise, the underxstanding,
7 | the insight that what Mr, Watson did was to him xight, that
B thers was ng weong. ' ,
9 | &p Dr, Hockean said he wis acting on an anotional
0 | Zevel. His Intellectuxl capscity, as well as other meubers |
u pE the family who participated, were subserxgad, wers suspended)
12 were dastroyed,
B It would appeaxy, lsdies and gentlewen, that the
. | ;:j;.g!_mjnu of what Mr, Watson did must have been pverwhelising
15 [ hiz or else it would seem intonceivibia that this furm boy
e, |- from Taxas could bave doae Lt.
| - Bm: in mind the manner in which he was brought
1, ﬂp in a :ﬂigiwa Etmuy. in & rural comidinity, GCertaiuniy
® before he came to Galifornia, and aven while in Cslifexnis
21 e haii hﬂme‘.‘s whick miiitated agaioat v:!.almc&. #nd this
n | ) ;t.; yrmmblb, sbviously, because ha hiad ng record of Any
' mm: n;gritxiw aetivity, no history er background of i,t.
So i is compelling, ladiss and gentlemen, 2
coupelling conclusfon that My, Hatson wiasn't somebody that
was burn with killing 4n his heart or {8 bhis bloed. He was
not that type of psxsen, He is not now,
Lt is inconcalvable, .I:digﬁ‘ and gentlemen, to
baliave that Nz, Watsoa is & bors killer, that He pussesses &

-
-

2
28
24
25
26
27

4 S
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diminishcd heart snd & diminighed aoul except by reason of
the domination by Mz, Manson and of the systematic diskxuction
of Mr. Watson's sind, of Mz, Vatson's values, and Mr, Watson's
mprality by Hanson,

Ottisywise this would never have happened aud he
mm not ke here, It may be dfficult fox you to tealire

- ‘gb,is ts whag happaned,

It fa difficult For anybody to understand the
pa;vui.vetmsa pf Hr, Manson's influence on these people to
'éh- point BE glldiy ming out and doing murdex at his bz.ddin;,l,

e .3t is Inéenceivable, bearing io mind the motive
in this cass, the sanselesaness of the slayings, thav M,
Watson's stm:a of mind could be say othex then that he was
doing tmi«t;y and thﬁ world a tresxendous faver in fomenting
and ineiting the blackewhive xevolution,

Hotie that none of the conventisnal motives for

arder existed in this cuss. There was no thought of personal

gain, no bhatved othey thax in the broad schess of things where
wanbars of Manson's Ssaily were generally mnti-establishwent,
but I think 4X1 of you will agree that Ny, Watson did not
parsonslly hate any of the victims in this casa,

Bdvénge was ot a wotiva; of course, jedlousy
ot a wotive; feay of apprehension not a wotive,

in otbex words, nove of the yictims in this case
whre killed hacsuss thay had certain information sgainst Mr.,
Watson or anybedy else in the family which if brought to light
would yesult i prosscution or arrest, |
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#23 Fhe ﬂﬂ.‘s’r&tm in this cass was so wiexd, so

. 2 mciiying. 5% acem.t. that it escapas ws how anybody could
3 | xeach & sational conclusfon that Mr, VWatsem, himself, did not |
4 belisve fu the rightuess of what he was doing and paid vo

5 beed whatsodver to the wrongosss, as Dr, Hockman expouaded
L uphn .

. Nx. Bugliosi may tell you that he did things to
5 syeid detection, that he saiqd things indicating that he did
° | ot wast to be caught; and, thersfore, bw wust have known it
¥l was wxong,

bl

" lat’s sssume he did, arguends -« for the make

? af axgusent, We are certainly aot conceding that,
Tal's assyme he did tell Linde Kasabian to wipe
| the Lingerpriots off the kolves, =t cetera, et ceters,
Piease consider such eonduct, £f you will, 1o the
Light of the foral scheme of things as dictated by Manson,
Don't - dontt, plesse don't consider what Mr, Watson way have
Senie or may hive said Indlcating 4 lack pf desire on his part [
to be caught, to be spprehended, as, ipse Eacto, conclusive |
avidence that he kaew thar what he had done was wrong, This
Ease Lin't that siuple, ladies snd gentlemen; you kuow that,
“ % can't swphagize anough hewr confidet s how muph#
the motivations werw, |
Mr. Bugliosi may well suggest Lo you that if Mx,
Watson were Teally legally insane and theught what he was
doing or had dons was xight and pot wrong, that bhe would have
. z: . gune f:a the neayeit xesidence aad gilven himsslf up and told
the giq;p;; thize, "Here I am, I have just killed seven people |

4
| S C L
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Dot
c‘ha

: s ""ﬂiﬂ I have cone £o your house to tell you #11 about jt and
1 wipe the blood. ote.”

L S

;‘ - " ' ,,P '. ) ) ;ﬂ nﬂbﬂt “ﬂm* m: Bm‘-iﬂﬁi nﬂy ﬁxﬂm t:h‘t lﬁ.'.

L

e 4l

Wa:am‘# fauum to gmfeu to these offenses at the eayliest
agpnttuulty u evidmee that he wust have realized that what
hﬁ had dana ?ﬁi “m&
F I 3 ?Wlt £0 you, wm sad gentlewmen, that if
he had confessad st the eaxlisst opportunity, 4f he had dona
sething oy attempted to do nothing to conceal his Ldentity
or the fdentity of the othes perpetrators, that this would,
in fact, indicate an awdreness on ¥n intellsctual level that
Yatson's actions were wrong on hils paxt,

i& this not ¢, ladies and gentlamen? »» spd admitting that
what ona has doge was wroug? Othexwisw, there woulda't be
ABY xdAsOn Lo confese. |

Paxticulaxly in this cass, It weuld appens to we
to logically follew that Lif I had committed & crime, and X
appraciate the stioxmity of it aad I appraciste that what X
d1d was wxong, thet I would have an ovaywhelming desive to
centfess and get it off nmy chest, which Lz exaetly what pany

silainals do. ¥ cenndt see thet Mo, Wataon's fallure to give

bimself up &t the earlisst pppoxtunity ox take ne steps,
ailegedly, to councenl what he did -« or, I should say, not
ko concesl what he did ~- indicétes sy appreciation on his
port of the wrongusss of what bhe did,

To the eedtrary, it would fend to indicate, ledies!

sad gentlemen, that be did rot appreciste intwllectuslly the

When one confesses, one is, in effect, aduitting

®
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wrongoess of ;ihit he bad done, the enormity; that he did not
sppreciste fully the nature and quality of his scta, 1f at :11,:.

Remembex, ladies and gentlewss, in considering |
He, Watson's sctivities which, accovding to Mr, Bugliosi,

Jead insscapably to 2 conclusion Mr. Watson was legally sane,
yamember the kIllings were part and parcal of this ildea on
the part of Mr, Mansin to blame the black people for these
hoaiclides; and, obviously, Isdies and gentleman, if white
people were gaught of nesr the scene of the crime then not
only would the trail lead back to Manson but alse the whole
sthems would have to collapss, because than the blatk psople
would not have been blaped for these homicides and helter
akelter would never bave come iate baing,

This L5 2 yeasonable -~ and we are dealing with
rasson hexe ~« & vexy teasooable explandtion for vhy Watsom
did what he dig; and yer, according te Linda Resabias, if
you waut to belleve her, took steps to conceal his crices,
#ot because he had an intellectual svaxeness of what ha did
was wrong, but becsuse this would hve expased the whole
Minion ides f heltex akeiter; snd, s Dr, Hockmso put it,
he was Manson o) Mensem's child oo these two eveulngs, as
well &8 the yast of the tiue he was at the Spahn Ranch,

The things that Tex did and the things that he
sald, I suggest to ybu, ladies and gentlemsn, were all done
én a primitive end delusicusl lsvel in support of Manson's
mm: skelter: that he wis told, just as Dy, Hockmsm said,
zg :‘n cut and do At and to get back to the Spahn Rmeh* snd
t:hn the La Banca '8, to go in and kill them, "Don't gause sny

T S N CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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ponta, " #ngd to hit:thﬁhikt back to the Spabn Ranck, and he
sdreied out h’m fmtious #% & soldier,

X suggest to you, ladies and gntlesen, that
whatever Mr, Watsoa ld or said which msker you thiak of you
Gec i .c}r_ coselude that he was trying to conceal hix ldentity
and the identities of the other perpetrators, was oot dme |
bacauss be was in fear of uppfehm:m for himsalf and for
the athers nor bacauss he was ia fear of being axyested,
far himsslis,

- CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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#24 1 Thess things wers done, as thay were done, ludies
.' 2 and gentleman, to axpedite helter skelter and mike sure that
| 3 | the plan to go to the bottomleus plt wan noL wrecked,
4| I suggost, Iadies and gentlemsn, that in the

5 gontext of this case; in this case aloma, perbips not some
6 | othér case, but {a this case, what Mr, Watson may have done
T | ex sy have said, whethar ts Linde Kasahisn or Dians lLake ox
to Barbars Hoyt can mors logically be iatexpreated as eyidence
’ that he thought what he was doing was sight and thet ke bad
| ng contern Of ne theught or no ides o no concépt At this time
U 1 and at that place that whkat he wai about to do, #nd what he
444 was wrong,
‘ If he told Disne Lnk- not to tell anybedy about
“ | nis killing Sharoi Tate, he did Lt becmuse he vantad to get
® ® | to the bottomless pit and he wanted to fuplewent Mr, Henson's
~ philosophy on the blsckewhite revolution and the bottomless
i pit snd heltex skalter.
| £ My, Watson told Dlsne Lake; or Yold Bazbara
Hoyt not to tell anyhody what they did &x whers they had basa,
th 'tzphmtim £ not that My, Watsoon kuew it was wrxong., The
syplanation in this aase, and the circunstances in this case
- wke that Hanson was golng with the family ko the bottouless
pmmnﬂ e, Watsom, wanted to gov thexe,
o ’__24! koo You kmow how upset he was with the subject, When
i P i zﬁ@ taiked to David Meal, his oldest and best friend, helter
R © sjkiter 10 oL b Falkad to him sbout,
® S ~ Ghen he called his mother from Olanche, all he
talked abque au hﬂtcu skaltex was qanin; down fast, This was

13
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Watsonts obsession,
This wag the heart of his diocssad mind, This wae
paxt of the delusional stute,
It waw pazt of the paychotie velstionship between |
Manson, Watspn, and the zest of the fawmily,
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$24A X£ Watson was going to succesufully accoumplish
. 2 | his mission, aAs be wax orxdered o accomplish by Menson, be
3 | bid to avold apprehenslon snd this is what he did -- to
s | Zoplement, te cavry put helter skelver, to begin it,

5 X telisve, ludies and gentlemen, when My, Watsom, |
6 | when Tex left the desgext, that a change was bagioing to take

7 | plsce in hism, & changs simtlar te the change that he wast |

2 | through for w pexfad pf time when he Left Divid Neal snd told

o | David how frightened be was of Mansen snd how frightened he
W wan of losing his ideatity as & person., Yer ths Mnson

01 magnetism dxew him back and the same kind of chapge was

2 saveloping Me, Watson, _

B He was getting insight into {t at the time he |
1 jaft Marker Roneh for Texas, Howsves, I doubt if even uow Mr,|

| Wetson 1x able to appreclate intellectuilly the enormity of
0 what he did,
" That is not Tor us to copsideax st this timm, What|
we are here to compider snd datesmine, ledies and gentlesen,
iz whether ox not b vas legelly {nsane &t the tiwe and 4¥
gou find, regardless 9f the consequences, that My, Watson did |

: mt: Imw or undaxsténd that what he was doing vas wmg, then |
F e, vas Logally insens,
o X wity be veperitive but thiy whole came ~ this
TR "mh dise’ mkw e aa&m, it dowsn 't add up, bearing in
® ma a1l ths wi.d&mu you hau haazd, 411 the wedical
. tmt:imy Yo M& Beard ~- Lt mekes uo ¥ense unless Watson
. :: ~ did in fect ‘keliavs ;I.'t-a was right tou go out and kill st the
' dumtsxm of Hanson,

8. -
19 |
20

21

26
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1 Tharé i no question fxom all the evidence, ladies
| . 2 asd gentlemsn, %o far as my mind i cosgerned that Mz, Wetson |
| 3 | paid no heed to the urcagness of 1t, He was not concemed |
4 with that,
5 He wan gomcerned, sbssssed with the very rightnsss

6 | &f L&, This Is what Dr, Hocksan in his vexy articulats faxhicw
7 | wes trying %o lwpress upon you #nd it is trus,

® Gextainly in his unconsciousness on an intellsctual
o | level Mr. Wabson, Tex, must have basn dware that it was wrong
o | ke kill, o
noy But bear In wind what Dx, Hockmen told um, that

2 | Me. Watwon wes not functioning on an fntellectual level., He
B sewdd not,
6| His was & complatsly susctionsl leval, Nis
® B ability to intellectualize had been destioysd, suspsaded, |
5 1 numbed, submerged to his unconscious, This was not something
7 | Chaxles was able t® consider on thess two uvenings, or before,
becavee It was tors out of him, |
Yo van call him medy things, ladies and gentlemen.
Call his & killer 1f you want to, gullible, weak, stupid, He |
bad no fealing for the rights of others on the nights of these
bhenicides, He dfdn’t, but, ladiss and gentlemsn, this msn
wis not opexating im hie right mind. He couddn't haye besn.
Eyecything he had ever lesxned from childhood
had M‘m oleansed £xowm his mind by the mschinatjions &f Maason,
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#25 . Watson bad no capacity, ladiex and gentlewen, o

. S e capacity to gonsider ox realize the wrougness of what 'n,a was
3 doing, To hiw everything he did on those two nights was

‘| xighe and within Kanson's scheme, within Mmson's ozders,

s | within the consept of helter skeltex aud the concept #f

6 death as preschad by Nr, Manson,

! Chayles Watsom, on the nights of these homicides, |
® 1#dies and gentismsa, was legally Insane.
? | He had re be legally inssne or elus nothing in

10

this casn makes any ssase, This is the only explavation that,
‘ a:, sutgut: to you, that you can possibly reach in your

';1,: "; 12 i #ﬂibﬂmﬁw about My, Watson's state of mind, his sanity

- ] o, #hﬁii M &Wﬂ, -

@ ML el N Itmﬂ

® . THE W: Ladies and gentlemen of the juxy, we will

aawhm u:&‘m&hﬁ in the woring on this case, at which time

X will Instruct you en the law,

| We Gs.u yecess at this tise until $:30 tomorrow

1r

16
17
18
v worning,
? Taee agsin, do not form ox sxprass sny opinion in
the case, do not discuss it =moug yourselves or with anybody
slie, aud pleass kssp an open mind,

Tomoxzew worning, 9330.

(At 3:50 poa, the jury was excusad,)
(Tha following procesdings were held in open couxt
| ” in the alisence of the jury.)
9 n THE COUBT: et the racord show these procewdings axe
Being taken in the abasnce of the juxy,

21
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Miss, will you step forward, please?
For the yecord, will you state your name?
MISS LUCK: Yes, it is Janet Maygazet Luck,
THE COURY: Janst Mavgavet Luck,
Do you paxe t6 give us where you live?
MBS, LUCK: Yes, I live in Riverside, Californis,
THE COURY': ALl right,
HE1L you be seated, plesss,
Shesiff's deputy, will you take the stand, please?|
Yot ky b seatad theve,
CTHE GLERR: Baise your right head, pleass,
;¢ Yo do sslemly swear that the testimony you wmay
givu in the cause Wéw pending before this court shall ke the
;,,tmt:h, t:ht nhqﬂ.,e tmth, ;and nokhing but the truth, so halp you
' godr ey |
£, 'inE wmnss; I do,

A i BOY BELYEA,
mﬂlﬁd a ¥ wﬂ*mn by the coort, having besn duly swain,
tostifiled as follows}
THE CLERK: Thank you.
Take the stand sud be seated,
Btate wad spall your name, p‘&ﬁnﬁq.
THE WITNESS: Roy Belysa; Bes~l-y-#-a,
THE CLERK: Thank you.
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thr;cd sc:lth guarding Tex Watson, were you not?

SR Diﬁ xnmt;hins unusual happen during the yeceas?
T AT Yes Imt to the back of the courtroow to get

EXAMINATION

¥Y THE COURT:
G You sre a deputy shexiff, axs youl
A Deputy sbexriff, yes,air, Los dngeles County.
Q And you #ve the balliff assigned to this court?
4 Yeu, I aw,

Kot

R . During the vecess this afteravon you wers

A Yai, 1 was,

-

n d:!.nk Qf WALE, ; m;mt,y Heltzel was pw the telephone, I
tm’m& ny beek tw Gne sinute and Jomt Luck wvas sittiog o _
the : audtence, X thought got up to luu, and came towards the
dafandant Charies Watson and at that point Deputy Heltzel
evidently didn’t ses or notice right avey to get Mvs, Luck
away fyom Wabeon, and just s I turned sround I went gver sad
Wi got Mrs., Iagk =

g 0id she touch My, Watson?

A Yex, she put bax axus svound him.

THE COURY': 1 ser cowpetent commsel in court here,

M¥r. Solowon, you have s clisnt, Mrs, Luck,

MR, SOLOMOK: I have snough txouble -

THE COURT: Wewld you adyise Mos, Liwk that thexe is a
sontempt propeediag against bher and that she has hey
Sonstitutionsl rights; she nesd not testify if she doss not
wint to, it 1€ up to hex entirely,

Would you advise her, Mz, Selomon?
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1 MR, SOLOMOM: Surely.
2 THE COURY: Mx. Solowoin, you heard the testimoqy of
3 Deputy Relysa,; did you not?
3 MR, SOLOMON: ¥on, Judge, I koow frem nothing., X just
5 | walked in, Judge,
6 411 T know 1is thet, as I aay, I don't know what
7 heppened, Judge.
8 THE COUREY X bave aeen you do your best when you
9 | "aow from wothing,"
10 MR, SOIOMON: If the gourt please o«
u THE COURTY You have consulted with your clienty have
2 you nojt:’tf
O P MR, SOLOMOM: Yex, I have, your Hmox, sod thers is

. ey objection Against «- &% I gay, I don't know whit took
& pmn othw ¢m what she hu told we,

1 Apprreatly nhe touctnd, she informs me, that she
1 did t:amh the daﬁmﬁﬁat: hexe, Grogen and that -

18 THE GOUSTS mmm.

» MR, SOLOMON: wm::m, rathex, your Ronorj and that it

20

was » gesture that she didn't koow wis pot permirted, and
she looks wpon him a3 «« I saked hex Lf shs was releted ¢o
hix and she tells se that she looks wupon him ai & Christian
brothex; &nd she hes no objection, if the court pleases, to
Atate the reisons why she did what she did,

THE COURTY Do you care to testify, Mes, Luck?

MISS LUGK: 2 will testify, but that's all there was
to it, Thera wasa't anything else to it,

MR, SOLOMOM: Again, if the court plesse, ia all fairnesy

21
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¥ B N
., l),

B tﬁ tzﬁr, dm't know vhat transpived prior to oy cming into

t:h:h courtraoy =
cﬂma' Oﬁﬂq&r Belyea xelated that at the tine we
mﬁlﬂmd_ o vepess, L:think Deputy Heltwel was on the phone,
sl came through the gates and placed hex dvew sround the
defendant Watson,
Mro, Lauck, do you chve to take the stand, or dea't
yout | |
NIS5 LICK: Yes, 1 will take the stand,
THE CLERK: Wikl you raise your zight hand, please?
You do solemaly swear that the testimpoy you
may give hefore this court shall be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, se help you God?
THE WIINESS: Yes,

JAMET M, LUCK,
zalled an g witness by the eéurti, heving been duly sworn,
teatified ay follows:
THE CLERK: Thank you.
Toke the stand and be soated; and would you state

snd spell your namee, pleege?

THE WEITHESS: Junet Margaret Lusky JwR~ne=a-tj
Mrloyagmipwlugiut s  Lotdwiek,

THE CLERK: Thesk you.

THE COURTs Mr. Solomon, do you wish to question hexr?
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A
l‘l!’

L o A I

L S . lt ; 3 ‘;:
o e o

' . T |

EXAMINATTON
BY MR SOLOWOEY - ‘
wt} - léi.d m know that you were neok permitted to
cohvexie ox touch thi, defendant Watsen?
A ﬁn; T dida't know that was agaiast the law,
Q Vhen you ware heve, wave you in the spectstor
section?
A Yen, I was just watching.

Q Pld you kuow Mr, Wateon prior to coming into

Eoure?

I knew My, Watson through the Holy Spirit,
L beg yeur pexdon?
X aaid T know Mr, Watson through the Holy Spixie,
Through the Moly Spirit?t
 Whar faith is that, may X ask?
Christinn,
Well, £s there sny «-
That*s delfief in the whole Lible and Jasus,
Yould you csll that the Full Gospel?
Tha Fall Gospel,
Q And what 4id you say to Mx, Watson, 1f snything?
What did you dot
R '3 T =aid threo wotde to My, Watsoni I told hiw that
% loved him, which I mesn as a Christian lovs,
Q  Agaln, you say you loved him as a Christisn,
meaning wiat? |
A wWell, meaning that I was sitting thers and I fele
Yike 1f T were sitting in hia place 1 would want someone to

LI I

[ A~ B = R
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' ma?tz t.e the right of the lady in piok,

come and enconrege me with the fact thut be had love for me,
1ike that, bocausw thet -- thet's how elnple 1t weas, very
»ixple,

Q ¥ othex words, svexythiug was a religlous
situation, spizitunlt

A Wall, it was & religious gesture.

Q Bid you give him snything? | ,

A Noy 1 didn't give him anythiog, I put my hends om|
his shoulders, thit's ail I did,

I*d kike to apologize 1f I upaet ~-

2 DAY anykody dnstruct you nob Lo speak -« by the
way, was this duxdug & ecesa?

A It was duping the receas,

Q The Judge wasn't on the bengh?

A W, the judge was out of the room,

Q Yare you svex here when the Sudge gave imtmcim
st te €alk or toseh the defendmt?

A Ho, becauss X came in late and I have nevex heard
the judge say that,

Q & this the first day that you havs besn hexe?

A Yer .,

Q B you live in Los Angeles?

A Bo, & live in Riverside, California,

MR, SOLOMON: Thet is all,

Q BY THE GOURT: Where were you seated in the

‘A: I was seated 4o the thivd xow, approximately oue

S
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Z.0g) thatts: abour-the thid seat, fourth or thizd sest |
sy is thay ;t,ixjhﬁ.? |

A Right,
@ And what did you do then?
A What 444 I dot
Q Tes,
A I got up, walked through the dooxs, walked pver

to Mi, Watson, und then that was a1l I 01d, T walked gver |
Cheve and afbex »« L' not, you kaow, I'm stuelly -« L'w not
trying to bey have any kind of attitude shout this hacauss ‘
1t was & very simple gesture snd I wasn't aware of the Jaw
about 1t,

Q But yous did come through those gates, swingiug
gﬁ:n there? |

A Yax,

Q Into the arsa reserved for counsel, and you did
put your srms on his xhoulders, you say} |

Waz his back toward you?

A Yor, hils back wad towerd we, He dida't say
mything,

THE COUKT: Anything clse?

MR, BUGLIOST: May I ask just -«

MR, SCLOMON: May I ask just onef ‘

q Aftexr thia happsued you were apprebendsd by the
daputy shexif€}

A Yed,

Q Did hw sedrch you?

) Yes »- well, I was searched,
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1 Q You wexre seaxched; they looked through your purse |

2 | snd svexything?
3 | A Yes,
4 Q Pid you have anything on you?
s A ¥e, T dida't have anything on we.
6 MK, S0LOMON: In other words, the sheriff didn't rexove
7 | #mything from you.
s . That fa all,
9 Q Y MR, MGLIOSY: Axe you In suy fashion
0} axsocisted with Hsuson's family?
n A In oo way, because 1 don't gonsider that & family.
= Q Wall, de you know Sandra Goed?
B A B, I don't thiok,
u 9 Have you been at the coxner of Temple and Broadway
15 At all zecently? |
o A X walked across that comax to get here,
o . g Have you stopped snd talked with the gizls on
1 | m W yher?

2T A About last waek I said & few words fo thew, I
'2‘.’?’ 9r~ ‘ﬂmma them who Mary Brunner is, because I don't imow apy of
mﬂewﬁa; Mtﬂehaua fow, I do know six of thoss
mrms tzhrmah thﬂ Eoiy Spiric,
el mi kiow then by thely nemes?

| A Yes.
® i g }“ﬁ}mf#n Lheix names? |

A Suean Atkins, Leslie Van Houkén, Patxicle
Kxenwinkal, Charles Hanson, Robest Beausoleil snd My, Charles

Yataon.,
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f

Q The givis ou the cornsy nevar sent you over here,

446 they?
A
Q % it Hies or Hrs.?
A Miss,

THE COURT: You miy atep down,
X belisve she ez committed & contempt of court,

bur the question is what should be the pagaity.

MR, SOLUMON: Your Homor, we have no preof, your Hooor,
that she was apprised that she couldn't come in here, that
sha couldn 't talk to the defendant; and I don't know <~ while
1 don't know hex well enough to go iate hex xeliglous back=
ground, as faxr ax we axe copcexned it is & religious situation
She want up there and stated vhat the xecord indicates, and
bacause of hexr peiigious principles w-

THE COURY: Well, somathing gericus could have xesulted |
ftom such vonduct, Yertunately, she had npthing on hwy that

] 'Wé" mld give to the defendant, but you oan see where sevious
'}: i.: iupucmiom gould bsve followsd such & thing,
08|

SRS will e found in conteapt of coust and
m::cm:& £6 one duy 15 the county Jeil,
(&t Mi& an adjmmt was taken \mtil Tuesday,

&m:abw 3.9; 1971 &t 9330 a.m)
.3" } ““',".
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